CITY OF DEADWOOD
102 SHERMAN STREET
AGENDA

Regular Meeting
5:00 p.m. Monday, October 7, 2019

Public comments are welcomed, but no action can be taken by the Commission on
comments received at this meeting. Anyone wishing to have the Commission vote on an
item should call the Finance Office at 578-2600 by 5:00 p.m. on the Thursday preceding

e

the next scheduled meeting to be placed on the agenda.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVE MINUTES of AUGUST 19

APPROVE BILLS

ITEMS FROM CITIZENS ON AGENDA

A. Proclamation declaring October 7, as World Habitat Day in the City of
Deadwood. (page 37)

B. Proclamation declaring October 6 through October 12 as Fire Prevention
Week 1n the City of Deadwood (page 38)

C. Mike Klamm — Main Street closure for Deadweird

CONSENT AGENDA

Matters appearing on Consent Agenda are expected to be non-controversial and
will be acted upon by the Commission at one time, without discussion, unless a
member of the Commission requests an opportunily to address any given item.
ftems removed from the Consent Agenda will be discussed at the beginning of
New Business

A. Parking and Transportation recommendation — approve residential no
parking sign for Teresa Hamilton at 458 Williams Street (page 39)

B. Remove the following seasonal employees from payroll: Rachel Geier
and Peter Morris effective September 1, 2019, Owen Wisser, Kaitlyn
Meade, Jacob Schlinkert, Linda Kottke, Ken Elliott and Phil Arellano
effective October 1, 2019.

C. Permission to hire Barb Foshiem as a special project coordinator for four
(4) hours per week at $11.76 per hour to assist in the data processing and
collections management of the Chinatown archaeological collection

D. Acknowledge payment to South Dakota Public Assurance Alliance
(SDPAA) in the amount of $236,049.03 for 2020 insurance renewal
effective Sept. 27, 2019,

E. Permission to extend 130 hours of vacation for Kelly Fuller to November
30, 2019.

F. Permission to allow phone allowance of $35.00 a pay period for
Community Service Officers effective October 1, 2019. Currently Marie
Vansickel and Andrew Larive.

G. Permission for Deadwood Alive to do a special performance for the
History Conference on Saturday, October 12, 2019 and to close Deadwood




Street between Siever Street and Sherman Street at noon for

approximately 10 minutes,

. Permission to hire Barry Rodgers as a Police Officer at $21.35 per hour
effective October 8, 2019 pending pre-employment testing.

Acknowledge contracts with Butler Machinery for two 2019 CAT 140-
13A Motor Graders. (page 40)

Permission to hire Temperature Technologies (Tem Tech) to install
automated controls on new HVAC system at History and Interpretive
center in the amount of $7,978.00 (Public Buildings budgeted item)(page 52)
. Permission to pay Temperature Technologies (Tem Tech) in the amount of
$4,394.06 for repairs to heating control system that was damaged by
lightning strike. (To be paid from Public Buildings budget.)

. Permussion to pay Otis Elevator in the amount of $8,604.50 for repairs to
elevator at Library that was damaged by lightning strike. (To be paid from
Public Buildings budget.)

. Acknowledge Amendment to Agreement #L.15AC00018 with Bureau of
Land Management for additional $40,000 of funding for Hazardous Fuel
Reduction for Rural Communities (Fire Wise) bringing total agreement to
$80,000.00. (page 53)

. Permission to expend $4,481.15 to Butler Machinery for repairs needed to
938H Loader. (To be paid from Streets Repair and Maintenance budget.) (page 56)
. Permission for Mayor to sign renewal agreement with Terry Peak Ski
Resort for billboard lecase from November 1, 2019 to October 31, 2020 at
rate of $220.00 per month (Page 60)

. Permission for Mayor to sign contract with Lead-Deadwood Regional
Hospital for use of swimming pool from November 1, 2019 to October 31,
2020. (page 63)

. Permission for the Mayor to sign Permanent Access Easement and
Temporary Construction Easement with St. John’s Episcopal Church for
the installation of an interpretive panel by the Historic Preservation Office. (page 65)
. Permission for the Mayor to sign loan agreement with Hot Springs Public
Library for the display of the Historic Preservation Commission’s
“Deadwood Baseball Traveling Exhibit” from October 16, 2019 until
November 30, 2019, (page 68)

. Rescind previously approved contract from 9/16/19 Item 61. Allow
permission for Mayor to sign updated agreement with Lawrence County
for Deadwood Police Dept. to share Public Safety Resources for
communications, public safety operations and law enforcement services
with the County and City. Permission to expend up to budgeted amount of
$26,049.16 for first year of software and data transfer. (page 73)

. Montana-Dakota Utilities (MDU) plans of installing gas line along

Nevada Gulch Road from US Highway 14A to the Lost Camp Subdivision
Wharf Mine. Request to sign consent of Entry and Survey document. (page 81)
. Acknowledge Adams Salvage request to continue management of the Tri-
City Rubble site for the next one-year term, as outlined in the previous
contract with updated rates as provided. (page 83)



7. BID ITEMS

A.

Permission to advertise RFP’s for collection of garbage and rubbish in the
City of Deadwood from residences, as well as provide recycle services and
yard waste disposal. Bids due on November 14™ at 2 p.m. with results to
Commission on December 2™, (page 85)

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A.

Hold public hearing for Songwriters Festival: open container in Zones 1
and 2 on Thursday October 10™ 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m., Friday October
11™ and Saturday October 12™ noon to 10:00 p.m. (page 95)

. Set public hearing on October 21 for Special Alcohol License request

from Deadwood Elks Lodge for event at Masonic Temple on November 2
from 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m.

9. OLD BUSINESS

10. NEW BUSINESS

A.

B.

C.

Second Reading of Ordinance #1301 Amending Chapter 12.50 Staging
Areas. (page 99)

Second Reading of Ordinance #1302 Amending Chapter 17.60 Special
Uses. (page 100)

Issue Request for Qualifications for develop a plan to extend water and
sewer infrastructure East of Deadwood into Boulder Canyon for the City
of Deadwood and set deadline for submittals on December 3, 2019 (2:00
PM) with final selection presented on December 9 at City Commission
meeting (page 101)

. Permission for Mayor to sign Programmatic Agreement with Deadwood

Hotels for artifacts found during TIF 11 project for archaeology
investigation. (page 113)

Permission to enter into contract with Black Hills Land Analysis LLC to
develop a Community Assessment for Wildland Fire Mitigation planning
in an amount not to exceed $22,800.00. (To be paid from additional
BLM grant. Consent item 6M.) (page 115)

Accept Change Order #2 for 336 Williams St. retaining wall project for an
addition of $7,874.89, bringing total contract to $115,929.83. (page 120)
Permission for the Mayor to sign Permanent Access Easement with Super
G Investment Corporation for construction of covered patio adjacent to
Outlaw Square. (page 126)

11. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND ITEMS FROM CITIZENS
No action can be taken

A.

B.

Williams Street will be impacted with a partial street closure for 21 days
starting Monday, October 7, 2019 for construction of a retaining wall
adjacent to 291 Williams Street.

Tri-City Clean Up — November 14™-16" (page 142)

12. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Executive Session for Legal Matters per SDCL1-25-2 (3) with possible action
Executive Session for Personnel Matters per SDCL1-25-2 (1) with possible action
13. ADJOURNMENT




REGULAR MEETING, SEPTEMBER 16, 2019

The Regular Session of the Deadwood City Commission convened on Monday, September 16
2019 at 5:00 p.m. in the Deadwood City Commission Chambers, 102 Sherman Street,
Deadwood, South Dakota. Mayor Ruth Jr, called the meeting to order with the following
members present: Department Heads, City Attorney Quentin L., Riggins, and Commissioners
Michael Johnson, Sharon Martinisko, Charlie Struble, and Gary Todd. All motions passed
unanimously unless otherwise stated.

APPROVAL OF MINUTE
Struble moved, Martinisko seconded to approve the amended minutes of September 3, 2019.
Roll Call: Aye-All. Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENTS

=4

Martinisko moved, Johnson seconded to approve the September 16, 2019 disbursements. Roll

Call: Aye-All. Motion carried.

A & T DISTRIBUTORS SUPPLIES 180,
ACE HARDWARE SUFPLIES 112.
ACE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY SUPPLIES 3,120.
ALBERTSON ENGINEERING PROJECT 2,291,
ALBRIGHT CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 41, 430.
AMLZON SERVICE a71.
ANCESTOR CONCRETE PROJECT 3,570,
ANFINSON, BONNY REIMBURSEMENT 7.
ARMOUR ROOFING PROJECT 39,192,
AXON ENTERPRISE SERVICE 2,193,
BALCO UNIFORM UNIFORMS 191.
BH CHEMICAL SUPPLIES 457,
BEH ENERGY SERVICE 31,462.
BH ENERGY SUBSCRIPTION 500.
BH PIONEER SERVICE 88,
BH SECURITY SERVICE 480,
BLACKSTRAP SUPPLIES 9,426,
BLATR, LINDA REIMBURSEMENT 32.
CAI COMSTRUCTICON PROJECT 21,700,
CAMPBELL SUPPLY SUPPLIES 217.
CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUCTS CONTRACT 305.
CHANEY~-MOODIE, JEANETTE REIMBURSEMENT 195.
COCA COLA SUPPLIES 566,
COMEETITIVE MASONRY PROJECT 19,019,
CULLIGAEN SUPPLIES 340,
DAKOTA LUMBER SUPPLIES 2,863,
DEADWOOD CHAMBER BILL LIST 48,383,
DEADWOOD ELECTRIC SERVICE 301
DVED : STAFEING 1,393,
DEADWOOD HISTORY DISPLAY 700
EAGLE ENTERPRISES SUPPLIES 747
EMERY-FRATT BOOKS 124
FASTENAL SUPPLIES 568
FED BX SHIPPING 13
FERBER. ENGINEERING SERVICE 240
FLAT EARTH SIGN REPALIR 2,470
GALLS SUPPLIES 42
GENERRL TRAFFIC CONTROLS SUPPLIES 2,540
GOLDEN WEST SERVICE 3,274
ILEVEL CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 693
IVERSON CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 9,970
JANKE RND 3SCONS TRUCKING SERVICE 2,623
JORGENSON, LISA M, PROJECT 21,854
JUNEKS SERVICE 49
KDSJ SERVICE 160
ENECHT HOME CENTER SUPPLIES 165
KONE MAINTENANCE 470
KTM DESIGN SQLUTIONS MONITORING 400
LAME PAINTING PROJECT 7,882
LEAD-DEADWOOD OPTIMIST DONAT ION 15
LEAD-DEADWOQOD SANITARY USAGE 34,220
LOWE ROOFING PRCJECT 33,5356
LYNN'S SUPPLIES 165
M&M SANMITATION RENTAL 220
MARCO CONTRACT 184
MCNARY, TOM PROJECT 792
MIDWEST TAPE DvD3 158
MDTU SERVICE 16,
NHS OF THE BLACK HILLS CONTRACT 5,478
NORTHERN HILLS TECHNCLOGY SERVICE 32
NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS SUPPLIES 30.
PACKER CONCRETE PROJECT 7,470
PETE LIEN & SONS PROJECT 213
PETTY CASH HP/ZONING 161
PITNEY BOWES LEASE 250
PONTIUS, JERRY REIMBURSEMENT 85
POWERPLAN SUPPLIES 2,129
QUICKE TROPHY MNAME PLATE 91
QUILL SUPPLIES 166
RAPID CITY JOURNAL SUBSCRIPTION 542
RAPID DELIVERY DELIVERY 13
BASMUSSEN MECHANICAL PROJECT 22,402,



REGULAR MEETING, SEPTEMBER 16, 2019

CONSENT

Todd moved, Martinisko seconded to approve the following consent items. Roll Call: Aye-All.
Motion carried.

A.

Permission for Mayor to sign contract with Ferber Engineering/Smart Software
Solutions, Inc. to develop online search engine on City of Deadwood's website, in
the amount of $12,800 for Phase 1 of project. (To be paid from City Archive
budget.)

Permission to increase wages for Community Service Officer Marie Vansickel
from $17.83 per hour to $18.82 per hour retroactive to August 29, 2019 after one
year of service, and Rec Center Receptionist Edmund Ryan from $9.48 per hour
to $9.76 per hour effective September 21, 2019 after one year of service.
Permission for Mayor to sign Oakridge Cemetery Certificates of Purchase and
Warranty Deeds for Bill & Amy Reiser.

Permission to hire Albright construction to replace metal roof on HARCC
building in the amount of $18,032.11. (To be paid from Public buildings- hail
damage.)

Permission to hire Albright construction to replace metal roofs on shelters at
Powerhouse Park in the amount of $8,074.08. (To be paid from Public buildings-
hail damage.)

Permission for Lamb Painting continue paint repairs at Adams museum, Project
has more issues than expected. Total project not to exceed $7,500.00. (Budgeted
item in HP Capital assets.)

Permission for Lamb painting to repair and paint windows at the Rec center not to
exceed $6,500.00. (Budgeted item in HP Capital Assets,)

Permission to purchase 6,000 gallons of fuel at $2.28 per gallon for a total of
$13,680.

Permission for Mayor to sign agreement with Lawrence County for Deadwood
Police Department to share Public Safety Resources for communications, public
safety operations and law enforcement services within the County and City.
Permission to hire Aaron McPheeters as Police Officer effective 9/23/19 at a rate
of $21.35 per hour, pending pre-employment and drug screenings.

Permission for Andy Larvie to be moved to the Community Service Officer
position effective 9/25/19 at a rate of $19.81 per hour. Also allow him to remain
on police force as a part-time police officer with a rate of $21.35 per hour,
Permission to re-hire Sage Forsting as Lifeguard effective 9/18/19 at a rate of
$10.31 per hour, pending pre-employment and drug screening,.

. Permission for Mayor to sign agreement with Albertson Engineering regarding

assessment of Whitewood Creek in an amount not to exceed $18,670.00. (To be
paid from Whitewood Creek CIP, with possible reimbursement from FEMA..)
Permission for Mayor to sign agreement with KTM Design Solutions to design
sanitary sewer service at 227 Williams Street. (To be paid from HP Professional
services line item.)

Permission for Mayor to sign agreement with RCS Construction for 291 Williams
Street Retaining Wall in the amount of $195,800.00.

Permission for Mayor to sign agreement with RCS Construction for 562 Williams
Street Retaining Wall in the amount of $93,600.00. '
Permission for Deadwood Fire Department to purchase operational management
software from PSTrax, in amount not to exceed $3,500.00.

Permission to allow Public Work's department permission to prepare contract
with Butler Machinery, for the lease of two 2019 Caterpillar 140-13A Motor
Graders trading in two units, 2006 Caterpillar 143H and 2001 Caterpillar 134H.
No funds expended 2019 with lease payments to begin as budgeted in 2020, with
annual appropriation.



REGULAR MEETING, SEPTEMBER 16, 2019

Agreement
Martinisko moved, Johnson seconded to allow Mayor to sign agreement for Development with

Deadwood Hotels, LLC. Roll Call: Aye-Johnson, Martinisko, Struble, Ruth. Nay-Todd.
Motion carried.

Resolution

Johnson moved, Struble seconded to approve Resolution 2019-31 to create Tax Increment
Finance District #11. Roll Call: Aye-Johnson, Martinisko, Struble, Ruth. Nay-Todd. Motion
carried. Resolution published September 20" in the Black Hills Pioneer.

Ordinances

Martinisko moved, Todd seconded to approve second reading of Ordinance #1299 Amending
Title 17 — Zoning. Roll Call: Aye-All. Motion carried.

Finance Officer McKeown stated current fund balances (section two of ordinance) has been
updated to reflect additional bill that will be paid in 2019. The transfers in/out line item was also
updated, as directed by Legislative Audit. Martinisko moved, Struble seconded to approve
seconded reading of 2020 Budget Appropriation Ordinance #1300. Roll Call: Aye-All. Motion
carried.

Findings of Fact

Todd moved, Struble seconded to Act as Board of Adjustment and approve Findings of Fact for
Conditional Use Permit for Tattoo Shop at 470 Main Street. Planning and Zoning Commission
approved on September 4, 2019, Roll Call: Aye-All. Motion carried.

Plat

Public Works Director Nelson Jr. explained the plat. Martinisko moved, Struble seconded to
approve to Act as Board of Adjustment and approve Final Plat of Railroad Avenue. Legal
Description: Lots 10, 11 and 12 of the Meverden Addition; Formerly a part of Railroad Avenue
and being a part of M.S. 81 and 283, City of Deadwood Lawrence County, South Dakota.
Submitted by the City of Deadwood for right-of-way and land transfer purposes. Planning and
Zoning Commission approved on September 4, 2019. Roli Call: Aye-All. Motion carried.

Ordinances

Nelson Jr. stated the following two ordinances deal with trash receptacles. Mayor Ruth Jr.
stated this was brought forward before from a resident and this is step one in addressing the
issue,

Martinisko moved, Johnson seconded to approve first reading of Ordnance #1301 Amending
Chapter 12.50 Staging Areas. Roll Call: Aye-All. Motion carried.

Martinisko moved, Johnson seconded to approve first reading of Ordinance #1302 Amending
Chapter 17.60 Special Uses. Roll Call: Aye-All. Motion carried.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND ITEMS FROM CITIZENS

- Encourage community and staff to join the Mayor at Deadwood/Lead Homecoming Football
Game ~ September 20 during half-time, Trevor Tridle will be introduced as an inductee of the
High School Hall of Fame.

Historic Preservation Officer Kuchenbecker thanked First Interstate Bank for volunteer day at
Mt. Moriah for cleanup.

Nelson Jr thanked Box Elder Job Corp for Whitewood Creek Cleanup.

Commissioner Struble thanked city staff for assistance with Deadwood Jam.



10/04/2019 11:35 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 1
PACKET: 04791 COMBINED - 10/8/19
VENDOR SET: 01
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND
DEFARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMEWTAL BANK: FNEAP
BUDGET TO USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK¥ AMOUNT
01~3309 THE LORD'S CUPEBOARD
I-0%19219 101-3000-682% MISC REVENUE RECYCLING PROCEEDS ~ 9/19/19 000Qoo 33.48
I-083019 101-3000-653 MISC REVENUE RECYCLING PROCEEDS - 3/30/19 000400 47.00
DEPARTMENT NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 80.48
01-0362 SD PUBLIC ASSURANCE ALL
C-26441 101-4111-421 INSURANCE CREDIT - SURPLUS VEHICLES 0Qo000 2,988.40-
I-2£404 101-4111-421 INSURANCE BNNUAL REMEWAL 000000 238,870.87
I-264486 101-4111-421 INSURANCE INS.COVERAGE - MOTOR GRADERS 0040000 167.76
01-0545 LYNN'S DAKGTA MART
I-0045 101-4111-427 TRAVEL EMPLOYEE MEALS/SERVER WEEK coooao 78.30
01-0742 OFFICE DEPOT -
I-363036455-001 101-4111-426 SUPPLIES POCKET FOLDERS - MAYOR Q00000 17.597
Qi-3975 FIRST NATIONAL CREDIT C .
I-09/25/19 CC KRUZEL 101-4111-422-D1 PROF. SERV. 3 CURB RAMF 0g0o0d 144.89
I-08/25/19 CC MOHR 101-4111-42¢ SUPFLIES MUNICIFAL CERTS 00Q0ag 54.98
I-CC KUCHENBECK SEP 101-4111-42¢ SUPPLIES BUDGET MTG.MEAL - COMMISSION 000000 23.89
DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSION TOTAL: 236,36B.62
01-0433 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLU
I-10/01/19 101-4142-415 GROUP INSUREN WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND BLUE S5 (000Q0 3,233.28
01-1171 A&B BUSINESS SOLUTTOWS/
I-IN657850 101-4142-422 PROFESSIONAL COPIER CONTRACT - FINANCE 0goo0no 101.03
01-3135 B - 7 SHREDDING, INC,
I-17111052419 101-4142-422 PROFESSIONAL BULK SHREDDING - FINANCE 0oC00n 15.01
01-3877 MUTUARL OF OMAHA
I-001011115220 101-4142-415 GROUP INSURAN LIFE INSURANCE 000000 16.46
01-3975 FIRST NATIONAL CREDIT C
I-09/25/19 CC MCHR 101-4142-4Z26 SUPPLIES WHITERCARD & CC CITY HALL 000000 15,94
DEPARTMENT 142 FINANCE TOTAL 3,381,786
61-0429 BLACK HILLS ENERGY
I-FOWER 09/27/1% 101-4192-428 UTILITIES WELCOME SIGN UPPER MAIN 000000 18.21
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES WELCOME SIGN BOULDER CANYON 0000040 17.97
I-POWER Q9/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES WELCOME SIGN JCT HWY 385 & CLI 000000 16,83
I-POWER (%/27/19 101-4122-423 UTILITIES 1 MILLER STREET DoCaoD 16.6&06




10/04/2019 11:35 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PLGE:
04791 COMBINED - 10/8/19 gemom mmransmbml fadmens e

GENERAL FUND

PUBLIC BUILDINGS BANK: FNBAP

CB~CURRENT BUDGET
ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIFTION CHECK# AMOUNT

BLACK HILLS ENERGY continued

I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 17 RAYMONLD ST LIGHTS Q00000 18.67
I-POWER 09/27/149 101-4192-428 UTILITIES WELCOME SIGN DEADWOOD HILL gooooe 24.61
I-POWER 09/27/1% 101-4192-428 UTILITIES SAMPSON STREET FPUMP oQanoe 20.49
I-POWER 09/27/1% 101-4192-428 UTILITIES PRESSURE REG STATION 000000 30.63
I-POWER 09/27/1% 101-4192-428 UTILITIES GAYVILLE PBOUMP 030000 15.00
I-PCWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 1 MCKINLEY ST TRAFFIC LIGHTS 000000 44,79
I-FOWER (09/27/19 101-4192~428 UTILITIES WELL HOUSE OAKRIDGE CEMETERY 0gQoo0Q 106.51
I-POWER 0%/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 565 MAIN STREET LIGHTS 000o0o 26,33
I-POWER 08/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 135 SHERMAN STREET LIGHTS 000Q0d 53,32
I-POWER {09/27/19 101-4192-428-13 UTILITIES 105 SHERMAN ST REC CENTER 00GQ0o 6,357.19
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 398 WILLIAMS STREET LIGHTS 004000 Z25.18
I-POWER 0%/27/18 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 51 1/2 DUNLOP AVE LIGHTS 000000 19,12
I-POWER 09/27/19% 101-4182-428 UTILITIES 610 BROADWAY STREET [ulalelefalo] 100,71
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428-07 DTILITIES F FIRE HALL 000000 478,90
I-POWER 03%/27/19 101-4192-428-07 UTILITIES B 737 MAIN STREET FIRE HALL 000Q00 10,246
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-4289 UTILITIES SHERMAN-PINE ST TRAFFIC SIGNAL 000Q00 37.24
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-41%2-423-19 UTILITIES 418 CLIFF STREET GATEWAY 000000 33.02
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-41%2-428-03 UTILITIES B BALLFIELD 1% CRESCENT ST 000000 146.83
I-POWER 0%9/27/19 101-41%2-429 UTILITIES CORNER TRAFFIC SIGNAL LIGHTS 000000 127.38
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4152-428 UTILITIES SPEED SIGN 101 CHARLES STREET 000000 17.28
I-POWER 0%/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES PUMP 11% DENVER AVENUE Q0ooan 937.03
I-PCWER 0%/27/19 101-41%2-424 UTILITIES TRAFFIC LIGHTS 4 LANE anoooa 16,30
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 509 WILLIAMS STREET LIGHTS Qo0aoo 22.54
I-POWER 09%/27/19 101-4182-429 UTILITIES TIMMS LANE POLE BUILDING ooooeo 48.8¢6
I-POWER 0%/27/19 101-4192-428-10 UTILITIES L DERDWOOD LIBRARY Q00060 311,31
I-FOWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 105 1/2 SHERMAN ST TRAFFIC LTS 0000GO 68 .22
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 102 WATER TANK LAKNE 00ooeo 15.00
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428-15 UTILITIES TROLLEY BRRHN Q00000 200.286
I-POWER 05/27/19 101-4152-428 UTILITIES 7 1/2 PECK STREET LIGHTS 000000 33.88
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-41%2-428 UTILITIES WILD BILL 3TATUE LIGHT 0onooa 19.00
I-POWER 09/27/12 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 135 WILLIAMS STREET LIGHTS 000000 25.63
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 34 LINCOLN AVENUE LIGHTS agoooo 32.74
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428-0¢ CTILITIES RODEQ GROUNDS ARENA aondoao 88,26
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 368 WILLIAMS STREET LIGHTS qeodoo 20.286
I-BPOWER D9/27/19 101-4152-428-0% UTILITIES THCRPE BLDG 150 SHERMAN ST Q0900 604.72
I-POWER 09/27/19° 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 65 SHERMAN STREET Qgoooo 1,419.34
I-FQWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428-01 UTILITIES A ADAMS HOUSE INFC CENTER ac0o000 112.37
I-POWER 09/27/12 101-4192-428-07 UTILITIES F FIRE DEPT SIREN MCGOVERN HILL Q0000Q 17.40
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4162-428-03 UTILITIES CONSESSION STAND 16 CRESCENT Qo000 139.865
I-POWER 0%/27/19 101-4132-428 UTILITIES FRV 180 CLIFF STREET aaonoa 25,14
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4182-428~17 UTILITIES DAYS OF '76 MUSEUM 40 CRESCENT (00000 Z,625.B1
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 20 WRBASH STREET LIGHTS 000000 26.34
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428-04 UTILITIES 108 SHERMAN STREET CITY HALL QaQnoG 3,251.84
I-FOWER 09/27/1% 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 22 DUDLEY STREET LIGHTS {00000 26.90
I-POWER 09/27/1% 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 9 CEMETERY STREET LIGHTS go00oc 18.09%
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428-02 UTILITIES ADAMS MUSEUM aQonoa 609,32
I-POWER 09/27/1% 1021-4152-428 UTILITIES METHODIST MEMORIAL PARK aoooaa 32.E5
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES CUTTING MINE DEADWOOD GULCH gQonoa 15.00




10/04/2019 11:35 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 3

PACKET: 04791 COMBINED - 10/8/19

VENDCR SET: 01

FUND : 101  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 192  PUBLIC BUILDINGS EANK: FNBAP

BUDGET TO USE: CB-~CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR HAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTICH CHECK# AMOUNT

01-0429  BLACK HILLS ENERGY continued
I-BOWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 101 MICKELSON TRAIL 400000 480.18
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES PUMPHOUSE 34 MT MORIAH DRIVE (00000 18.20
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES TICKET BOOTH/BATHROOM 000040 70.60
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-42E UTILITIES 301 CLIFF STREET 000000 1,131.76
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES PRV STATION 4 DAKOTA STREET 000000 21,72
I-POWER 09/27/182 101-41%2-428-01 UTILITIES - A ADAMS HOUSE 000000 411,60
I-POWER 09/27/19 i01-4192-428 UTILITIES 178 SHERMAN STREET LIGHTS 000000 65,00
I-POWER 09%/27/19 101-4192-428-21 UTILITIES - W 501 MAIN STREET WELCOME CENTER 000000 1,150.54
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 46 FREMONT STREET LIGHTS 000000 39.60
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4132-429 UTILITIES 22 WASHINGTON STREET LIGHTS 000000 57.45
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428-08 UTILITIES - H INTERPRETIVE CENTER 000000 321.03
I-POWER 08/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 4 MT MORIAH ROAD LIGHTS 000000 29,07
I-POWER 03/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES MT MORIAH VISITORS CENTER 000000 200.29
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-4238 UTILITIES 5 SIEVER STREET 000000 564.40
I-POWER 03/27/1% 101-4192-428-11 UTILITIES - P PARK SHOP 15 CRESCENT STREET 900000 325.51
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428-06 UTILITIES - D 15 CRESCENT STREET RODEOD 000000 1,449.33
T-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 7 1/2 SAMPSON STREET LIGHTS 0co0og 34.57
I-POWER 09/27/1% 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 62 FOREST AVENUE LIGHTS 000000 30.45
I-POWER 09/27/1% 101-4192-428 UTILITIES REDWOOD TANK DQ00o0 149.01
I-POWER 09/27/19% 101-4192-42§ UTILITIES PUMP 50 PLEASANT STREET 0go000 15.00
I-POWER 09/27/1% 101-4192-428-12 UTILITIES - P DEADWOOD PRVILICN 000000 103.46
I-POWER 09/27/1% 101-4192-428-12 UTILITIES - F 767 MAIN STREET 0060000 20.51
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES TRAFFIC SIGNALS & PRK LOT BLDG (00000 98.64
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES WATER HEAT TAPE 000000 15.00
I-POWER 09/27/19 1061-4192-428 UPILITIES PRESSURE REDUCTION STATION 000000 23.01
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES FLAG 2 MOUNT MARIAH DRIVE 000000 33.20
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-41%2-428-14 UTILITIES - 5 CITY SHOP 62 DUNLOP AVENUE 000000 656,96
I-BOWER 09/27/19 101-4152-428 UTTLITIES SPEED SIGN 1 1/2 MCKINLEY ST 000000 15.6%
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 8 DAKQOTA STREET LIGKTS 000000 20,60
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-423 UTILITIES 2 BURNHAM AVE LIGHTS 000000 22.67
I-POWER 0%/27/19 101-4192-423 UTILITIES 49 SHERMAN STREET LIGHTS 000000 B81.36
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 OTILITIES 17 PLEASANT STREET LIGHTS 000000 26,58
I-POWER 09/27/19 101-4192-428 UTILITIES 703 MAIN ST - OUTLAW SQUARE 000000 175.57

01-0433  WELLMARKE BLUE CROSS BLU
I-10/01/12 101-4192~415 GROUP INSURAN WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND BLUE S Q00000 3,372.98

01-0510  GOLDEN WEST TECHNGLOGIE
I-35681% 101-4192-425-14 REPAIRS - STR WIRELESS RADIO - PARKS DEPT ¢onooa 483.03

G1-0553  MONTANA DAKOTR UTILITIE
I-09/23/19 NAT GAS 101-4192-428-04 UTILITIES - € CITY HALL 000000 109,54
I-09/23/19 NAT GAS 101-4192-428-14 UTILITIES - § CITY SHOP 000000 32.04
1-09/23/1% NAT GAS 101-419%2-428-02 UTILITIES - A RDAMS MUSEDM 000000 52.56
I-09/23/19 NAT GAS 101-4192-428~12 UTILITIES - P PAVILION 000000 0.00
I-09/23/1% NAT GAS 101-4152-428-07 UTILITIES - F FIRE HARLL 000000 76.88
I-09/23/19 NAT GAS 101-4192-428-13 UTILITIES - R REC CENTER 000000 1,736.85
I-08/23/19 NAT GAS 101-4192-428-01 UTILITIES - A ADAMS HOUSE 000000 54.25




10/04/201% 11:35 MM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 4

PACKET: 04791 COMBINED - 10/8/1%

YENDOR SET: 01

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 1982 PUBLIC BUILDINGS BANK: FNEARY

BUDGET TC USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDGR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT WAME DESCRIFTION CHECK# AMGUNT

01-0553 MONTANA DAKOTA UTILITIE continued
I-09/23/1% NAT GAS 101-4192-428 UTILITIES GAYVILLE WATER HOUSE BLACKTAIL (000000 17.88
I-09/23/19 NAT GAS 101-4192-428-09 UTILITIES - H HARCC ¢aonoo 53.03
I-09/23/19 NAT GAS 101-4192-428-19 UTILITIES - G GATEWAY PLUMA Qaeooa 16.95
I1-053/23/1% WAT GAS 101-4192-428-08 UTILITIES - H HISTORY CENTER [sls]e]elale] 23.72
T-09/23/19 NAT GAS 101-4192-428~-11 UTILITIES - P CITY PARKS DEPT 0goopo 16.50
I-09/23/19 NAT GAS 101-4192-428-15 UTILITIES - T TROLLEY BARN 0QQong 22.72
T-0%3/23/1% MAT GAS 101-4192-428-21 UTILITIES - W WELCOME CENTER 000000 71.4B
I-09/23/19 NAT GRS 101-4192-428 UTILITIES PERMANENT METER LCCATION ocooog 111.4%6

01-0578 TWIN CITY HRRDWARE & LU
£-1909-038165 101-4192-425-17 REPAIRS-DAYS OFFICE SUPPLIES/CITY HALL 000000 2.00-
C-1909-041817 101-4192-425-13 REPAIRS - REC NYLON~OUTDOCR CORD/REC 000000 6.0G0-
T-1207-027705 101-4192-425-06 REPRIRS - DAY RECIP BLADE/GRANDSTRNDS 000000 12.98
1-1907-027928 101-4132-425-06 REPAIRS - DAY 12" 44T SAW BLADE/GRABNDSTANDS 000000 39,99
I-1907-022050 101-4182-425-06 REPAIRS - DAY CUT OFF WHEEL-BLADE/GRANDST a00000 18.47
I-1908-038030 101-41982-425-07 REPRIRS - FIR GLUE-PRINT-HOSE-OSE-CVR/FIRE 000009 331.89
I-1%08-038040 101-4182-425-07 REPRIRS - FIR PLYWOGD-CLR BASE PAINT/FIRE 000000 237,98
I-1908-038213 101-4192-425-04 REPRIRS - CIT PAINT LINER-TAPE-EGQLLER CVR/CH 000000 41,73
I-19Q8-038378 101-4192-425-10 REPAIRS - LIE WALL PLATE-PAINT-SQUEEGEE/LIB 000000 107,85
I-1208-038492 101-4192-425-04 REPAIRS - CIT BORAX-CHARGER-MAT-LIGHI/CITY 0ocono 171.96
I-1908-0383565 101-41%2-425-04 REPAIRS - CIT LIMAWAY-BATTERY-BAR-HOOK/CITY D0D00QU0O0 76.75
I-12Q08-038571 101-4182-425-10 REPAIRS - LIB SAT CLEAR BASE PAINT/LIBRARY 0Qoo00 44.99
1-1%08-038592 101-4132-425-17 REPAIRS-DAYS ADHESIVE REMOVER/DAYS MUSEUM Do0gon 8.9%9
I-1308-038641 101-4192-425-17 REPAIRS-DAYS ADHESIVE REMOVER-MASK TAPE/DARY 000Q00 27,28
I-19209-0380921 101-4192-425-04 REPATRS — CIT LAMPHOLDER-WIRE CLIP-OFE/CITY 000Q00 46.43
I-1209-039253 101-4182-425-13 REPAIRS - REC SCRUB SPONGE/REC CENTER 000000 3.9%
I-1%09-035%334 101-4182-425-04 REPAIRS - CIT CULET STRIP-FL ELBOW-CHANNEL/C D00Q0D 97.40
I-1%09-0392408 101-41982-426-13 SUPPLIES - RE 24 PK AR BATTERIES/REC CENTER 000000 17,88
T-1909-03%7%0 101-4192-425~08 REPRIRS - HIS VALVE-HEX BUSH-SWVL CNCTI/HIST 000000 13.47
I-1%09-040197 101-4192-425-04 REPAIRS - CIT CALEMDAR-CLIPBOARD-SCREWDRVR/C D00QO0 99,485
I-1902-04024¢ 101-4192-425-04 REPAIRS ~ CIT VGA DISPLY BORT/CITY HALL 000000 25.%8
I-1%09-040323 101-4192-426-21 SUPPLIES - WE CAULK-HOOK-SPR PAINT-BR/WELCOM 000000 46,43
I-1909-040377 101-4182-425-10 REPAIRS - LIB CRULK SAVER-BI FIN SOCKET/LIBR 000000 9.28
I-1%04-040524 101-4192-425-13 REPAIRS - REC CONDUIT-BAR-P TRAP-ELBOW/REC 000Q00 73,84
I-1805-040527 101-4182-425-22 REPAIRS - MT. CLR SILICONE GLUE/MT MORIAH 0oRaoo 6.49
I-1909-040683 101-4182-4253-10 REPRIRS — LIB MOUNTING TAPE-PHOTC BATT/LIB Qocooo 29.97
I-1909-040705 101-4182-42¢% SUPPLIES bYMO LABELS-8 AMF BATTERY/PE 04o00D 36.98
I-1909-040757 101-4192-425-08 REPAIRS - HIS DRILL BIT-PIPE TAPE-BRS CAP/HI 000000 34.746
I-1%09-040825 101-41%2-425-13 REPRIRS - REC TRILPIECE-TUBE-WASTE ARM/REC 000000 49.93
I-1%09-040862 101-41982-425-22 REPATRS - MT. 6 CUTLET TAP-10 FT CAT& CBL/MM 000000 17.48
1-1%09-040887 101-4192-425-22 REPAIRS - MT. FASTENER-COUPLER-WIRE CLIP/MM 000000 11,82
I-1209-040G914 101-4182-425-13 REPAIRS - REC CLR BASE ENAMEL/REC CENTER 000000 82,98
I-1805-041515 101-4182-425-04 REPAIRS -~ CIT EBLUE Z0FT CATS CABLE/CITY HALL 000000 22.59
I-1909-041614 101-4182-425-13 REPAIRS - REC SEALANT-CONNECTOR-CORD-CVR/REC 000Q00 168,60
I-1909-041658 101-4152-425-13 REPRIRS — REC PRINT BRUSHES-PRINT-WIPES/REC 000000 163,80
I-1209-041818 101-4192-425-04 REPAIRS - CIT 16 GR WP BL CVR/CITY HALL 000000 2.99
I-1203%-041877 101-4182-42¢ SUPPLIES GUTDQOR CORD/PUB BLDGS 000000 34,99
I-1903-041%37 101-41%2-425-13 REPAIRS - REC (2} §J 90D ELBOW/REC CENTER 0004200 9.58




10/04/2019 11:35 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 5
PACKET: 04791 COMBINED - 10/8/19
VENDOR SET: 01
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 192  PUBLIC BUILDINGS BANK: FNBAP
BUDGET TO USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L BCCGUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-0682 PITNEY BOWES INC
I-100319 101-4132-42% SUPPLIES REFILL POSTAGE METER 000000 500.00
01-0724  SUMMIT COMPANIES
1-1430827 101-4192-422 PROFESSIONAL ANNUAL MAINT FIRE EXTING/FB 000000 2,433.00
I-1430870 101-4192-422-06 PROFESSIONAL- SEMI ANN INSPECT-FUSE LINK/GRA 000000 171.47
01-0742 OFFICE DEPOT
1-367857549-001 101-41%2-426 SUPPLIES FRENCH VANILLA CREAMER/PB 000000 41.586
I-373788360-001 101-4192-426 SUPPLIES CASE OF SALTED CARAMEL CRMR/EB 000000 25,93
I1-373788962-001 101-4192-426 SUPELIES CREBMER-ORIG-HAZEL-VAN CARM/PE Q00000 91,24
01-0782  JACOBS PRECISION WELDIN
I-26266 101-4192-425-06 REPAIRS - DAY FABRICAT ELEVATOR-PET SIGN/PE 000000 206.00
01-1148  KNECHT HOME CENTER, INC
I-3B84445 101-4192-425-05 REEAIRS - COL PASLODE-FRAME NAIL/COLD STG 000000 166.97
I-3867872 101-4192-425-05 REPAIRS - COL 4X%§ 1/2" CBX PLYWOOD/COLD STG 000000 710.00
01-1396  LOWE ROOFING, INC.
T-15135 101-4192-425-13 REPAIRS - REC NEW ROOF HAIL REPAIR/REC CENTE 000Q0C 116,542.00
01-1556 ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION
I-7689525 101-4192-422-04 PROFESSIONAL RCDENT PROGRAM/CITY HALL 000000 160.68
I-7689528 101-4192-422-21 PROFESSIONAL ANT PROGRAM/WELCOME CENTER 00000 90.00
D1-1626  SERVALL UNIFORM AND LIN
I-09/05/19 SERVALL 101-4192-426-04 SUPPLIES - CI CITY HALL - 0239572 000000 180.08
I-0%/0%/19 SERVALL 101-4192-426-07 SUPPLIES - FI FIRE HALL / 0238575 00000 60.09
1-0%/05/19 SERVALL 101-419%2-426-08 SUPPLIES — HI HISTORY / 0239573 000000 75.10
I-09/035/19 SERVALL 101-4192-426-10 SUPPLIES - LI LIBRARY / 0239574 000000 31.70
1-09/05/19 SERVALL 101-4192-426-11 SUPPLIES -~ PA PARKS DEPT / 0239569 000000 40,79
I1-09/05/19 SERVALL 101-4192-426-14 SUPPLIKES - ST STREET DEPT / 0239370 000000 136.61
I-09/18/19 SERVALL 101-4192-426-04 SUPPLIES ~ CI CITY HALL - 02458461 600000 180.08
1-08/19/19 SERVALL 101-4192-426-07 SUPPLIES - FI FIRE HALL / 0245463 o00oono 60.09
I-0%/19/19 SERVALL 101-4192-426-08 SUPPLIES - HI HISTORY / 0245462 000000 75.10
I-09/19/1% SERVALL 101-4192-426-10 SUPPLIES - LI LIBRARY / 000000 0,00
I-0%/19/19 SERVALL 101-4192-426-11 SUPPLIES - PA PARKS DEPT / 0245458 000000 40.79
1-09/19/19 SERVALL 101-4192-426-14 SUPPLIES - ST STREET DEPT / 0245459 000000 136.61
01-1798  CHAINSAW CENTER/DAKOTA
1-1070237 101-4192-425-10 REPAIRS - LIB ARTICULATED BOOM LIFT/LIBRARY 000000 2,238.00
I-1071008 101-4192-425-13 REPAIRS - REC ARTICULATING BOOM/REC CENTER  0Q0000 2,043.35
01-1B27 MS MAIL & MARKETING
1-11008 101-4192-4286 SUPPLIES #10 WINDOW ENVELOPES - PAYROLL 000000 112.50
01-2309  COMPUTER SUPPORT SERVIC
1-2019-107 101-4192-422 PROFESSIONAL MEETING-REVIEW IT NEEDS/PUB BL 000000 1,293.175




10/04/2019 11:35 AM REGULAR LDEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 6

PACKET: 04791 COMBINED - 10/B8/19%

VENDOR SET: 01

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 182 PUBLIC BUILDINGS BANK: FMBAP

BUDGET TO USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMCUNT

01-3032 OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY
I-CLHBSOL3ZR19 101-4182-422-10 PROFESSICONAT  CONTRACT 10/01~12/31/1%/LIBRAR 000000 137.91

01-3421 S AND C CLEANERS
I-09/23/19 INV ¥105 101-4192-422-14 PRCFESSIONAL SEPT CLEANING/STREETS Goooao 750.00
T-09/23/19 INV 4105 101-4192-422-11 FPROFESSIONAL SEPT CLEANING/PRRKS 000000 750.00
I-09/23/19 INV 100 101-4192-422-04 PROFESSIONAL AUGUST CLEANING/CITY HALL 000000 225,00
I-09/23/1% INV 10% 101-4192-422-13 FROFESSIONAL SEPTE CLERNING/REC CENTER 000000 2,533.00
I-09/23/19 INV 129 101-4192-422-21 PROFESSTONAL  SEPT CLEANING/WELCOME CENTER 000000 1,740.00
I-09/23719 INV 139 10i-4192-422-10 PROFESSICONAL CLEANING/LIBRARRY 000G00 800.00
T-09/23/19 INV 139 101-4192-422~-07 PROFESSTONAL CLEANING/FIRE DEPT 000000 400.00
I-09/23/19% INV 231 101-4182-422 PROFESSIONAL BATHRMS-ELEVATR 8/22-9/22/1%/PF 000000 3,5B5,Q0

01-3506 ALSCO
I-LCAS1296078 101-4182-426-21 SUPPLIES - WE MATS/WELCOME CENTER 000000 47,45
I-LCAS1298891 101-4192-426-21 SUPPLIES - WE MATS/WELCOME CENTER 000000 47.45

01-3558 DEADWOCD HISTOQRY, INC.
I-32322 101-4192-426 SUPPLIES REPLACEMENT BANNER PRKING/PEB 0ooaoo 35.00

01-3685 BLACK RILLS SECOURITY &
I-4TH QUARTER SRVCS 101-4192-422-10 PROFESSIONAL W-3046 LIBRARY / R244782 00000g 175,85
I-4TH QUARTER SRVCS 101-4192~422-04 PROFESSIONAL W-28%3 CITY HALL / R244787 000000 179,85
I-4TH QUARTER SRVCS 101-42192-422-04 PROFESSIONAL W-3042 CITY HALL / R244788 ogoone 134.85
I-4TH QUARTER SRVCS 101-4192-422-08 PROFESSTONAL- W-548% INFQC CENTER / R24478%¢ 000000 104.B5
I-4TH QUARTER SRVCS 101-4192-422-Q6 PROFESSIONAL- W-5501 RODEOQ / R244778 Qo000 104.85
I-4TH QUARTER SRVCS 101-4192-422-06 PROFESSTONAL~ W-5504 RODEO / RZ44777 Q00000 104,85
I-4TH QUARTER SRVCS 101-4192-422-21 PROFESSIONAL W-5513 WELCOME / R244785 ggoooa 104.65
I-4TH QUARTER SRVCS 101-4192-422-02 PROFESSIONAL W-2002 ADAMS MUSEUM / RZ44760 Q00000 89.85
I-4TH QUARTER S3RV(S 101-4192-422~-04 PROFESSIONAL W-2024 CITY HALL / R244786 Qooooa 134,85
I~-4TH QUARTER SRVCS 101-4192-422-21 PROFESSIONAL W-2048 WELCOME / R244784 Q00000 134.85
I-4TH QUARTER S5RVCS 101-4192-422-17 PROFESSIONAL- W-2062 DAYS OF 76 / R244775 000060 134.85
I-4TH QUARTER SRVCS 101-4152-422-17 PROFESSIONARL- W-2063 DAYS OF 76 / R244776 Qnooco 149.85
I-4TH QUARTER SRVCS 101-4192-422-09 PROFESSIONAL W-2064 HARCC / R244780 0o000o0 134,85
I-ATH QUARTER 3RVCS 101-41%2-422-09 PROFESSIONAL W-2065 HRRCC / RZ244781 000000 149.85
I-4TH QUARTER 3RV(CS 101-41%2-422-02 PROFESSTONAT  W-2066 ADARMS MUSEUM/RZ44761 000000 134.85
I-4TH QUARTER SRVCS 101-4182-422-02 PROFESSTONAL W-2067 ADAMS MUSEUM / R24475% 000000 14%.85
I-4TH QUARTER SRVCS 101-4192-422-01 PROFESSTONAL Ww-2074 ADAMS HOUSE / R244758 dOOOOD 145.85
I-P109731 101-4192-425-10 REPAIRS - LIB INSTALL DOOCR S$ENSOR/LIBRARY 000000 276.79

01-3744 EB COMMUNICATIONS, LLC
I-10425 101-4192-422-04 PROFESSIONAL MOVES-ADDS-CHNGS/CITY HALL QaQo00 110.00

01-3838 VAST BROADBAND
I-TELEPHONE 0%/16/19 101-4192-426-07 UTILITIES - F FIRE DEPT gooooc 2%0.73
I-TELEPHONE 09/16/19 101-4192-428-10 UTILITIES - L LIBRARY {goooon 253.067
I-TELEFHONE ¢%/16/1% 101-4192-428-08 UTILITIES - H HISTORY CENTER Q00000 228.54
I-TELEPHONE 0%/16/1% 101-4192-428-13 UTILITIES - R REC CENTER TELEPHONE Qnogoo 253.47
I-TELEFHONE 0%/16/1% 101-413%2-428-04 UTILITIES ~ € CITY HALL 000000 1,345,555




10/04/2019 11:35 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 7
PACKET: D4791 COMBINED -~ 10/8/19
VENDOR SET: 01
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT; 192 PUBLIC BUILDINGS BANK: FNBRP
BUDGET TO USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT MAME DESCRIPTION CHECKH# AMCUNT
D1-3838 VAST BROADBAND continued
I-TELEPHONE 09/16/13% 101-41%2-424-13 UTILITIES - R REC CENTER INTERNET 000000 90.00
I~TELEPHCNE 09/16/19 101-41%2-428-14 UTILITIES - 5 STREET DEFT n0oQenc 44.99
I-TELEPHCNE 09/16/1% 101-4192-428-06 UTILITIES - D DAYS OF 76 GRANDSTANDS 00QQ0Q 136,34
I-TELEFRONE 09/16/19 101-4192-428-12 UTILITIES - P PAVILION 000Q00 0.00
I-TELEPHONE 09/16/19 101-4192-423-04 UTILITIES - C CITY HALL aooang 226.846
01-3877 MUTUAL OF OMAHA
I-001011115290 101-4192-415 GROUP INSURAN LIFE IN5URANCE ogoaoo 12.38
01-3975 FIRST NATIONAL CREDIT C
1-09/25/19 CC KRUZEL 101-4192-426-08 SUPPLIES - HI PARKING TICKETS TESTS Jo0000 2.00
T-09/25/19 CC KRUZEL 101-4192-426 SUPPLIES PACKHORSE GAS Qo0g00 34.25
I-09/25/19 CC KRUZEL 101-4192-425-06 REPAIRS - DAY MOTORCYCLE RED LED DISPLAY 000000 6.85
I-09/25/19 CC KRUZEL 101-4192-426-20 SUPPLIES - RE VIDEQ SURVEILLANE SIGNS 000090 51.00
I-09/25/19 CC KRUZEL 101-4192-425-04 BEPAIRS - CIT PORTABLE DEEP CLEANER [Hulelelild] 169.99%
I-09/23/19 CC KRUZEL 101-419%2-42% SUPPLIES LIGHT SOCKET END BASE 000000 24,99
I-09/25/1% CC KRUZEL 101-41%2-425-18 REFAIRS -~ FOO RECESSED FOUNDATION VENT COVER 000000 24.45
I-09/25/19 CC MOHR 101-41%2-426-04 S5UFPLIES - CI CHARIR CITY HALL 000000 606,99
01-3977 ACE HARDWARE OF LEAD
I-013962 101-4192-425-22 REPAIRS - MT. DOOR REINFORCER BARS/MM a0Qeng 35.98
0l-45e61 MODERN QOFFICE
I-187511 101-4192-426-04 SUPPLIES - CI GL FRNT CONFERENCE DESE/CITY H Q0QQ00Q 1,14%.00
I-1&87512 101-4192-426-04 SUPPLIES - CI CREDENZA-GL HUTCH/CITY HALL Qgoooo 1,418.00
DEPARTMENT 1392 PUBLIC BUILDINGS TOTAL 182,214.63
01-0510 GOLDEN WEST TECHNOLOGIE
I-356796 101-4193-422 PROFESSICONAL EXATERWAL DRIVE FOR ARCHIVE 000¢Q0 421.23
I-356983 101-4193-434 MACRINERY /EQU WEW SERVER-DATRON 52D SOLUTION 000Q00 80,297.58
DEPARTMENT 193 COMPUTER SERVICE TOTAL: 80,718.81
01-0433 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLOD
I-10/01/19 101-4210-415 GROUP INSURAN WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND BLUE S 0QG000 13,546.77
01-123¢C INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY
I-1901002013354 101-4210-426 SUPPLIES 3.6 V BATTERY - POLICE Q00000 12.48
01-1424 SQUTHSIDE SERVICE
I-051086 101-4210-425 REPAIRS SVC.ENGINE, OIL, FILTER, FLUID-PD 000000 110.75
I-051091 101-4210-425 REPATIRS SVC.ENGINE, QIL, FILTER, FLUID~PD 000000 106.10
I-051103 101-4210-425 REPAIRS SVC.ENGINE, OIL, R&R MTR.MNT-PD 000000 259,60
I-051207 101-4210-425 REPAIRS SVC.ENGINE,OIL, FILTER, PLUGS-PD 00CQ00 236.95
I-05123% 101-4210-425 REPRIRS TIRE REFAIR ~ POLICE 000000 2%.00



10/04/201% 11:35 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE : 8
PACKET: 04791 COMBINED - 10/8/1%
VENDOR SET: 01
FUND 101 GENERAL FOND
DEPARTMENT: 214 POLICE BANK: FNBAF
BUDGET TO USE: CB~-CURRENT BUDGET
VENDOR NAME ITEM G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECHKH AMOQUNT
01-172% QUILL CORPORATION

I-1197745 101-4210-42¢6 SUEPLIES PRUM CARTRIDGE - POLICE DEPT 004000 91,99
01-3346 REGIONAL HEALTH

I-700000832092019 101-4210-422 PROFESSICNAL TESTING 000000 B5.00
01-3650 REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LABO

I1-697725 101-4210-4286 SUPPLIES PANEL - POLICE DEPT. ao0gao0 127.75
01-3877 MUTUAL OF OMAHA

I-00101111524%0 101-4210-415 GRQUP INSURAMN LIFE INSUBRANCE 000000 69.30
01-3875 FIRST NATIONAL CREDIT C

I-0%/25/1% CC KRUZEL 101-4210-42% SUPPLIES 6 FT KEYED CABLE LOCK 0oogaon 28,494
01-4185 MARCO

I- 25492824 101-4210-424 RENTALS COPIER CONTRACT - POLICE DEPT 000000 184.78
01-4317 VIGILANT BUSINESS SQLUT

I-1%103 101-4210-422 PROPESSIONAL BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION 0900000 393.400

DEPARTMENT 210 FOLICE TOTAL: 15,578.41

01-G433 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLU

I-10/01/1% 101-4221-415 GROUP INSURAN WELLMARK ELUE CROSS AND BLUE 5 000000 1,109.93
01-09748 TWIN CITY HARDWARE & LU

T-1809-040117 101-4221-426 SUFPPLIES 25" EXT.CORD - FIRE DEFT QQGO0O .99

I-1909-040219 101-4221-425 REPAIRS GALYV NIFPLES,COUPLING - FIRE 000000 28.53

I-1909-043365 101-4221-426 SUFPPLIES GALV BUSHING - FIRE DEPT ogooce 15.186

I-1%09-043506 101-4221-426 SUPPLIES YELLCW SPRAY PAINT - FIRE DEPT 0Q000C 3.99
01-1171 AsPE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS/

I-IN656908 101-4221-422 PROFESSIONAL COPIER CONTRACT - FIRE DEPT. 0a00ac 57.29
01-2473 5D DEPT. OF CORRECTIONS

I-C1l8D0118 101-4221-422 PROFESSIONAL FIRE SUPPRESSION WORK/FIREWISE Q00000 650,25

I-C18DQL155 101-4221-422 PROFESSIONAL FIRE SUPPRESSION SRVC/FIREWISE 000000 Z,664.71
01-3170 MEC-TECH RESQURCE LLC

I-108820 101-4221-426 SUPPLIES LITHIUM BATTERY - FIRE DEPT aoo0go 75.87
01-3877 MUTUAL QF OMAHA

I-001011115230 101-4221-415 GROUF INSURAN LIFE INSURANCE 000000 3.22

DEPARTMENT 221

FIRE DERARTMENT ADMINISTRTOTAL:

4,619,594



10/04/2019 11:35 aM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 9
PACKET: 04791 COMBINED - 10/8/1%9
VENDOR SET: 01
FUND ;101  GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 232  BUILDING INSPECTICN BANK: FNBAP
BUDGET TO USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-0433  WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLU
1-10/01/19 101-4232-415 GROUF INSURAN WELLMARK BLUE CROS3 AND BLUE 5 (00000 1,027.74
01-1003  VERIZON WIRELESS
I-9837825661 101-4232-422 PROFESSIONAL ON CALL CELLPHONES-TABLETS/REI 000000 26.97
01-1171  AsB BUSINESS SOLUTIONS/
I-IN656911 101-4232-426 SUPPLIES CONTRACT BASE RATE/BLDG INSP  000000Q 46.29
01-1827 MS MAIL & MARKETING
1-11065 101-4232-426 SUPPLIES BUSINESS CARDS RHONDA/BLDG IKS 000000 8,33
C1-3877  MUTUAL OF OMAHA
1-0010111152%0 101-4232-415 GROUP INSURAN LIFE INSURANCE 000000 4.93
01-3975  FIRST NATIONAL CREDIT C
I-D9/25/19 CC TRIBLE 101-4232-42% SUPPLIES FILE FOLDER LABELS 000000 18.85
DEPARTMENT 232  BUILDING INSPECTION TOTAL: 1,133.11
01-G433  WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLU
I-10/01/1% 101-4310-415 GROUFP INSURAN WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND BLUE S 000000 7,0484.22
0i-0514  SIMON MATERIALS COMPANY
I-1629226 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES 1" DUST FREE BLACK BASE/STREET 000000 157.82
I-1630392 101-4310-476 SUBPLIES 1" DUST FREE BLACK BASE/STRTS 000000 466,96
01-0575  SOUTHSIDE OIL
I-093953 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES 5897 GALS FUEL/STREETS 000000 13,445.16
01-0578  TWIN CITY HARDWARE & LU
C-1909-039483 101-4310-42% SUPPLIES WIRELESS KEYBGARD/STRTS 0005000 49,499~
I-1308-038006 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES U CHANNEL AL 1" X 8'/STREETS  000G00 46.99
I-1808-038095 101-4310-426 SUPBLIES WIRELESS KEYBOARD/STRTS 000000 49,99
I-1908-038238 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES RUST SPRAY FRIMER-APP ENAM/STR 000000 10.28
I-1908-038619 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES NO HUB COUPLING/STREETS 000000 13,98
I-1909-039392 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES HANDI GROMMET KIT/STREETS 000000 8.99
I-1809-039526 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES FEMALE ADAPTER-CONNECTOR/STRTS 000000 5.48
I1-1809-039540 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES 7" ROUND VALVE BOX/STREETS 000000 €.79
I-1909-039563 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES BUSHING-ADAPTER-WIRE/STRTS 0e0000 72,58
I-1909-039603 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES CONSUIT-FEMALE ADAPTER/STRTS 000000 7.28
I-1909-040158 101-4310-4256 SUPPLIES LAG SCREWS-FLT WASHER/STRTS 000000 5§.98
I-1309-040194 101-4310-42¢ SUPPLIES ANT FATIGUE MAT-CHRRGER/STRTS 000000 123.97
I-1909-040210 101-4310-42¢ SUPPLIES FLT WASHER-LAG SCREWS/STRTS 000000 51.98
I-1909-040355 101-4310-42% REPAIRS {22) PASTENERS/STREETS 000000 2.79
1-1903%-040551 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES B PK D ALKALINE BATTERY/STRTS 000000 30.38
I-1%09-040564 101-4310-42¢6 SUPPLIES COLD GALV COMP-PAINT THIN/STRT 0000GD 35,25
I-1809-04G690 101-4310-42¢6 SUPPLIES AWG CONNECTORS/STREETS 000000 16.97




10/04/2019 11:35 AM

PARCKET:

VENDOR SET:

FUND

04721 COMBINED - 10/B/19

01
101 GENERAL FUND

REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

DEPARTMENT: 310  STREETS BANK: FMBAP
BUDGET TO USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCCUNT NAME DESCRYPTION CHECK# AMQUNT
01-0578  TWIN CITY HARDWRRE §& LU

1-1909-041255 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES {5) WHITE MARKING BAINT/STRTS 000000 55.92

I-1909-041556 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES EWIKSEAL-SILICCNE CAULK/STRTS 000000 1B.56

I-190%-041811 161-4310-426 SUEPLIES 12) PAILS YELLOW TRAFFIC PNT/5 000000 229.93

I-1909-041844 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES BRUSH ON BED LIMER/STREETS 000000 B9.99

I-1909-042011 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES SCREWS~SANDING SPONGE/STREETS 000000 98.9%6

1-1909-042517 101-4310-4286 SUPPLIES EXTRA LONG TIP CLEANER/STREETS 000000 7.58

I-1909-042632 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES {6) BRISTLE CHIP BRUSH/STREETS 000000 9,54
01-0600 TRIPLE K TIRE & REPAIR

1-1-56939 i01-4310-425 REPAIRS WHEEL STEEL FORD/STREETS 000000 200.00

I-1-56953 101-4310-425 BEPAIRS MNT-BALANCE TRUCK TIRE/STREETS 000000 69.95

I-1-56954 101-4310-425 REPAIRS MNT-BALANCE TRUCK TIRE/STREETS 000000 59.95
01-0619  TWILIGHT FIRST AID & %A

I-26950 101-4310-4286 SUPPLIES ALC WIPES-TABLETS-EYE PROT/STR 000000 264.54
01-0782  JACOBS PRECISION WELDIN

I-26183 101-4310-425 REPAIRS FLAT BAR-C4X5.4 - 9'/STREETS 000000 §9.25

I-26197 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES 2X2X3/16 ANGLE X 11/STREETS 000000 22.00

I-26210 101-4310-425 REPAIRS ANGLE-FLAT-ROUND BARS/STRTS 000009 108.80

1-26249 101-4310-425 REPRIRS TREADBRIGHT PL-SQ TUBE/STRTS  00Q000 427,93
01-1003  VERIZON WIRELESS

I-3837B25641 101-4310-422 PROFESSIONAL ON CALL CELLPHOMES-TABLETS/ST 000000 26.69
01-1095  SIMON CONTRACTCORS OF SD

I-PAY KPP #7 101-4310-432 IMPROVEMENTS LOWER MAIN ST UTIL IMPROVE PBRJ Q00000 117,960.71
01-1171  A§B BUSINESS SOLUTICONS/

I-IN656911 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES CONTRACT BASE RATE/STREETS Qo000Q 46,29
(01-1288  ACE INDUSTRIAL SUEPLY,

1-1829638 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES WRENCH SET-PIPE THREADER/STRTS 000000 1,799.19
01-1374  BUTLER MACHINERY COMPAN

I-06P30561795 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES CLERNER-ANTIFREEZE/STREETS 000000 95,11
01-1397  MICEAEL TODD & COMPANY,

1-16828§ 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES CROSS CHAIN-CHAIN HOOK/STREETS 000000 2,834.87
01-1406  STRETCH'S GLBSS § CUSTO

I-1027874 101-4310-42% SUPPLIES FRONT FLOOR LINERS/STRTS 000000 144,72
01-1410  WESTERN COMMUNICATIONS,

I-12518 101-4310-434 MACHINERY/EQU ANTENNA-MOUNT-CONNECTOR/STRTS 000000 149,40
01-1500 A & B WELDING

I-0D099B807 101-4310-42¢ SUPFLIES ARGON COZ2 COMPRESSED GAS/STRTS 000000 84.77




10/04/2019 11:35 AM

REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

FACKET: 04791 COMBINED - 10/B/19
VENDCR SET: 01 |
FUND : 101  GENERAL FUND |
DEPARTMENT: 310  STREETS BANK: FNEAP
BUDGET TO USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET
YENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-1827 M5 MAIL & MARKETING

I-11065 101-4310-426 SUPELIES BUSINESS CARDS RHONDA/STREETS 000000 g.33
01-3094  BOMGAARS

I-57552862 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES UTILITY PANEL 12 FT/STREETS 000oan 119.98
01-3438  BLACKSTRAP, INC.

I-00023241-0 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES {25) UNITS ROAD SALT/STREETE 000000 2,200.00

I-00023437-0 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES {30.88) UNITS BLACKSLICER/STRT 000000 2,717.44
01-3744  EB COMMUNTCATIONS, LLC

I-10424 101-4310-422 PROFESSIONAL (2] DELIVER PCE INJECTORS/STRT 000000 72.00
01-3754 WL CONSTRUCTION SUBPLY

I-23829 101-4310-42¢6 SUPPLIES MASTER BLUE DIAMOND BLADES/ST Q00000 i,319.89
01-3877  MUTUAL OF OMAHA

I-001011115290 101-4310-415 GROUP INSURAN LIFE INSURANCE 000000 31.35
01-3975  FIRST NATIONAL CREDIT ¢

I-05/25/19 CC MOHR 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES TRACKBALL 000000 13.74

I-09/25/1% CC MOHR 101-4310-425 REPATRS TUBE-BUSHING 000000 50.51

I-09/25/19 CC TRIDLE 101-4310-426 SUPPLIES PAPER CLIPS-CORK TILES-TRRY 000000 30.00

I-09/25/19 CC TRIDLE 101-4310-42¢ SUPPLIES WIRELESS KEYBOARD [olelilalele! 83.83

DEBARTMENT 310  STREETS TOTAL 153,109.63

01-0213  TRUGREEN CHEM-LAWN

I-110371196 101-4520-422 PROFESSICNAL LAWN SRVCS/ROTARY PARK 000000 79.92

I-110438148 101-4520-422 PROFESSIONAL WEED CONTROL SRVC/OAKRIDGE 000000 850,00

I-110691052 101-4520-422 PROFESSIONAL LAWN SRVCS/RIVERWALK 000000 459.24

I-110718153 101-4520-422 PROFESSIONAL LAWN SRVCS/DAYS MUSEUM 000000 115.00

1-110721003 101-4520-422 PROFESSIONAL LAWN SRVCS/LOWER MAIN 000400 12.23

I-110731503 101-4520-422 PROFESSIOMAL LAWN SRVCS/UPPER MAIN-FIRE 901 000000 68.61

I-110811194 101-4520-422 PROFESSIONAL LAWN SRVCS/SCFTABALL FIELDS 00000 425,00

I-110B23952 101-4520-422 FROFESSIONAL LAWN SRVCS/PLUMA PARK 000000 184.75
01-0243 VAN DIEST SUPPLY COMPAN

1-257783 101-4520-426 SUPFLIES ANVIL 2+ 2 ULV/PARKS 0G0000 1,058.10
01-0433  WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLU

1-10/01/19 101-4520-415 GROUP INSURAN WELLMARK BLUE CRO3S AND BLUE S 000000 4, 503,65
01-0578  TWIN CITY HARDWARE & LU

I-1908-038176 101-4520-425 REPATRS ELBOW~CLAMP-PLUG-PVC CEM/PRKS 000000 12.25

I-1908-038304 101-4520-426 SUPPLIES 2" BALL TRAILER CPLR/PARKS 000000 29.98%

I-1909-039337 101-4520-4286 SUPELIES COAT BRUSH-SHELF BRACKET/PARKS 000000 18.45

I1-150%-039344 101-4520-426 SUPPLIES BRR LYE SOAP/PARKS 000000 6.49



10/04/2019 11:35 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 12
PACEET: (047%1 COMBINED - 10/8/19%
VENDOR SET: 01
FUND ;101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 920 PARKS BANK: FNBAF
BUDGET TO USE: CE-CURRENT EBULDGET
YENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L BCCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTICN CHECK# AMOONT
01-0578 TWIN CITY HARDWARE & LO continued

I-1909-039346 101-4520-42¢ SUPPLIES HYDRAHYDE SPLT LTHR/PARKS 000000 21.29

I-1%09-03%248 101-4520-42% SUPPLIES BOOT LACE/PARKS 000000 3.49

I-1809-039469 101-4520-425 REPAIRS SLATS-BOTTCM LOCK SLATS/PARKS 000000 914.98

I-1309-041453 101-4520-425 REPAIRS BRASS5 HOSE SHUT OFF/PARKS 000000 9,99

I-1809-D414464 101-4520-42¢6 SUPPLIES GOLD-BLACK FINE SHARPIE/PARKS 000000 )87

I-15909-041484 101-4520-4Z26 SUPPLIES GLOVES-FEMALE HOSR REPAIR/PARK 000000 12,48

I-15%09-041620 101-4520-42¢6 SUFPLIES COVER-PAINT BRUSH~PAINT/PARKS 000000 145,81

I-158039-042044 101-4520-426 SUFPLIES BRICK SET-HAND TOOLS/PARKS 000G00 19.98
21-0619 TWILIGHT FIR3T AID & S5A

I-26992 101-4520-426 SUPPLIES TABLETS-BANDAGES-GL5/ PARKS 000000 97.21
01-0853 FASTENAL COMPANY

I-SDESPELIQT747 101-4520-426 SUPPLIES LOW PROFILE FUSE/PRRKS 000000 3,94
01-0782 JACOBS PRECISION WELDIN

I-26216 101-4520-426 SUFPLIES 2 OXYGEN-FLAT BARR X 12/FARKS angoga 62,80
01-1003 VERTZON WIRELESS

I-9B37825661 101-452Q-422 PROFESSIONAL  ON CALL CELLPHONES-TABLETS/PRK (Q000Q0 26,653
01-1831 POWERPLAN

I-F70384 101-4520-425 REPAIRS TIE ROD ASSEMBLY/PFARKS 000000 456,20
01-1850 FOOTHILLS SEED, INC.

I-130592 101-4520-426 SUPPLIES TITAL ULTRA TALL FESCUE/PARKS 000000 205.00
01-3877 MUTUAL QF OMBHA

I-0010111152%0 101-4520-415 GRCUP INSURAN LIFE INSURARNCE Q000%0 31.38
01-3875 FIRST NATTOWAL CREDIT C

I-09/25/19 CC MOHR 101-4520-426 SUPPLIES TRACKBALL 000000 13.75

I-09/25/19 CC MOHR 101-4520-426 SUPPLIES TREE WATERING BAGS 000000 203,85
01-4097 DRKOTA PLAYGROUND

I-300913 101-4520-439 MACHINERY /EQU TODDLER SWING FRAME-SEATS/PRKS 000000 2,285,00
01-4563 RANDY & SON'S WELDING

I-08/01/1% WORKBENCH 101-4520-426 SUFPLIES WORKBENCH-ADJUST LEGS/PARKS 600000 2,429,38

DEPERRTMENT 520 PARKS TOTAL 15,205.064

01-0382 ARLETH LAND SURVEYING L

I-2243 101-4640-422 PROFESSIONAL PLAT/EASEMENT WRE-NEVADAR GULCH 0000QD 1,565,0Q
01-0433 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLU

I-10/01/19

101-4640-415

GROUP INSUDRAN WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND BLUE $ 000000

1,651.31



10/04/2019 11:35 AM REGULAR DEPRRTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 13

PACKET: 04731 COMBINED - 10/8/1%

VEMDOR SET; 01

FUNHD o101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: &40 PLANNING AND ZONING BANK: FNBAP
BUDGET TC USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR NRME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

031-0510 GOLLEN WEST TECHNOLOGIE

1-356230 101-4640-422 PROFESSIONAL MONITOR ISSUE - P & Z Q00000 53,13
01-0742 CFFICE DEPOT

I-376107220-001 101-4640-426 SUPPLIES OFFICE CHAIR - JERAMY/P & Z Q00000 149.9%

I-376188613-001 101-4640-426 SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES -~ HE/P & Z 000000 6.77

I-376191%31-001 101-4640-426 SUFPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES - HE/P & 2 000000 14.99%

01-1827 MS MAIL & MARKETING
I-11035 101-4640-426 SUPPLIES BUSINESS CARDS - JERAMY/P & Z 000000 35.00

01-3877 MUTUAL OF OMAHA

I-001011115290 101-44640-415 GROUF INSURAN LIFE INSURANCE 0Qoona 7.43
DEPARTMENT 640 PLANNTING AND ZONING TOTAL: 3,483.62
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 695,834 .65



10/04/72019 11:35 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 14
PACKET : 04791 COMBINED - 10/8/19
VENDOR SET: 01
FUND 206 LIERARY FUND
DEPARTMENT: 550 LIBRARY BANK: FNEBAP
BUDGET TQ USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECE# AMOUNT
01-0433 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLU

I-10/01/1% 206-4550-415 GROUP INSURAN WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND BLUE S 000000 1,581.98
01-0E5563 MONTANA DAKOTA UTILITIE

I-68250010003-3EFLIE  206-4550-428 UTILITIES NATUBAL GAS-LIBRARY/8/23-9/20 Q00000 33.48%
01-1171 ALB BUSINESS SOLUTIONS/

T-THNG37196 206-4550-426 SUPPLIES COFIER CONTRACT - LIBRARY [eleRelo]ily] 49.14
01-1293 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSQCI

I-1055946-9/15/1% 206-4550-422 PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP DUES 0ooooo 225.00
01-1557 DEMCOG, INC.

I-6675861 206-455Q-426 SUPPLIES VINYL SLEEVES,Z-RING BINDER/LB G00G00 313.19
01~1562 MIDWEST TAPE

I-57820191 206-4550-434 BOOKS, MAFS A DVDs - LIBRARY 0000040 36,73
01-19%11 EMERY-PRATT COMEPANY

I-627621 20€6-4550-434 BOOKS, MAFS A BOOKS - LIBRARY CGD0O00 82.92

I-627825 206-4550-434 BOOKE, MAPS A BOOKS - LIBRARY 000000 63.35

I-628063 206-4550~434 BOOKS, MAPS A BCOKS - LIBRARY 000000 48,13
01-19390 CHRNEY-MOODIE, JERNETTE

I-091119 206-4550-424 CHILDREN'S PR RETIREMT PARTY SUPPLIES-LIBRAR 000000 224.80
01-3877 MUTUAL OF OMAHAR

I-001011115290 206-4550-415 GROUP INSURAN LIFE INSURANCE Q00000 9.5%0

DEPRRTMENT 550 LIBRARY TOTAL 2,671.73
FUND 208 LIBRARY FUND TOTAL: 2,671.73




e ————————

10/04/2019 11:35 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 15
PACKET: 04791 COMBINED - 10/8/1%
VENDOR SET: 01
FUND : 209 BED & BOOZE FUND
DEPARTMENT: 310 REC CENTER BANE: FNBAF
BUDGET TO USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-0251 RECREATION SUPPLY COMPA

I-371735 208-4510-428 SUPPLIES REAGENT REFILL/REC CENTER [edelalalolo] 123.46
01-0433 WELLMARK ELUE CROSS BLU

I-10/01/19 209-4510-415 GROUF INSURAN WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND BLUE & 000000 554,24
01-0578 TWIN CITY HARDWARE & LU

I-1%09-0349506 209-4510-42¢6 SUFPPLIES (2) SINGLE CUT KEYS/REC CENTER 000000 3.98

I-1309-Q042080 209-4510-426 SUPPLIES SHOWERHEAD/REC CENTER 000000 16.99
01-08619 TWILIGHT FIRST AID & SA

I-27015 205-4510~42¢ SUPFLIES GINTMENT-BANDAGES-TAPE/REC Doso00 55.68
01-1558 ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION

I-7669526 209-4510-422 PROFESSIONAL COCROACH-RODENT PROG/REC CENTE QQ0QQ0 94,05
0l-1827 MS MAIL & MARKETING

I-110817 209-4510-426 SUPPLIES PUNCH-BIZ CARDS-RULES SHT/REC 000000 72.50
01-2645 HAWKINS INC

I-4583032 208-4510-426 SUPPLIES AZCNE/REC CENTER Qoogon 1,002.10
01-2889 ATCC INTERMATIONAL

I-T0537363 209-4510-42¢ SUPPLIES T-FLEX/REC CENTER 00Qano 128.25
01-3069 DIAMOND YARDS BRICKS

I-INV Q9/25/19 209-4510-426 SUPBLIES {3} 4XB RED BRICK PAVERS/REC C Q00000 42,00
01-3342 RASMUSSEN MECHANICAL SE

I-71338, 209-4510-437 CAPITAL OUTLA HEATED SIDEWALK - REC CENTER 00QGDO 71,3238.00

I-JC8945 Z2059-4510-425 REPAIRS INSTALL $NOW MELT SIDEWALK/REC 00000G 71,338.00
01-3506 ALSCO

I-LCAS1254638 209-4510-42¢ SUPPLIES MATS/REC CENTER DQOYNO 125.65

I-LCAS51297501 209-4510-42¢ SUPPLIES MATS/REC CENTER 000000 125.65
01-3648 NETWORK SERVICES COMPAN

I-6233020 209-4510-426 SUPPLIES HRDWND TOWEL~GREG BAGS/REC 000000 113,94

I-6233030 209-4510-428 SUPPLIES TISSUE~SHAMFOO-AEROSOL/REG Q00000 267.09
0l-3877 MUTUAL OF OMAHA

I-001011115290 208-4510-415 GROUP INSURAN LIFE INSURANCE QQ0000 4.95
01-3975 FIRST WNATIONAL CREDIT C

I-09/25/1% CC TRIDLE 209-4510-42¢ SUPPLIES METAL ORGANIZER WIRE RACK 003000 43.88

I-09/25/13 CC TRIDLE 20%-4510-426 SUPFLIES BADGE HOLDERS 0goo0o 61.20

I-09/25/19 CC TRIDLE 209-4510-426¢ SUPPLIES (2) TBLLY 3WIM LAP COUNTERS a00000 36.63

I-059/25/19 CC TRIDLE 209-4510-426 SUPPLIES TAI CHI FOR LIFE VIDEQC 00004Q0 25,94

I-09/25/19 CC TRIDLE 209-4510-426 SUFPLIES {4} AQUATIC DUMBDELLS a0oo00 65,95




10/04/2019 11:35 aM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 16
FACKET: 047%1 COMBINED - 10/B/19
VENDCR S3ET: 01
FUND 209 BED § BOGZE FUWD
DEPARTMENT: &10 REC CENTER BANK: FNBAP
BUDGET TO USE: CB-CURRENT BURGET
VENDOR NAME ITEM 4 G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIFTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-3975 FIRST NATIONAL CREDIT C continued
I-09/25/19 CC TRIDLE 209-4510-42¢ SUPFLIES XTEC FPRO GOGGLES QQooo0q 506, %4
01-4462 RAPID SPA
I-5ER21986-1 20%-4510-425 REPAIRS FILTER-CONTRCL PANEL/REC CENTE (00000 124.00
DEPARTMENT 3510 REC CENTER TOTAL: 146,277.07
01-0475 DEADWCOD CHAMEBER & VISI
I-100219 209-4980-422 PROFESSIONAL EVENT COMPLEX MGM FUNDS-3 OF 4 000000 5,606.25
I-10021% 209-4980-427 PROFESSIONAL EVENT COMPLEX MGM FUNDS-4 OF 4 000000 5, 606.25
Q1-08351 BEADWGOD ALIVE
1-166-1% 209-4980-429 OTHER OCTOBER 201% Q00000 1,500.00
DEPARTMENT 380 SPECIAL EVENTS TOTAL: 1z,712.50
FUND 209 BED & BOOZE FUND TOTAL: 156, 889.57



10/04/201% 11:35 AM REGULAR CDEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 17
PACKET: 04791 COMBIMED - 10/8/19
VENDOR SET: 01
FUND 212 BIiD #8 (Business Improwve)
DEPARTMENT: &30 BID 8 BANK: FNBAP
BUDGET TO USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCQUNT NAME DESCRIPTICH CHECK# AMOUNT
01-3602 DEADWOOD GAMING ASSOCIA
I-0930153 212-4€30-422 PROFESSIONAL BIDH#8 CONTRIBUTION Q00000 10,400,080
I-033019 212-4630-423 MARKETING CHAMBER WEB DESIGN {FAIRS} Gooooa 5,910.00
01-3785 TARLLGRASS LANDSCAPE ARC
I-2019-095 212-4630-423 MARKETING WHITEWOOD CREEK TRAIL (BID B) 0QO0D00CO 3,875.00
I-2019-104 212-4630-423 MARKETING WHITEWCOD CREEK TRAIL (BID E) 0Q0D0QQO 1,000,080
01-4270 NORTHERN HILLS RECREATI
I1-091519 212-4630-423 MARKETING TRAIL GRUOMER Q00000 9,405.75
DEPARTMENT 630 BID 8 TOTAL: 30,190,75
FUOND 212 BID #B (Business Improve)TOTAL: 30,180,775




10/04/2019% 11:35% AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 18

PACKET: 04791 COMBINED - 10/8/19

VEWDOR SET: 01

FUND 213 BID #1-6 (Business Imprv)

DEPARTMENT: 630 BID BANEK: FNBAP
BUDGET TO USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECKH AMOUNT

01-0475 DEADWOOD CHAMBER & VISI
I-140219 213-4630-423 MARKETING BILL LIST THRD 10/2/19-BID 1-¢ 000000 49,853.41

DEPARTMENT 630 BID TOTAL: 49,853,411

FUND 213 BID #1-6 (Business Imprv)TOTAL: 49,853.41



10/04/2019
PARCKET:

VENDOR SET:

11:35 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 19
047%1 CCMBINED - 10/8/19
Q1

FUND 215 HIETCRIC PRESERVATION
CEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL BANK: FNBAP
BUDGET TO USE: CB-CURRENT EBUDGET
VENDOR NAME ITEM % G/L BCCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECKH# AMOUNT
01-05B5 3D DEPT, QF REVENDE
I-AUG 0920153 215~3000-€99% MISC REVENUE 5D DEPT. OF REVENUE 000000 0.42
I-AUG 092019 215-3540-691 VISITORCTR MD SD DEPT. OF REVENUE 000000 0,65
DEFARTMENT NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 1.14
01-1182 MACROVISION
I-2019%-21 215-4572-235 VISITOR MGMT VIDED PREP - TOWER & RAILROOD 0000GO 625.00
01-382¢8 FED EX
I-6~734-12B52 215-4572-235 VISITOR MGMT SHIPPING-HICKOK PANELS-FRM ILL 000000 91.73
DEPARTMENT 572 HP VISITOR MGMT AND INFORTOTAL: T16.73
01-2667 COPY COUNTRY
I-380677 215~4573~335 HIST. INTERP. PLANS 1960 BOX CULVERT-ARCHIVE 000000 82.08
01-3975 FIRST NATIONAL CREDIT C
I-CC KUCHENBECK SEP 215-4573-335 RIST. INTERP. CASE FOR IPAD - HP 0¢0o0e 28.99
I-CC KUCHENBECK SEP 215-4573-335 HIST. INTERP. BOCK - GOLD RUSH GIRL - HP 000000 21.33
01-4230 RUSHMCORE OFFICE
I-1Q00247 215-45373-335 HIST. INTERF. PLANNER - ARCHIVES 000000 21.71
01-4247 SD HISTORICAL SOCIETY F
I-20-119 215-4573~320 HIST. INTERF. QUTLAW SQUARE PROJECT 000000 21,457.22
DEPARTMENT 573 HP HISTORIC INTERPRETATIOTOTAL: 21,611.33
01-2764 LAME PAINTING LLC
I-13134 215-4577-730 CAPITAL ASSET SCRAPE/PRIME/PRINT-ADAMS MUS 000000 3,419.65
I-19140 215-4577-710 CAPITAL ARSSET SCRAPE/PRIME/PAINTWIND-REC CTR 000000 3,979.60
DEPARTMENT 577 HP FIXED CAPITAL ASSETS OTOTAL: o 1,399.25
01-0433 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLU
I-10/01/19 215-4641-418 GRCUP INSURAN WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND BLUE S 000000 4,566.79
01-0742 OFFICE DEPCT
I-363036455~001-HF 215-4641-42¢6 SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES - HE 000000 17.98
I-36785754%-0D01-HP 215-4641-42¢€ SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES - HP 0cQooQ 11.98
I-373788B962~-001-HP 215-4641-42¢ SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES - HP 000000 69.98
I-376188613-001 216-4641-42¢& SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES - HE/P & 2 Q00000 26.71
I-376191931-001 215-4641-42¢ SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES - KP/P & 2 000004 5,79



10/04/2019 11:35 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 20
PRACKET : " 04791 COMBINED -~ 10/8/19
VENDOR SET: 01
FUND ¢ 215  HISTORIC BRESERVATION
DEPARTMENT; 641 OFFICE HIST. PRES. BANK: FNBAP
BUDGET TO USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/1 ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMGUNT
01-1003  VERIZON WIRELESS

T-9837625661 215-4641-428 UTILITIES ON CALL CELLPHONES-TABLETS/HF 000000 40.01
01-1B27 M3 MATL & MARKETING

I-11032 215-4641-423 PUBLISHING AUGUST 2019 NEWSLETTER QOO000 641.52
01-3838  VAST BROADBAND

1-09161% 215-4641-428 UTILITIES MR MORIAE 09/20/19 - 10/19/19 000000 141.17
01-3877  MUTUAL OF OMAHA

I-001021115250 215-4641-415 GROUP INSURAN LIFE INSURANCE 000000 17.33
01-3975 FIRST MATIONAL CREDIT C

I-CC KUCHENBECK SEP  215-4641-426 SUPPLIES PRINTABLE CARDS,LABEL TAPE -HP 000000 26.45

I-CC KUCHENBECK SEP  215-4641-426 SUPPLIES VINYL, STICKERS =~ HE DOaoG 5.99

DEPARTMENT 641  OFFICE HIST. FRES. TOTAL 5,971.70
FUND 215  HISTORIC PRESERVATION TOTAL: 35,700.15




L'''Shh e

10/04/2019 11:35 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 21
PACKET: 04791 COMBINED - 10/8/19

VENDCOR SET: 01

FUND : 216  REVOLVING LOAN

DEFPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL BANK: FNBAP
BUDGET TC USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK$ AMOUNT

01-1225 CAI COMSTRUCTION, LLC
I-547¢6 21e-1310 BUE FROM OTHE WORK DONE-336 WILLIAMS-REAUSAW 000000 1,9%20.00
I-5477 216-1310 CUE FROM OTHE WORK DONE-334 WILLIAMS-BAUCOM 0Q0040Q 1,4920.00

01-3943 BLACKBURN BASEMENT $YST
I-10751 216-~1310 DUE FROM QTHE WORK DONE - 772 MAIN-S JOSERPH Q00000 9,817,775
I-10752 216-1310 DUE FROM OTHE WORK DONE - 770 MAIN-5 JOSEPH 0000CO 9,461.50

01-4562 EINKLER, BRIAM
I-1908-037953 216-1310 DUE FROM OTHE WORK DONE-288 WILLIRMS-KINKLER 000000 2,184,05

DEPARTMENT NON-DEFARTMENTAL TOTAL: 25,303.30

01-0324 SULENTIC, MARGARET
I-713 216-4653-962-03 WINDOWS GRANT WINDOWS - 23 VAN BUREN 0gGone 4,0%0.00

01-143¢ LAWRENCE CO. REGISTER C
I-092319 216~4653-940 CLOSING CQ REC SATISFACTION - SCHWINDT ¢Q0eoo 30.00

0l-2849 DAKOTA LUMBER CO
I-190%-106511 216-4653-962-03 WINDOWS GRANT WINDOWS - 8 VAN BUREN-JOHNSON Q00000 7.400.00

I-190%-106512 216-4653-962-03 WINDOWS GRANT WINDOWS - 25 MCKINLEY ~ BURR 0oagao 13,600.00

01-4086 TWIN CITY HARDWARE - GR
T-1909-039716A 216-4653~-962-01 SPECIAL NEEDS ELDERLY - 2 DUDLEY - MORGAN 000000 773.53

01-4364 HAVERBERG FAMILY LTD PT
I-1309-039586 216-4853-962-05 FACADE EASEME FACADE - 1,3,5 BURNHAM 000000 4,478.89

G1-4365 ROEBUCK-PEARSON, JO

I-5 216-4653-962-03 WINDOWS GRANT WINDOWS - 36 LINCOLN QGDooo B,8€8.92
01-4558 BEURR, RENEE
I-3803682 216-4653-962-04 SIDING GRANT SIDING - 25 MCKINLEY - BURR Q00000 118.18
01-455% ZUREY, DAVID
I-1033 216-4653-962-01 SPECIAL WEEDS ELDERLY - 23 MCKINLEY - RUREY 000000 1,635.00
DEPARTMENT 652 REVOLVING LOAN TQTAL: 40,954,558

FUND 216 REVOLVING LOARN TOTAL: 66,257.8%




10/04/2019 11:35 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 22
PACKET ; 04791 COMBINED - 10/8/19
VENDOR SET: 01
FUND r 602 WRTER FUND
DEBARTMENT: 330 WARTER BANK: FNBAP
BUDGET TO USE: CB-CUORRENT BUDGET
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NRME DESCRIPTION CHECKH# AMOQUNT
01-0433 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLU

I-10/01/19 602-4330-415 GROUP INSURAN WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND BLUE 8§ 000000 3,796.62
01-0578 TWIN CITY HARDWARE & LU

I-19208-038212 H02-4330-426 SUPPLIES (2} 2 CYCLE QIL/WATER DO0O00 4,98

I-19059-03%6Q07 602-4330-42¢6 SUPPLIES REPLACEMENT CUTTER WHEEL/WATER 000000 8.99

I-190%-040608 602-4330-426 SUPPLIES 4 PK AA ALKA BATTERIES/WATER 0QRQN0 3.29

I-1%0%-040631 602-4330-42¢6 SUPPLIES AARA ALKA BATTERIES/WATER 004000 5,79
01-1003 VERIZON WIRELESS

I-9837825661 602-4330-422 PRGFESSIONAL CN CALL CELLPHOMES-TABLETS/WTR Q0QC00 26.69
01-1093 SIMON CONTRACTORS OF 3D

I-PARY APP %7 602-4330-433 IMPROVEMENTS LOWER MAIN ST UTIL IMPROVE PRJ 000000 13,455.90
01-1171 AgBE BUSTNESS SOLUTIONS/

I-IN&96911 602-4330-426 SUPPLIES CONTRACT BASE RATE/WATER 0Qeoan 46,20
G1-1365 SD PUBLIC HEALTH LAB

I-10589860 602-4330-422 PROFESSIONAL COLIFORM TESTING/WATER 400000 30.00
41-1827 M5 MAIL & MARKETING

I-11008 602-4330-426 SUPPLIES #10 WINDOW ENVELOPES-UTIL.BILL 0C00CO0 112.50

1-11032-A 602-4330-426 SUPPLIES UTILITY BILL MAILINGS/AUGUST aonoco 289,37

I-1106% G6O2~4330-426 SUPFLIES BUSINESS CARDS RHONDA/WATER 000000 B.34
01-2847 MCDIRT EXCAVATION

I-4947 602-4330-425 REPAIRS WATER LERK REPAIR/WATER 000000 3,150.00
01-3877 MUTURL OF OMAHA

I-001011115230 602-4330-415 GROUP IWSURAN LIFE INSURANCE 000000 21,45
01-3975 FIRST WATIQNAL CREDIT C

I-09/25/1% CC MCHR 602-4330-42% SUPPLIES TRACKBALL 000000 13,75
01-4339 CORE & MAIN

I-L163464 602-4330-425 REPARIRS HYMAX FLIF-CPLG/WATER a0000Q 576.52

DEPARTMENT 330 WATER TCOTAL; 21,550.48
FUND 662 WATER FUND TOTAL; 21,550,48



D e —————————
10/04/2012 11:35 aM REGULAR DEFARTMENT BAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 23

PACKET : 04791 COMBINED - 1G/8/19
VENDOR SET: Ol

FUND 1 603 SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT; 325 SEWER BANK: FNBAP
BUDGET TO USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR NAME TTEM % G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIFTICN CHECK# AMOUNT

01-10845 SIMON CONTRRCTORS OF 50

I-PAY RPP #7 603-4325-433 IMPRCVEMENTS LOWER MAIN ST UTIL IMPROVE PRJ 000000 12,555, 90
DEPARTMENT 325 SEWER TOTAL: 12,555,920
FUND 603 SEWER FIND TOTAL: 12,555,980




10/04/2019 11:35 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER FPAGE: 24
PRCKET: 04741 COMBINED - 10/8/19
YENDOR SET: 01
FUND 807 HISTORIC CEMETERIES
DEPARTMENT: 3EB0 HISTORIC CEMETERIES BANK! FNBAP
BUDGET TO USE: CE-CURRENT BUDGET
VENDOR NAME ITEM 4 G/ ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIFTICON CHECK# AMOUNT
01-0213 TRUGREEN CHEM-LAWN
I-110671250 607-4580-422 PROFESSIONAL LAWN SRVCS/ST AMBROSE Q00000 633.45
I-110688220 607-4580-422 PROFESSIONAL LAWN SRVC/MT MORIAH 400000 850.00
0l-3685 BLACK HILLS SECURITY &
I-R244750 607-4580-422 PROFESSIONAL ALARM SYSTEM 10/01-12/31/19/MM 00DQCO 89.85
01-3838 VAST ERCADBAND
I-TELEFHONE 0%/16/1% £07-4580-428 UTILITIES MT MORIAH GIFT SHOP 0o0gQ00 40,87
T-TELEFPHONE 0%/16/19 €07-4580-428 UTILITIES MT MORIAH TICKET BOQTH 000000 257.0%
0i-4487 DONARSKT LAWNCARE & L&N
1-10781 607-4580-422 PROFESSIONAL MOWING 4 WEEKS/MT MORIAH 000C00 3,060,00
DEPRRTMENT 580 HISTORIC CEMETERIES TOTAL: 4,931,246
FUND 607 HISTORIC CEMETERIES TOTAL: 4,931,246



10/04/201% 11:35 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 25
PACKET: 04791 COMBINED - 10/8/19
VENDOR 58T: 01
FUND 1 BlD PARKING/TRANSPORTATION
DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTRL BANK: FNBAP
BUDGET TO USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L BCCOUNT WNAME DESCRIPTICH CHECK# AMOUNT
01-4565 KAPUST, VICKI

I-0%1719 6103-3360-531 INTERPRETIVE OVERPAYMENT - HIST/INFO KIOSK 000040 10.00

DEPARTMENT NON-BEPARTMENTAL TOTRL 10.00

01-0433 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLU

I-10/01/19 610-4360-416 GROUFP INSURAN WELLMARK BLUE CRGSS AND BLUE S Q0D0CO 1,581.98
Ql-0598 SUMMIT SIGNS AND SUPPLY

I-56375 610-4360-426 SUFPPLIES "NO TURNAROUND" SIGN - FP&T 000000 37.540
0D1-1003 VERIZON WIRELESS

I-9837850931 610-4360-4214 RENTALS PHOME SERVICE - METERS / P&T 000000 40,01
01-3712 PASSPORT LABS, INC.

I-INV-98B8E 610-4360-422 PROFESSIONAL AUGUST MOBILE PAY - METERS 000000 123,00
01-3722 BLACK HILLS ASPHALT LLC

I-1%49 610-4360-425 REPRIRS CRACKS - PRKG AREA, ROADS 00QON0 2,218.78
01-3775 LUX, JUSTIN

I-082719 610-4360-42¢ SUPPLIES RETMBURSE/BROWNING CAMERA 000000 181.04
01-3877 MUTUAL OF OMAHA

I-001011115290 610-4360-415 GROUP INSURAN LIFE INSURANCE 0gooQon 3.90

DEPARTMENT 2360 PRRKING/TRANSPORTATION TOTAL: 4,192.21

01-0433 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLYU

I-10/01/19 610-4361-415 GROUP INSURAN WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND BLUE 3 000000 554.97
01-0578 TWIN CITY HARDWARE & LU

I- 1908-042805 610-4361-426 SUPPLIES 3 BOXES OF PENS - TROLLEY 00QC00 8.7

I-1%08-037959 610-4361-425 REPAIRS SPOT REPAIR KIT, RAKE ~TROLLEY 000000 25.98

I-19409~-039787 610-4361-4Z2¢ SUPPLIES SEA FOAM, FLAP DISC - TROLLEY 000000 29.4¢6

I-1909-041475 610-4361-42¢ SUOPPLIES TALLY COUNWNTER, FENS - TROLLEY 00000Q 39.46

I-1%09-042959 610-4361-42¢ SUPPLIES JIGSAW BLADEE - TROLLEY 000000 20.98
01-0600 TRIPLE K TIRE & REPARIR

I-1-57012 610-4361-423 REPRIRS TIRE REPAIR/TROLLEY ogoode 3C.49
01-061% TWILIGHT FIRST BID & SA

I-28091 610-4361-426 SUPPLIES LENS TOWLETTES/ TROLLEY ¢onoog 17.595
01-1503 BLACK HILLS SPECIAL SER

I-073119 £10-4361-422 PROFESSTCNAL TROLLEY CLEANING - JOULY Q00000 2,345.00

I-083118 610-4361-422 PROFESSICNAL TROLLEY CLEANING - AUGUST 000000 2,205,00




10/04/201% 11:35 AM
FACKET : 04791 COMBINED - 10/8/19
VENDOR SET: 01

REGULAR DEPARRTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

FUND 610 PARKING/TRANSPORTATION
DEBARTMENT: 361 TRCLLEY DEPARTMENT BANK: FNBAP
BUDGET TO USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIBTION CHECKA AMOQUNT
01-1503 BLACK HILLS SPECIAL SER continued
I-093018 610-4361-422 PROFESSIONAL TROLLEY CLEANING - SEPT. Qanooa0 1,785.00
01-1626 SERVALL UNIFORM AND LIN
I-0238571 610-4361-422 PROFESSIONAL TOWELS & MATS - TRCLLEY GQoooa 123.86
I-02454¢60 610-4361-422 PROFESSIONAL TOWELS & MATS 2Qoo0a 122.22
0l-2427 HOMETOWN TROLLEY
I-3339 610-4361-426 SUPPLIES DOCR HOLD BACK —~ TROLLEY jlelelo]ele] 23.05
01-3700 STURGIS AUTO PARTS, INC
I-224251 610-4361-426 SUPPLIES OIL ANALYSIS KIT - TROLLEY 00000C 22.94
I-224521 610-4361-426 SUPPLIES STRAIGHT TUBING - TROLLEY 0Q00Be 41.30
01-3877 MUTUAL OF CMAHA
I-0010111152590 610-4361-415 GROUFP INSURAN LIFE INSURAMNCE 000000 5.70
01-4286 TCE EQUIFMENT FINANCE
I-10/01/1% 610-4361-434 MACHINERY/EQU ¥300 TROLLEY 0c0004a 3,133.62
1-10/01/19 610-4361-434 MECHINERY/EQU H301TROLLEY jajeloyelele] 3,133.62
1-10/01/19 610-4361-434 MECHINERY/EQU #303 TROLLEY jaJelerHale] 3,133.82
01-4347 VERIZON CONNECT NWF, I
I-053V000001862740 610-4361-422 PROFESSIONAL GFS SERVICE- AUGUST / TROLLEY (QOQQO0¢ 109,75
DEPARTMENT 361 TROLLEY DEPARTMENT TOTAL 17,052,494
01-0429 BLACK HILLS ENERGY
I-POWER 0%/27/19 610-4362-428 UTILITIES BROADWAY PARKING RAMP 0000040 654,10
01-3838 VAST BROADBAND
I-TELEPHCNE 09/16/1% 610-4362-428 UTILITIES PARKING RAMP 000009 145,49
DEPARTMENT 362 BROADWAY GARAGE TOTAL: 799.59
i)
FUND 610 PARKING/TRANSPORTATION TOTAL: 22,054.74




10/04/2019%9 11:35 AM

PACKET: 04791 COMBINED - 10/8/1%
VENDOR SET: 01
FUND ;720 DEPOSITS HELD
DEPARTMENT: 000 NON-DEPARTMENTARL
BUDGET TO USE: CBE-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDCR ITEM #

REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

G/L RCCOUNT WAME

PAGE:

BANEK:

DESCRIPTICN CHECK#

FNBAPR

AMOQUNT

DEADWOOD CHAMBER & VISI
I-092019
DAYS OF '76, INC.
T-0%2019
01-4063 JEER JAMBCGREE U3A
I-092618
01-4064 BLACK HILLS VETERANS M&
I-0%2619
01-438¢0 CARTER FMX LLC
1-092615%

AUSTIN-BEALY CONCLAVE 2
1-0%2019

T20-4000G-429 OTHER
720-4000-429 CTHER
720-4000-429 OTHER
72?—4000—429 OTHER
720-4000-429 GOTHER
T20-4000-425% OTHER

DEPARTMENT 040

FUND

720 DEPQO3ITS HELD

DEPOS.RFND-KOCQL DWD NITES 2013 000QGQ0

DEPQOS.RFND-DAYS'76 STEER ROPNG 000000

DEPOSIT REFUND- SEPT'1l9 EVENT

000Qao

DEPOSIT REFUND - 9/15/19 EVENT 006000

DEPOS . REWD-DWD ALL-IN-FREESTYL Q00000

DEPOSIT REFUND -%/6-8/12 EVENT 000000

NON-DEPRRTMENTAL

TOTAL:

1,:00.00

1,000.00

500.00

500,00

1,100.00

500.0Q0

4,700.00

4,700,Q0




10/04/2012 11:35 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 28
PRCKET: 047%1 COMBINED - 10/8/19
VENDOR SET: 0L

FUND o722 SALES TAX AGENCY

DEFPARTMENT: HN/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL BANK: FNBAF
BUDGET TO USE: CE-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NBME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-0585 SD DEPT. OF REVENUE
I-AUG 02201% 722-21%0 AMOUNTS HELD 5D DEPT. OF REVENUE 000000 7,667,717

DEPARTMENT HON-DEFPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 7,667.77

FUND 722 SRLES TAX AGENCY TOTAL: 7,667,717




16/04/2019 11:35 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 29
PACKET: 04791 COMBINED - 1G/B8/19
VENDOR SET: 01

TUND 725 TIF #3 DEADWOOD STAGE RUN

DEPARRTMENT: 000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL BANK: FNBAP
BUDGET TG USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-3362 FIRST INTERSTATE BARNK

I-090319 725-4000-42% OTHER EXPENSE TIF PAYMENT - ZTAGE RUN 0004200 350.44
DEPRRTMENT 000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 350,44
FUND 725 TIF #8 DEADWOOD STAGE RUNTOTAL: 350.44

REFPORT GRAND TOTAL: 1,113,3e8.74



9/17/201%2 S5:48 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE:; 1
PACKET: 04776 ADD'IL, BILL - SD DEPT OF REV

s AdL Fronad [Till- 7 77/?

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL BANK: FNBAP
BUDGET TOQ USE: CB-CURRENT BUDGET
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-0585 SD DEPT. OF REVENUE

I1-09161% 101-3000-202 LIQUOR LICENS BEV LIC. TRSF. - DWD MTN GRAND Q0000 75.00
DEPARTMENT NON- DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 75.0¢

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 75.00

REPORT GRAND TCTAL: 75.00




R WA T

qu'etutihe ﬁruclamatinn
Beadood, South Dakota
- Office of the Mapor

WHEREAS, more than 109,000 iﬁdividuals lived below the poverty line in South Dakota in

E 2018, and 3500 affordable homes are needed in the Rapid City Area; and

8 WHEREAS, Black Hills Area Habitat for Humanity has served more than 570 individuals

through affordable housing solutions, and will continue to address the lack of decent housing

j around the world while reducing environmental impact by recycling building materials
B through Habitat ReStores; and '

WHEREAS, secure tenure not only facilitates opportunities for health improvement, civic

i engagement, investment and wealth accumulation, but also provides a source of dignity and

respect and serves as a basis for the pursuit of other rights; and

{ WHEREAS, , the United Nations General Assembly has declared the first Monday in October

as World Habitat Day, a time to unite in a worldwide effort to promote policies to ensure

8 adequate shelter for all. By raising awareness and advocating for universal decent housing,
{ we can change the systems that reinforce poverty housing and make affordable homes a

reality for all; and

: NOW, THEREFORE, 1, David Ruth Jr., Mayor of Deadwood, do hereby designate October 7t
2019, as '

World Habitat Day

and encourage all Deadwood citizens to work towards the elimination of Inadequate housing.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQF, [ have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the seal

| of the City of Deadwood this 7th day of October, 2019,

Mayor, David Ruth Jr.




Proclamation
City of Beadwood, Office of the Mapor

WHEREAS, the City of Deadwood is committed to ensuring the safety and security of all those living in
and visiting our community; and

WHEREAS, fire is a serious public safety concern both locally and nationally, and homes are where
people are at greatest risk to fire; and

WHEREAS, nearly 3,000 people die each year as a result of home fires each year; and

WHEREAS, roughly two-thirds of home fire deaths happen in homes with no smoke alarms or no
working smoke alarms. About one in five smoke alarm failures was due to dead batteries.

WHEREAS, in fires considered large enough to activate the smoke alarm, hardwired alarms operated
91% of the time, while battery powered alarms operated only 75% of the time.

WHEREAS, the National Fire Protection Association and Deadwood Volunteer Fire Department
recommends at least one smoke alarm on every level of the home (including the basement) outside all
sleeping areas, and in all bedrooms; and

WHEREAS, informing the public about the importance of smoke alarm installation and maintenance
serves an essential step toward increasing the public’s safety from home fires; and

WHEREAS, the City of Deadwood’s first responders are dedicated to reducing the occurrence of home
fires and home fire deaths and injuries through prevention and proper education; and

WHEREAS, Deadwood's residents are responsive to public education measures and are able to take
personal responsibility to increase their safety from fire, especially in their homes; and

WHEREAS, the Fire Prevention Week 2019, October 6 - 12 theme, “Not Every Hero Wears a Cape, Plan
and Practice Your Escape!” actively works to motivate Deadwood’s residents to implement smoke alarm
recommendations and escape plans in their homes;

THEREFORE, I, David Ruth Jr., Mayor of Deadwood do hereby proclaim October 6 - 12, 2019 as Fire
Prevention Week throughout this city, and | urge all people of Deadwood to protect their homes and
families by heeding the potentially life-saving messages of Fire Prevention Week 2019, and to support
the many z ies and efforts of Deadwood’s fire and emergency services.

David Ruth Jr., Mayor

Date




LA

APPLICATION
RESERVED RESIDENTIAL
PARKING

Date: S‘EQQV 1

Applicant Name: “J€reScn G ”a m. { -I(_‘) 4
Applicant Address: 459 W, ligims Streed
Phone Number: ZZ&-223-7t,377

ge (25’ frontage is minimum required). This

This property has L" D feet of fronta
v No

property has space for off street parking. Yes

Please attach a picture.

Please provide a brief summary of your need for reserved parking:

n L]

1 .
{ Necessar lu

disabled and e have Z ehicles . We ( g
Koo which yehicle we will be drivina and when o ged home,
€9 space in Ao of e Aouse . | have

Pecple haue parked W the other par
All applicants agree to pay a one-time fee of $50 to cover the costof the sign &  heag et and wolkdn

installation. The sign will be ordered and installed by city personnel. Prablemns and w b
. . | are Feqesting an
Slgmdww\ Date_ 8- 26~ (4 ‘“@:‘ bn:‘? (
P-és"fn lt'f‘e,ol-
: par b"nﬂ SPACES,

THE FOLLOWING IS TO BE COMPLETED BY THE CITY

This application was reviewed by the Parking and Transportation Committee on this

lq day of_émj ,20)9 .

{
Recommendation: \/ accept deny

Applicant was granted a reserved residential parking space on this day of

, 20 » as recorded by the City Commission mimites,

Applicant was denied a reserved residential parking $pice on this day of
,20 , as recorded by the City Commission minutes,




*Butler CAT RETAIL INSTALLMENT CONTRACT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT

: PO BOX 9559, Fargo, ND 58106-9559 Phone: 701-280-3100 Fax: 701-298-1717

PURCHASER: SELLER: Y

CITY OF DEADWOOD BUTLER MACHINERY COMPANY"_ RN
102 SHERMAN ST 3401 33 STSW S

DEADWOOD SD 57732

FARGOND 58106-955%

Seller hereby sells and Purchaser buys, on the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, the following equipment:

DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASED EQUIPMENT {hereinafter the “Equipment”)

Equipment Description New / Used Serial Number Price
2019 CAT 140-13A AWD N N9500258 $262,256.43

DESCRIPTION OF TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT

Make Model Serial Number Trade-In Allowance Less Owing Net Trade-In

CAT 143H APN00906 $65,350.00 $65,350.00
PAYMENT: Purchaser shall pay to Seller, at P.O. Box 9559, Fargo, ND 58106, the total amount due as follows:

First Total
Term Payment Payment Number of Loan
{Months) Date Frequency Payment Amount Payments Amount
** *H ok ** See Payment Schedule ok £196,906.43

ITEMIZATION OF AMOUNT FINANCED
1. Cash Price (excluding Sales Tax) (refinance)

2. Down Payment Computation

$262,256.43

(a) Gross Trade-in Aliowance $65,350.00

(b) Pay-Off (if any) $0.00

(c} Net-Trade-In {a minus b) $65,350.00

(d) Cash Down Payment $0.00

(2) Total Down Payment (¢ plus d) $65,350.00
3. Unpaid Balance of Cash Price (1 minus 2(e)) $196,906.43
4. Other Charges:

(a) Sales Tax $0.00

{b) Other $0.00

{c} Total Other Charges $0.00
5. Amount Financed (3 plus 4(c)) $196.906.43
PERCENTACE RATE | FINANCE CHARGE | AMOUNT FINANCED gfgﬁ'é% TOTAL OF SALE PRICE

The cost of your credit as a
yearly rate,

The estimated dollar amount the
credit will cost you.

The amount you will have patd
when you have made all
scheduled payments.

The amount of credit provided
{0 you.

The total cost of your credit,
including your down payment of
$65,350.00,

3.680%

$31,176.73

$196,906.43 $228,083.16

$293,433.16

Retall Installment Canfract and Security Agreament

ALMSye(r) Copyright 2019 ALMSys, Inc. ANl Righls Ressrved, www.almsysinc.com

{M026599)

Ny 4%

Rev. 10/15/2016
Page 10of 4




’ Butler 8 LAT RETAIL INSTALLMENT CONTRACT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT
S PO BOX 9559, Fargo, ND 58106-9559 Phone;: 701-280-3100 Fax: 701-288-1717

NOTICE TO THE PURCHASER: 1. Do not sign this contract before you read it or if it contains any blank space. 2. You are entitled to
an exact copy of the confract you sign. 3. Under the law, you have the following rights, among others: (a) to pay off in advance the full
amount due and to obtain a partial refund of any prepaid finance charge; (b) to redeem the property if repossessed for default within the
time provided by law; (c) to require, under certain conditions, a resale of the property if repossessed. 4. If you desire to pay off in
advance the full amount due, the amount of the refund you are entitled to, if any, will be furnished upon request., 5. The Additional Terms
and Conditions are part of this contract.

PURCHASER ACKNOWLEDGES HAVING READ THIS ENTIRE CONTRACT, INCLUDING THE ADDITIONAL TERMS AND
CONDITIONS ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE(S) AND ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF A TRUE COPY AT THE TIME OF
EXECUTION

PURCHASER SELLER
CITY OF DEADWOOD BUTLER MACHINERY COMPANY

Signed: W%jﬁ Signed: @ fan. /}A«
Printed:  Brder ,{u /I)t //AJ: . Printed: ﬁ an HIPELION
T Gbfe Wor ks Divectsv Title: chivman,
Date: ?, é 3, /f Date: 4-Y-lq

PERSONAL GUARANTY

The undersigned guarantors, jointly and severally unconditionalty guarantee the prompt payment when due of each payment due and
payable under the foregoing Retail Installment Contract and Security Agreement (the “Contract’) and all future liabilities of the Purchaser
to the Seller of every nature whatsoever. To enforce the liability of guarantor’s hereunder, Seller shall not be required, first to (a} give
guarantors notice of Purchaser’s default; (b) repossess the equipment that is the subject of this Contract; or (c) attempt to enforce the
ifability of the Purchaser under the Contract. Seller may from time to time accept late payments and may extend the terms of this Contract
without defeating or diminishing this continuing guarantee, This is 2 guarantee of payment and not of collection. The guarantors
acknowledge the execution of this guarantee is a material part of the consideration upon which Seller relies and consummating this
Contract and that this guarantee is executed as an inducement to the Seller to consummate the Contract. The undersigned further authorize
Seller to obtain personal credit bureau reports on the undersigned guarantors,

Date: Signed: Signed:

Printed: Printed:

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONIMTIONS

I GRANT OF PURCHASE MONEY SECURITY INTEREST, In order to sscure payment of the indebtedness contained herein and for all other amounts due or
to become due hereunder and for each and every other obligation now or hereafter owing by Purchaser to Seller, the undersigned Purchaser hereby prants to Seller 2
purchase money security interest in the Equipment, including the proceeds thereof, together with all repairs, replacements and accessions now or thereafier
appertaining thereto until all indebtedness is paid in full.

- REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS. Purchaser represents, warrants and covenants that: (a} if Purchaser is a legal entity, it is dul
organized, validly existing and in good standing under applicable law; (b) this Contract is a legal, valid and binding obligation of Purchaser and is enforceable
against Purchaser in accordance with the terms thereof and does not violate or create a default under any other instrument or agreement to which Purchaser is a
party; (c) there are ne pending or threatened actions or proceedings before any court of administrative agency that conld have a material adverse effect on Purchaser,
the Equipment, or this Contract; (d) Purchaser will comply in all respects with alt Federal, state and local laws and regulations the violation of which could have a
material adverse effect upon the Equipment or Purchaser's performance of its obligations under this Contract; (e) Purchaser will provide to Seller such other
information ard documents as Seller may reasonable request; (f) the Equipment is purchased for agricultural or commercial purposes and not for personal, family or
household purposes; and (g) all of the Equipment is tangible personal property and will not be attached or affixed to real property in any manner. Purchaser’s
representations, warranties and covenants shall survive termination of this Contract and Purchaser agrees to indemm‘? and hold Seller and/or Assignee harmless
from all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including reasonable aftorneys’ fees, resulting from breach of any of the foregoing.

3. USE, LOCATION AND MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT. Purchaser shalt keep the Equipment free of all liens, taxes, encumbrances and seizie or levy.
Purchaser shall not use the Equipment illegally or damage, abuse, misuse, abandon or lose the Equipment, Purchaser shall keep the Equipment in its possession and
in good condition and repair and use it only for the lawful purposes for which it was intended. Purchaser shall not sefl, lease, rent, abandon, transfer, or otherwise
dispose of any interest in the Equipment and shall not move it outside of the contiguous 48 states of the United States. Purchaser shall notify Seller of each change
in the place where the Equipment is located or used and of any change in the state of Purchaser's location (as such term is defined in the Uniform Commercial
Code) rot more than 20 days following each change in location. Seller may, at any time before or after default, enter any premises under Purchaser’s control to
inspect the Equipment, -

Retall Installment Contract and Security Agreemant (M02659%) Rev, 10115/2016
ALMSysir) Copyright 2019 ALMSys, Inc. Al Rights Reservad. www.almsysinc.com Page 2 of 4




Butler @ RETAIL INSTALLMENT CONTRACT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT
o PO BOX 9359, Fargo, ND 58106-9559 Phone: 701-280-3100 Fax: 701-298-1717

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

4. INTEREST. Interest accrues on the unpaid balances of prineipal remaining from time to time, until paid in full. Interest is caleulated on a simple interest basis on
the remaining unpaid principal balance using 365 Y% days per year. Each payment will be first applied to interest accrued up to the time the payment is actually
made, then to principar. The actual amount of your final payment may be more or less than the amount scheduled, depending on your payment record. The interest
included in the Total of Payments and Installments is our estimate of tﬁe interest that will be owed if each installment is paid on the date it is due.

3. LATE CHARGE. There is no penalty for late payments, but the last payment will be larger do to exira interest accrued due to late payments.

6. DEFAULT. Purchaser will be in defauit on this contract if any one or more of the following occurs (except as prohibited by law); (&) you fail to make a payment
on this contract in full when due; (b} any individual Purchaser dies or is are declared incompetent; (c) any Purchaser who is a legal entity merges, dissolves,
reorganizes, or terminates ifs business or existence; (d) you fail to keep any promise, tepresentation or waranty contained in this contract; () any Purchaser
becomes insolvent, is generally unable to pay its debts when due, dissolves, assigns its assets for the berefit of its creditors, of becomes the subject of a bankruptcy,
receivership, or insolvency proceeding, (f) any Purchaser sells all or substantially all of its assets or property; {g) any Purchaser shall suffer a material adverse
change in its financial condition or operations; or (h) any event acenrs or fact anppears that causes us to deem nurselves insecurs. or impatrs the prospeet of payment
or realization upon the collateral. If an event of default occurs as to any one of the Purchasers, we may exercise our remediss against any or all of the Purchasers,

7. REMEDIES. In the event of a Default or an event which, with the passage of time, would constitute 2 Default hereunder, Seller, at its option, may: (2} terminate
this Contract; and/or (b} retain all payments heretofore made by Purchaser and declare all indebtedness hereunder, less unearned finance charges, immediately due
end payable and Seller shall have all the rights and remedies of a Secured Party under the Uniform Commercial Code and may, without notice, enter any premises
where the Equipment may be and take possession thereof and remove the same, together with replacements and accessories, or Sefler may require Purchaser to
assemble the property and make it available at a place designated by Selter. In the event Seller seeks to take possession of any or alt of the Equipment by court
process, Purchaser further irrevocably waives to the fullest extent pérmitted by law any bonds and any surety or security relating thereto required by any statute,
cowrt rule or otherwise as an incident to such possession and said reteking shall not be deemed rescission of this Centract, Seller may resell retaken property at
public or private sale with natice to Purchaser and the proceeds of any such sale (less rzasonable expenses of retaking, repairing, holding, preparing for sale, selling
and the like including reasonable attorney’s fees and legal expenses) shall be credited upon the amount unpaid Subject to the limitations of state law, Purchaser
agrees to pay any deficiency upon demand by Seller, any surplus however, shall be paid to Purchaser, Seller may accept partial payments of any sums due herein
without waiving or otherwise modifying the terms of this Contract, Waiver by Seller of any Default shall not be deemed a wajver of any other Default. Purchaser
agrees to pay all collection and repossession costs, reasonable attorneys’ fees, fegal expenses and court costs incurred in connection with any Default.

8. OBLIGATIONS INDEPENDENT. Each Purchaser or guarantor who signs this contract agrees jointly and severally to pay according to its terms. This means
that: (a} you must pay this contract even if someone else has signed it; (b) we may release any co-signer or guarantor and you will still be obligated to pay the
contract, (<) we may release any security and you will still be obligated 1o pay the contract; (d} waiver by us of any of our rights will not affect your duty to pay this
contract; and (¢) extending new credit or renewing this contract will not affect your duty to pay this contract.

9. INSURANCE . Purchaser shall purchase and maintain standard all-risk type property insurance on the Equipment for the purchase price of the Equipment with a
maximum deductible of $1,000. Such insurance shall provide Seller with 30 days advance notice of cancellation and name Seller as a loss payee. Seller may, in the
event of a loss, require additional security or assurances of payment of the secured obligations as a condition of penmitting any insurance benefits to be used for
1epair or replacement of the property. Seller shall purchase such insurance from a company that is authorized to do business in your state or one that is approved by
us in writing. Selter shali maintain this insurance until all the secured obligations are paid in fll; and If Purchaser fails to obtain or maintain the required IMSUTANCE,
Seller may (but in no event are required to) purchased such insurance which will secure only our interest in the property. The amount we pay for such insurance
will be added to the secured obligations, will be immediately due, and will eam interest at the Tate in effect, until paid in fuil,

10.  ASSIGNMENT . Purchaser may not assign this Contract without Seller’s prior vritten consent. No assignment or extension hereof or of any interest herein, or
loss, injury or destruction of Equipment shall release Purchaser from its obligations hereunder. Seller may assign this Contract in whole or in part and Assignee
shall succeed to all Seller’s rights hereunder, but shall have none of Seller’s obligations.

1. WAIVER . You waive (to the extent permitted by law} demand, presentment, notice of acceleration, rotice of intention to accelerate, protest, natice of dishonor
and notice of protest. This means you give up the right to require us to demand payments of the amount due, to give notice that amounts due have not been paid or
to give notice that we are making the contract immediately due.

12. ASSUMPTION. Unless specifically agreed in writing to the contrary, the security agreement contained in this contract and the extension of credit it secures cannot
be assumed by any person who buys the Equipment from you. You understand and agree that if you atempt to transfer any interest in the Equipment {including but
not limited to possession) you will be in default on all debts you have with us.

13.  COUNTERPARTS. This Contract may be executed and accepted by Seller in any number of counterpants, including pdf facsimile or electronic mail counterparts.
Purchaser agrees that a copy of this Contract bearing a signature of Purchaser which was transmitied by facsimile or printed from an electronic file shall be

admissible in any legal proceeding as evidence of its contents and its execution by the parties in the same manner as an eriginal document,

14, FINANCIAL AND CREDIT INFORMATION. Purchaser authorizes Selfer to obtain credit bureau reports and make other credit inquiries that Seller determines
are necessary, without notice 1o Purchaser, to update its information so long as the undersigned has any outstanding indebiedness or obligations owed to Seller.
Purchaser further agrees to provide Seller, promptly after request therefore by Seller, such mcome statements, balance sheets and other financial statements and
information and such federal and state income tax returns concerning Purchaser that Seller determines are necessary,

15, NO MODIFICATION. No modification or addition to this Contract shall e effective unless agreed upon in writing by the parties.

6. UCC FILINGS. Purchaser authorizes Seller o file, at Purchaser's expense, financing statements with respect to the Equipment, Purchaser hereby appoints Seller
as Purchaser’s attorney-in-fact to do all acls or things which Seller may deem necessary to protect the tile and interest hereunder of Seller, This power of attorney is
coupled with an interest and is irrevocable, Tf the Equipment is subject to any certificate of title act, Purchaser shalj immediately apply forfobtain certificate(s} of
titte and registration for each item of property being purchased; each certificate shall list Seller as a lienholder. In addition, Purchaser shall deliver or cause to be
delivered to Seller the original certificate(s) of title for each item of such property.

17. GOVERNING LAW. This Contract will be govemed by the law of the State of North Dakota, and the Uniform Commercial Code as it is interpreted in North
Dakota.

18.  NON-APPROPRIATIONS. In the event no funds or insufficient funds are appropriated and budgeted or are otherwise not available in any fiscal year for
paymenis due under this Contract, Purchaser will immediately notify Seller of such occurrence and this Contract shall terminate on the last day of the fiscal year for
which appropriations were received without penalty or expense to Purchaser, except as to the portions of payments herein agreed upon for which funds shall have
been appropriated and budgeted or are otherwise available. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Purchaser agrees that, to the extent permitted by law, it will not cancel
the Contract if any funds are appropriated to it or by it for the acquisition, retention, or operation of the Equipment purchased or other equipment performing
functions similar to the Equipment purchased for the fiscal year in which termination occurs or the next succeeding fiseal year.

Retail Installment Coniract and Security Agreement (MQ26699) Rev. 10/15/2018
ALMSys(r) Copyright 2019 ALMSys, Inc. Alf Rights Reserved. www.almsysinc.com Initials: w Page3of 4




INSURANCE COVERAGE REQUIREMENTS
RETAIL INSTALTMENT CONTRACT

Customer Name: CITY OF DEADWOQD Date: October 01, 2019.

Custorner Address: 102 SHERMAN ST DEADWOOD SD 57732

In accordance with the retail installment contract I have entered into with Butler Machinery Company, I understand that I am required to
provide insurance to cover all risks of loss in the amount listed below related to the following equipment;

Equipment Description Serzal/VIN Number New / Used Value
CAT 149-13A AWD N9500265 N $257,435.00

Anen
L0137

I hereby authorize the insurance company named below to furnish Butler Machinery Company with evidence of requested insurance. This
coverage will start with delivery of the unit(s). I hereby grant permission to Butler Machinery Company to contact my insurance agent to
request an insurance certificate as necessary.

TO INSURANCE AGENT

Please add the above equipment to my property insurance coverage for the amount listed above. Please add Butler Machinery
Company as the Loss Payee and Additional Insured and provide proof of insurance to Butler Machinery Company,
3401 33rd St S Fargo, ND 53104.

Butler Machinery Company must be given 30 days advance notice of any non-renewal or cancellation. It is also understood that a breach
of the insuring conditions by the customer, or any other person, shall not invalidate the insurance to Butler Machinery Company.

Insurance Agency and Agent’s Name: SYp ﬂ A

Address: 208 S);\Mo‘l O . i3 WI-L(('L S _S3ivg

Agent’s email address: :Jt Ky aanbe ek Sd Yaa, A s J Muakct JMLQ LCA%&
Agent’s phone number: DS =224 - % sY Opron 22

Customer Signature:

Retal installment Contract and Security Agreement (M026627) Rev. 1015/2018
ALMSysir) Copyright 2019 ALMSys, Inc. All Fights Reserved. wivw.almsysine.com Page 4 af 4



Butler Machinery Company

PO Box 9559
Fargo ND 58106

701-298-1700

Payment Schedule

Date: 10/01/2019
Control No.: MO026927

Lessee: CITY OF DEADWOOD

Co-Lesseer

Frequency: Annually

Rep.: Julie Smith

Vehicle: . 2019 CAT 140-13A-AWD
N9500265

# Base Pmt. Taxes OHher Tot. Pmt. Due Date
1 20,558.83 0.00 0.00 20,558.83 10/01/2020
2 20,558.83 0.00 0.00 20,558.83 10/01/2021
3 20,558,383 .00 0.00 20,558 83 10/01/2022
4 20,558.83 0.00 D0.00 20,558.83 10/01/2023
5 149,000.00 0.00 0.00 149,000.00 10/01/2024
231,235.32 0.00 0.00 231,235.32
Payment Schedute (M026927)

ALMSys(r) Copyright 219 ALMSys, Inc. Alf Rights Resenved. www.almsysine.com

Rev. 1425/2(16
Initiak: zy Page 1 of 1




GUARANTEED VALUATION-FORWARD PURCHASE CONTRACT

This agreement to repurchase (quantity, make, model, and S/N)

MAKE: CATERPILLAR MODEL: 140-13A YEAR: 2019 SERIAL NUMBER: ON2500258 .
Equipment, is between Butler Machinery Company and City of Deadwood ,
Customer

Butler Machinery Company agrees to repurchase the Equipment for $154,000.00

Repurchase Price, atthe end of 5_____ years (number of years) from the date of delivery or 2,000
hours of operation as recorded by the Equipment, whichever occurs first. The Repurchase Price only
applies if the Equipment is equipped as cqgrdly’ delivered with all standard functions & acoessories

including but not limited to guidance systems in good working order, less normal wear subject to the
following criteria: :

1. All sheet metal must be straight with no dents, cracks, or holes. The paint appearance should be
in good condition with no excessive rust. The overall appearance needs to be clean.

2. Any costs to replace or repair items will be deducted from the Repurchase Price.

3. Customer agrees to perform regular maintenance as required by the Owner’s manual in order to
be eligible for the Repurchase Price. Maintenance records may be requested by Butler Machinery
Company for inspection.

4. All additional accessories or modifications must be removed and Equipment must be returned in
the same configuration as it was delivered.

5. All safety items, including ROPS structures, must pass inspection by a Butler Machinery

Company technician or Customer will be billed to repair or replace items that do not pass

inspection.

Equipment must be in sound mechanical shape and perform under full payload

Equipment must not have any structural damage to the frame or frame components

The cab cannot have any cracked, broken or badly scratched glass. All lights and mirrors must be

in working condition with no cracks or breaks.

9. All tires and under carriage must have 50% of the original life remaining (recapped tires are not
acceptable substitutes) and be in good operable condition. If less than 50% additionat charges
will apply. All tires must be a matched set with the same tread type and pattern and have no
excessive cuts, chunking or weather cracking.

10. Transmission, engine, hydraulics and other drive train components must be oil sampled and have
acceptable reports.

11. Prior to the repurchase date, Customer will allow Butler Machinery Company access to the
Equipment to complete a machine inspection.

12, Customer agrees to deliver Equipment to Butier Machinery Company as outlined above and to
pay for any necessary repairs to bring Equipment up to the standards outline above.

g

Agreed to this Date: ql/”

BUTLER MACHINERY COMPANY

Hotort é?M/ @«w-}@%\

Signature Signature

Fubfe Cihvks p;lfécz{or’ [‘Llaw’“ﬂw\

Title Title




RETAIL INSTALLMENT CONTRACT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT

- BUtIer PO BOX 9559, Fargo, ND 58106-955% Phone: 701-280-3100 Fax; 701-298-1717
PURCHASER: SELLER: A
CITY OF DEADWOOD BUTLER MACHINERY COMPANY -
102 SHERMAN ST 3401 33 STSW :

DEADWOOD SD 57732

A
=T

FARGONDP 58106-9559

Seller hereby sells and Purchaser buys, on the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, the following equipment:

DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASED EQUIPMENT (hereinafter the “Equipment”)

Equipment Description New / Used Serial Number Price
2019 CAT 140-13A AWD N N9500265 $257,435.00
DESCRIPTION OF TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT
Make Model Serial Number Trade-In Allowance Less Owing Net Trade-In
CAT 143H 01ALO01163 $57,250.00 $57,250.00
PAYMENT: Purchaser shall pay to Seller, at P.O. Box 9559, Fargo, ND 58106, the total amount due as follows:
First Total
Term Payment Payment Number of Loan
{Months) Date Frequency Payment Amount Payments Amount
* *# o ** See Payment Schedule w $200,185.00
ITEMIZATION OF AMOUNT FINANCED
1. Cash Price {excluding Sales Tax) (refinance) $257,435.00
2. Down Payment Computation
(a) Gross Trade-in Allowance $57.250.00
(b) Pay-Off (if any) $0.00
(c) Net-Trade-In (a2 minus b) $57,250.00
{d) Cash Down Payment $0.00
{e) Total Down Payment (¢ plus d) $57,250.00
3. Unpaid Balance of Cash Price {1 minus 2(e)) $200,185.00
4. Other Charges: |
(a} Sales Tax 30.00
{b) Other $0.00
(c) Total Other Charges $0.00
5. Amount Financed (3 plus 4{c)} $200,185.00
ANNUAL TOTAL OF
PERCENTAGE RATE FINANCE CHARGE | AMOUNT FINANCED PAYMENTS TOTAL OF SALE PRICE
The cost of your creditasa | The estimated dollar amount the| The amount of credit provided The;;munt y;u will h:;.ve lp aid . 1;hf;_tntal °°Std°f your creditt, £
yearly rate, eredit will cost you. o you. enyou have made all including your down payment o
scheduled payments. $57,250.00.
3.600% $31,050.32 $200,185.00 $231,235.32 $288,485.32
Retail Installment Contract and Security Agresment (M(26927) Rev, 10M5/2018

ALMSys(r) Copyright 2019 AL MSys, Inc. All Rights Reserved. www.almsysine.com

i ZV

Page 1of 4




:

"?Bﬁﬂé‘r”f RETAIL INSTALLMENT CONTRACT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT
S -~ PO BOX 9559, Fargo, ND 58106-9559 Phone: 701-280-3100 Fax: 701-298-1717

NOTICE TO THE PURCHASER: 1. Do not sign this contract before you read it or if it contains any blank space. 2. You are entitled to
an exact copy of the contract you sign. 3. Under the law, you have the following rights, among othets: (a) to pay off in advance the full
amount due and to obtain a partial refund of any prepaid finance charge; (b) to redeem the property if repossessed for default within the
time provided by law; (¢) to require, under certain conditions, a resale of the property if repossessed. 4. If you desire to pay off in
advance the full amount due, the amount of the refund you are entitled to, if any, will be furnished upon request. 5. The Additional Terms
and Conditions are part of this contract.

PURCHASER ACKNOWLEDGES HAVING READ THIS ENTIRE CONTRACT, INCLUDING THE ADDITIONAL TERMS AND
CONDITIONS ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE(S) AND ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF A TRUE COPY AT THE TIME OF
EXECUTION

PIIRCHASED SELLER

RS- Yo -uf)-1 4

CITY OF DEADWOOD BUTLER MACHINERY COMPANY

y Q Signed: Q««w ¥ r&r
Pinted:  Roher € €, pels, W(ﬁ;\ Printed: 91 wn At
Title: /pu é/f(,- w@y i D,}g 5‘/0 ~ Title: C oo
Date: 7, /rz 3'//9 Date: 2-22-79

Signed:

PERSONAL GUARANTY

The undersigned guarantors, jointly and severally unconditionally guarantee the prompt payment when due of each payment due and
payable under the foregoing Retail Installment Contract and Security Agreament (the “Contract’} and all future liabilities of the Purchaser
to the Seller of every nature whatsoever. To enforce the liability of guarantor’s hereunder, Sefler shall not be required, first to (2) give
guarantors notice of Purchaser’s default; (b) repossess the equipment that is the subject of this Contract; or (c) attempt to enforce the
liability of the Purchaser under the Contract. Seller may from time to time accept late payments and may extend the terms of this Contract
without defeating or diminishing this continuing guarantee. This is a guarantee of payment and not of collection. The guarantors
acknowledge the execution of this guarantee is a material part of the consideration upon which Seller relies and consummating this
Contract and that this guarantee is executed as an inducement to the Seller to consummate the Contract. The undersigned further authorize
Seller to obtain personal credit bureau reports on the undersigned guarantors.

Date: Signed: Signed:

Printed: Printed:

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. GRANT OF PURCHASE MONEY SECURITY INTEREST. In order 10 secure payment of the indebtedness cortained herein and for all other amounts due or
1o become due hereunder and for each and every other obligation now or hereafter owing by Purchaser to Seller, the undersigned Purchaser hereby grants to Seller a
purchase money security interest in the Equipment, including the proceeds thereof, together with all repars, replacements and accessions now of thereafter
appertaining thereto until all indebtedness is paid in full,

2 REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS. Purchaser represents, warrants and covenants that: (a) if Purchaser is a legal entity, it is duly
organized, validly existing and in good standing under applicable taw; (b) this Contract is a legal, valid and binding obligation of Purchaser and is enfarceable
against Purchaser in accordance with the terms thereof and does not violate or create a default under any other instrument or agreement to which Purchaser is a
party; {c) there are no pending or threatened actions or proceedings before any court of administrative agency that could have a material adverse effect on Purchaser,
the Equipment, or this Contract; (d) Purchaser will comply it all respects with all Federal, state and local laws and regulations the violation of which could have a
material adverse effect upon the Equipment or Purchaser’s performance of its obligations under this Contract; (¢) Purchaser will provide to Seller such other
information and documents as Seller may reasonable request; {f) the Equipment is purchased for agricnltural or commercial purposes and not for personal, family or
houschold purposes; and (g} all of the Equipment is tangible personal property and will not be attached or affixed to real property in any manner. Purchaser’s
representations, warranties and covenaitts shall survive termination of this Contract and Purchaser agiees to indemnify and hold Selfer and/or Assignee harmless
from all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including reasonable attomeys” fees, resulting from breach of any of the foregoing.

3. USE, LOCATION AND MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT. Purchaser shall keep the Equipment free of all liens, taxes, encumbrances and seizure or levy.
Purchaser shall not use the Equipment illegally or damage, abuse, misuse, abandon or lose the Equipment. Purchaser shall keep the Equipment in its possession and
i good condition and repair and wse it only for the lawfu purposes for which it was intended, Purchaser shall not sell, lease, rent, abandon, transfer, or otherwise
dispose of any interest in the Equipment and shall not move it outside of the contiguous 48 states of the United States. Purchaser shall notify Seller of each change
in the place where the Equipment is located or used and of any change in the state of Purchaser’s location {as such term is defined in the Uniform Commercial
Code) not more than 20 days following each change in location. Seller may, at any time before or after default, enter any premises under Purchaser’s control to
inspect the Equipment,

Relail installment Contract and Security Agreement (M026827) Rev. 10A 52016
ALMEys{r) Copyright 2079 ALMSys, Inc, A Rights Reserved. www. almsysine.com Page2of 4




. Butler CAT RETAIL INSTALLMENT CONTRACT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT
bl PO BOX 9559, Fargo, ND 58106-9559 Phone: 701-280-3100 Fax: 701-298-1717

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

4, INTEREST. Interest accrues on the unpaid balances of principal remaining from time to time, until paid in full. Interest is calculated on a simple interest basis on
the remaining unpaid principal balance using 365 % days per year, Each payment will be first applied to interest accrued up to the time the payment is actually
made, then to principal. The actual amount of your final payment may be more or less than the amount scheduled, depending on your payment record. The interest
included in the Total of Payments and Installments is our esfimate of the interest that will be owed if each installment is paid on the date it is due.

5. LATE CHARGE. There is no penatty for late payments, but the last payment will be larger do to extra interest accrued due to late payments.

6. DEFAULT. Purchaser will be in default on this contract if any one or more of the following accurs (except as prahibited by law): (2) you fail to make a payment
on this contract in full when due; (b) any individual Purchaser dies or is are declared incompetent; (¢) any Purchaser who iz a legal entity merges, dissolves,
reorganizes, or terminates its business or existence; (d) you fail to keep any promiss, representation or warranty contained in this contract; (&) any Purchaser
becomes imsolvent, is generally unable to pay its debts when due, dissolves, assigns its assets for the benefit of its creditors, or becomes the subject of a bankruptcy,
receivership, or insolvency proceeding; (f) any Purchaser sells all or substentially all of its assets or g;'opercy; (2) any Purchaser shall suffer a material adverse
change in its financial condition or operations; or (h} any event occurs or fact appears that causes us to deem ourselves insecure, or impairs the prospect of payment
or realization upon the cofiateral. Tf an event of defauit occurs as to any one of the Purchasers, we may exercise our remedies against any or all of the Purchasers.

7. REMEDIES. In the event of a Default or an event which, with the passage of time, would constitute a Default hereunder, Seller, at its option, may: (a) terminate
this Contract; and/or (b) retain all payments heretofore made by Purchaser and declare all indebtedness hereunder, less unearned finance charges, immediately due
and payable and Seller shall have all the rights and remedies of a Secured Party under the Uniform Commercial Code and may, without notice, enter any premises
where the Equipment may be and take possession thereof and remave the same, together with replacements and accessories, or Seller may require Purchaser to
assemble the property and make it available at a place designated by Seller, In the event Seller seeks to take possession of any or all of the Equipment by court
process, Purchaser filrther imrevocably waives to the fullest extent permitted by law any bonds and any surety or security relating thereio required by any statute,
court rule or atherwise as an incident to such possession and said retaking shall not be deemed rescission of this Contract. Seller may reselt retaken property at
public or private sale with notice to Purchaser and the proceeds of any such sale (less reasonable expenses of retaking, repairing, holding, preparing for sale, selling
and the IiEe including reasonable attorney’s fees and legal expenses) shail be credited upon the amount unpaid Subject to the limitations of state law, Purchaser
agrees to pay any deficiency upon demand by Seller, any surplus however, shall be paid to Puschaser. Seller may accept partial payments of any sums due heretn
without waiving or atherwise modifying the terms of this Contract. Waiver by Seller of any Default shall not be deemed a waiver of any other Default. Purchaser
agrees to pay all collection and repossession costs, reasonable attomeys® fees, fegal expenses and court costs incurred in connection with any Default.

8. OBLIGATIONS INDEPENDENT. Each Purchaser or guarantor who signs this contract agrees jointly and severally to pay according to its terms. This means
that: (a) you must pay this conteact even if someone else has signed it; (b) we may release any co-signer or guarantor and you will stil] be obligated to pay the
contract; (¢} we may release any security and you will still be obligated to pay the contract; {d) waiver by us of amy of our rights will not affect your duty to pay this
contract; and (e) extending new credit or renewing this contract will not affect your duty to pay this contract.

9. INSURANCE . Purchaser shall purchase and maintain standard all-risk type property insurance on the Equipment for the purchase price of the Equipment with a
maximnm deductible of $1,000. Such insurance shall provide Seller with 30 days advance notice of cancellation and name Seller as a loss payee. Seller may, in the
event of a loss, require additional security or assurances of payment of the secured obligations as a condition of permitting any insurance benefits to be used for
repair ot replacement of the property. Seller shall purchase such insurance from a company that is authorized to do business in your state or one that is approved by
us in writing. Seller shalt maintain this insurance until all the secured obligations are paid in full; and If Purchaser fails to obtain or maintain the required msurance,
Seller may (but in no event are required o) purchased such insurance which will secure only our interest in the property. The amount we pay for such insurance
will be added to the secured obligations, will be immediately due, and will eamn interest at the rate in effect, until paid in full.

10,  ASSIGNMENT . Purchaser may not assign this Contract without Seller”s prior written consent. Na assignment or extension hereof or of any interest herein, or
loss, injury or destruction of Equipment shall release Purchaser from its obligations hereunder. Seller may assign this Contract in whole or in part and Assignee
shall succeed to all Seiler’s rights hereunder, but shall have none of Seller’s obligations.

1l.  WAIVER . You waive (to the extent permitted by law) demand, preseniment, notice of acceleration, notice of intention to accelerate, protest, notice of dishonor
and notice of protest. This means you give up the right to require us to demand payments of the amount due, to give notice that amounts due have not been paid or
to give notice that we are making the contract immediately due.

12.  ASSUMPTION. Unless specifically agreed in writing to the contrary, the security agreement contained in this contract and the extension of eredit it secures cannot
be assumed by any person who buys the Equipment from you. You understand and agree that if you attempt to transfer any interest in the Equipment (in¢luding but
not limited to possession} you witl be in defan!t on all debts you have with us,

13.  COUNTERPARTS. This Coniract may be executed and accepted by Seller in any number of counterparts, including pdf facsimite or electronic mail counterparts.
Purchaser agress that a copy of this Contract bearing a signature of Purchaser which was transmitled by facsimile or printed from an electronic file shall be
admissible in any legal proceeding as evidence of its contents and its execution by the parties in the same manzer as an original document.

14.  FINANCIAL AND CREDIT INFORMATION. Purchaser authorizes Selfer to obtain credit bureau reports and make other credit inquiries that Seller determines
are necessary, without notice to Purchaser, to update its information so long as the undersigned has eny outstanding indebtedness or obligations owed to Sefler.
Purchaser further agrees to provide Seller, promptly afier request therefore by Seller, such income statements, balance sheets and other financial statements and
information and such federal and state income tax returns conceming Purchaser that Seller determines are necessary.

15, NO MODRIFICATION. Nomodification or addition to this Contract shail be effective unless agreed upon in writing by the parties.

16. UCC FILINGS. Purchaser authorizes Seller to file, at Purchaser’s expense, financing statements with respect to the Equipment. Purchaser hereby appoints Seller
as Purchaser’s atforney-in-fact to do all acts or things which Seller may deem necessary to protect the title and interest hereunder of Seller. This power of attorney is
coupled with an interest and is irrevocable, If the Equipment is subject to any certificate of title act, Purchaser shall immediately apply for/obtain certificate(s) of
title and registration for each item of property being purchased; each certificate shall Jist Seller as a fienholder. In addition, Purchaser shall deliver or cause to be
delivered to Selter the original certificate(s) of title for each item of such property.

17 GOVERNING LAW. This Contract will be governed by the law of the State of North Dakota, and the Uniform Commercial Code as it is interpreted in North
Dakota.

18, NON-APPROPRIATIONS. In the event no funds or insufficient funds are appropriated and budgeted or are atherwise not available in any fiscal year for
payments due under this Contract, Purchaser will immediately notify Seller of such oecurrence and this Contract shall terminate on the last day of the fiscal year for
which appropriations were received without penalty or expense to Purchaser, except as to the portions of payments herein agreed upon for which funds shall have
been appropriated and budgeted or are otherwise zvailable. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Purchaser agrees that, to the extent permitted by law, it will not cancel
the Contract if any finds are appropriated to it or by it for the acquisition, Tetention, or operation of the Equipment purchased or other equipment performing
functions similar ta the Equipment purchased for the f{scal year in which termination accuzs or the next succeeding fiscal year.

Retail Installment Contract and Security Agreement (M0D26927) Rev. 101512018
ALMSys(r) Copyright 2018 ALMSys, inc. All Rights Reserved. www.almsysine.com Initials: ZA/ Page 3of4




INSURANCE COVERAGE REQUIREMENTS

RETAIL INSTAULMENT CONTRACT

Customer Name: CITY OF DEADWOOD Date: October 01, 2019

Customer Address: 102 SHERMAN ST DEADWOOD SD 57732

In accordance with the retail installment contract 1 have entered into with Butler Machinery Company, I understand that T am required to
provide insurance to cover all risks of loss in the amount listed below related to the following equipment:

Equipment Description Serial/VIN Number New / Used Value

2010 CAT 140-13A AWD N2535258 N $20Z,250.43

I hereby authorize the insurance company named below to furnish Butler Machinery Company with evidence of requested insurance. This
caverage will start with delivery of the unit(s). I hereby grant permission to Butler Machinery Company to contact my insurance agent to
request an insurance certificate as necessary.

TO INSURANCE AGENT

Please add the above equipment to my property insurance coverage for the amount listed above. Please add Butler Machinery
Company as the Loss Payee and Additional Insured and provide proof of insurance to Butler Machinery Company,
3401 33rd 5t S Farge, ND 58104.

Butler Machinery Company must be given 30 days advance notice of any non-renewal or cancellation. Tt is also understood that a breach
of the insuring conditions by the customer, or any other person, shail not invalidate the insurance to Butler Machinery Company.

Insurance Agency and Agent’s Name: S @) }d \q A
Address: 2 0¥ ISlcu’\& Y F-{ M;ru_ Sy S7 Ing
Agent’s email address: J Krsombee ¥V . Sd Yoo @ 5d mw\:ca;;o"a[ ,(&L%‘;N RLSSTAAN
Agent’s phone number: Wy OS 224 . 8LS5Y FO
)
Customer Signature: Pav
Retail Installment Contract and Security Agreement {MQ26599) Rev. 10/15/2016

ALMSys(r) Copyright 2018 ALMSys, Inc. Al Rights Reserved. wiww.almsysinc.com Page 4 of 4



Butler Machinery Company

PO Box 9559
Fargo ND 58106

701-298-1700

Payment Schedule

Date:

Control No.:

Lessees:
Co-lessee;
Frequency:
Rep.:
Vehicle:

10/01/2018
M026599
CITY OF DEADWOGCD

Annually

Julie Smith

2019 CAT 140-13A AWD
N9500258

# Base Pmt. Taxes Cther Tot. Pmt. Due Date

1 18,520.79 0.00 .00 18,520.79 10/01/2020
2 18,620.79 0.00 0.00 18,520.79 1070172021
3 18,620.79 0.00 0.00 18,520.79 101012022
4 18,520.79 4.00 0.00 18,520.7¢ 10/01/2023
£  154,000.00 G.00 0.00 154,000.00 10/01/2024

228,083.16 0.00 0.00 228,083.16
Payment Schedule {M026599) Rev. 1072572016

ALMSys(r) Copyright 2019 ALMSys, inc. Al Rights Reserved. www.BImSysing.com

Tnitals:

M Page 1 of 1




GUARANTEED VALUATION-FORWARD PURCHASE CONTRACT

This agreement to repurchase (quantity, make, model, and S/N)

MAKE: CATERPILLAR MODEL: 140-13A YEAR: 2019 SERJAL NUMBER: ON9500265 .
Equipment, i3 between Butler Machinery Company and City of Deadwood \
Customer

Butler Machinery Company agrees to repurchase the Equipment for $149,000.00

Repurchase Price, at the end of 5 years (number of years) from the date of delivery or 2 000
hours of operation as recorded by the Equipment, whichever occurs first. The Repurchase Price only
applies if the Equipment is equipped as Oﬁgmauy delivered with all standard functions & accessories
mcludmg but not limited to guidance systems in good working order, less normal wear subject to the
following criteria:

1. All sheet metal must be straight with no dents, cracks, or holes. The paint appearance should be
in good condition with no excessive rust. The overall appearance needs to be clean.

2. Any costs to replace or repair items will be deducted from the Repurchase Price.

3. Customer agrees to perform regular maintenance as required by the Owner’s manual in order to
be eligible for the Repurchase Price. Maintenance records may be requested by Butler Machinery
Company for inspection.

4. All additional accessories or modifications must be removed and Equipment must be returned in
the same configuration as it was delivered.

5. All safety items, including ROPS structures, must pass mspectlon by a Butler Machinery

Company technician or Customer will be billed to repair or replace items that do not pass

inspection.

Equipment must be in sound mechanical shape and perform under full payload

Equipment must not have any structural damage to the frame or frame components

The cab cannot have any cracked, broken or badly scratched glass. All lights and mirrors must be

in working condition with no cracks or breaks.

9. All tires and under carriage must have 50% of the original life remaining (recapped tires are not
acceptable substitutes) and be in good operable condition. If less than 50% additional charges
will apply. All tires must be a matched set with the same tread type and pattern and have no
excessive cuts, chunkmg or weather cracking.

10, Transmission, engine, hydraulics and other dnve train components must be oil sampled and have
acceptable reports.

11. Prior to the repurchase date, Customer will allow Butler Machinery Company access to the
Equipment to complete a machine inspection.

12. Customer agrees 1o deliver Equipment to Butler Machinery Company as outlined above and to
pay for any necessary repairs to bring Equipment up to the standards outline above.

fo N

Agreed to this Date: qi/f 7

BUTLER MACHINERY COMPANY

Signature Signature

?ulvl:?c: Lidorks Diru,f‘m/ £ M P

Title Title




TEMPERATURE TECHNOLOGY INC.

(TEM-TECH}

P. 0. BOX 9063
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57709
605-343-1144
FAX: 605-343-8446

SCOPE LETTER

DATE: September 20, 2019
JOB NAME: City of Deadwood History Center

TO: Tom Kruzel

SCOPE: Provide and install controls for three furnaces. This would include new
controllers, thermostats, sensors, and relays. We would add the three furnaces to the
graphic screens for monitoring and controlling. We would also clean up the wiring in the
mechanical room in the basement.

AMMENDMENTS ACKNOWLEDGED:
BASE BID: $7,978.00
EXCLUSIONS:

TEMPERATURE TECHNOLOGY, INC.

e /(7’,'"

"Q%é c’.,-%b:;;%- e
Brad Ehresmann

Temperature Technology, Inc. is a Minority Owned Company

Al



b

Valp'a

Page 1 of 3

Grant and Cooperative Agreement

CHOOSE ONE:

COOPERATIVE
AGREEMENT

[0 crant

CHOOSE ONE: ] epbucation

D FACILITIES

] socr

D RESEARCH

[ traning

1. GRANT/COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT NUMBER
L15AC00018

2. SUPPLEMENT NUMBER

0001

3. EFFECTIVE DATE
09/19/2019

4. GOMPLETION DATE
03/31/2020

5. ISSUED TO

DEADWOCD, CITY OF
Attn: MIEKE RUNGE

102 SHERMAN ST
DEADWOOD SD 57732-1309

NAME/ADDRESS OF RECIPIENT (No., Street, City/County, State, Zip}

8. ISSUED BY BLM MT-STATE QFC(MT935}
Mailing Address: 5001 SQUTHGATE DR.
BILLINGS MT 59101

9. PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR/ORGANIZATION'S PRCJECT OR

7. TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NO. {TIN)

PROGRAM MGR. (Name & Phone)

8, COMMERCIAL & GOVERNMENT ENTITY (CAGE) NO.
BUSKZ

605-578-2082

Mike Runge; archivesfcityofdeadwood.con

0. RESEARCH, PROJECT OR PROGRAM TITLE
MT DAK Community Assistance - Fire

11, PURPOSE
ISee Schedule

12, PERICD GF PERFORMANCE (Approximately)
P4/01/2015 through 03/31/2020

13A. AWARD HISTORY 138, FUNDING HISTORY
PREVIQUS $40.000.00 | PREVIOUS $40.000.00
THIS ACTION $40,000.00 | THIS ACTION $40,000.00
CASH SHARE $0.00 TOTAL $80.000.00
NON-CASH SHARE $0.00
RECIPIENT SHARE $£0.00

TOTAL £80,000.00
14. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA
01
PURCHASE REQUEST NO. JOB ORDER NO. AMOUNT STATUS
PDC201854804
15. POINTS OF CONTACT

NAME MAIL STGP TELEPHONE E-MAIL ADDRESS
TECHNICAL OFFICER Travis Lipp (605) 8922-7013 |tlipp@blm.gov
NEGOTIATOR
ADMINISTRATOR Brittney Linford (406) 896-5I88 [plinfordGblim. gov
PAYMENTS
16. THIS AWARD IS MADE UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF -
Hazardous Fuels Reduction for Rural Communities. P.L. 10%-54
17. APPLICABLE STATEMENT(S), IF CHECKED: 8. APPLICABLE ENCLOSURE(S), IF CHECKED:
NO CHANGE 1S MADE TO EXISTING PROVISIONS ] erovisions [] seeciaLconpmions
FOP TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND THE AGENCY-SPECIFIC [l REQUIRED PUBLICATIONS AND REPORTS
REQUIREMENTS APPLY TO THIS GRANT
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT RECIFIENT

CONTRACTING/GRANT OFFICER ! DATE AUTHGRIZED REFRESENTATIVE DATE
Brittney Linford BRTINEYUNFORDWG™ """ 109/19/2015 |signature Not Required




Page 2 of 3

Grant and Cooperative Agreement

ITEMNG.
(A)

ITEM OR SERVICE {include Specifications and Spacial Instructions)
(B)

QUANTITY
(€}

UNIT
(D)

ESTIMATED COST

UMIT PRICE
{E}

AMDUKT
iF)

ICFDA Number: 15.228

DUNS Number: 1732868%4+0000

Funding Opportunity Number: L15AS00002
Reguired Cost Sharing/Matching: N/A
Indirect Cost Rate: N/A

Required Periodic Status Reporting
Performance Reports: Quarterly

SF425 Financial Reports: Quarterly
Email Reports To: Brittney Linford at
blinford@blm.gov

11. PURPOSE:

9/19/1% The purpose of this modification is to
add funding and suppeort for Community Assistance
projects in Deadwood, South Dakota. Community
assistance programs under this Agreement will be
used to develop local capability, wildfire
planning, wildfire mitigation actions, and

wildland fire educaticon/prevention.

The following recipient documents are
incorporated herein by reference only: SF 424a,

budget, project narrative.

n11 other terms and conditions remain in effect.
Delivery: Q3/31/20Z20

Delivery Location Code: 0004276400

BLM-MT SOUTH DAKQTA FIELD OFFICE

310 ROUNDUP ST

BELLE FOURCHE SD 57717-1698 US

Account Assignm: K G/L Account: €6100.411C0
Business Area: LO00 Commitment Item: 411C00 Cost
Center: LLMTY933000 Functiconal Area:
LF3100000.JT0000 Fund: 19¥L1125AF Fund Center:
LLMT933000 Project/WBS: LF.HF.HG710000 FR Acct
Assign: 01

Continued




Page 3 of 3

Grant and Cooperative Agreement

ITEM NG
(A)

ESTIMATED COST

ITEM OR SERVICE {Include Specifications and Special Instruclions) QUANTITY | UNIT UN\T(E:QICE AM:)FX)JNT
8) (G (D}

00020

pariod of Performance: 04/01/2015 to 03/31/2020

09/19/2019 Modification 1: Additiconal funding 40,000.00
and support for Community Assistance projects in
Ceadwood South Dakota

Obligated Amount: $40,000.00




-

Lo\
Please Remit All Payments to: Butler Machinery Co. PO Box 9559 Fargo, ND 58106-9559
CORPORATE OFFICE: Ph: (701) 232-0033 * Fax:(701) 298-1717

vislt our website at: www.butlermachinsry.com

Abardeen Devils Lake Grand Forks Huron Plerre
(605) 225-8240 (701) B65-3800 (701} 775-4238 {805) 353-1200 (605) 224-5400

Bismarck Dickinson Hankinson Jamestown Rapid Ci
(701) 223-0890 (701} 456-1400 {701} 242-7474 {701) 251-1400 (605) 342-4850

Fargo Hoople Minat Sioux Falls
(701) 280-3100 (701) 894-6363 (701) 852-3508 (B805) 336-3010

CUSTOMER INVOICE

B JTOVIEW.ONLINE GOTO: . | butlermachinery.billtrust.com | USE THIS ENROLLMENT TOKEN:: | ZBR Q5Q BFR
SOLD TO SHIP TO
CITY OF DEADWOOD
102 SHERMAN ST

DEADWOOD SD 57732-1309

LCUSTOMER NUMBER YOUR ORDER:NUMBER - - INVOIGE DATE. - .| - - INVOIGE NUMBER - | -~PAGE ...
C21825 __09-13-19 BWO0172666 1of4
e e G e T "DOC.DATE »~ =7 ~REFERENGEND.

. _ 082909 0649953
UNIT NUMBER| :MAKE | = "MODEL" [ _ . SERIALNUMBER - ., -] . METERREADNG |- MACHINEIDNO. ]
AA 938H "CAT0938HCMJC00822*

, _ 2 4412.0 —M009420
.LQUANHYm]?ﬂPARTNUMBERfT”f”iENH{HV.”LHW?ﬂDESCmFﬂONEE”vfﬂ”i:ﬂﬂmT?RE' ] EXTENDED PRIGE 7. -]

DEADWOOD
TROUBLESHOOT SERVICE BRAKE
COMPLAINT: BRAKES NOT STOPPING MACHINE WHILE
LOADED AND GOING DOWN HILL.
CAUSE: BRAKE OIL SYSTEM NOT WORKING CORRECTLY.
RESULTANT DAMAGE: LOW ACCUMULATORS AND CHARGING
MANIFOLD LEAKING INTERNALLY. o p, Q'C:
CORRECTION: ATTACHED ET TO CHECK FOR LOGGED CODES ‘t;;;%&(ﬂfiﬁ,/
OR FAULTS. NO CODES ASSOCIATED WITH BRAKING
SYSTEM. OPENED SIDE PANEL DOOR TO GAIN EXCESS TO l,% <
BRAKE ACCUMULATORS AND TEST PORTS. BOLTS WERE
SEIZED UP ON DOOR. EXTRA TIME WAS TAKEN TO
REMOVE. STARTED MACHINE TO CHECK PUMP PRESSURES.
ATTACHED GAUGE TO SYSTEM. CUT OUT AND CUT
PRESSURES WERE CLOSE TO SPEC. PROBLEM WAS
PRESSURE WOULD DROP AFTER REACHING CUT OUT
PRESSURE AND NOT STOP TILY CUT IN WAS REACHED.
CHECKED FOR POSSIBLE LEAKING CHECK VALVE. CHECK
VALVE WAS OK. DETERMINED INTERNAL LEAKING WAS
GOING IN MANIFOLD. ACCUMULATORS WERE BOTH EMPTY.
WILL ORDER REPLACEMENTS .
TOTAL LABOR SEG. 01 298.80 *
SEGMENT 01 TOTAL 298.80 T

B Paiion 19 TBCgive your ki and Hectranleatly or to pay i online, reglatar at and select ABOUT US, FINANCE, and E-INVOICING,
Payment Terms: Open Accounts: Parts, Sarvice, & Rental Not 30; Machine sales Net 10; nstaliment contracts and leases par contract,
COD Accounts;  Paymant dus af fime of purchase.
Statements: Genarated as of month end.
Gredit Card; Payrmsnt via credit card Is allowed at the time of purchase and only for Parts, Servics, and Rentals,Gredit cerd will not be

ptad for hine saleE, i -]
contracts; and leases,

Butler Machinery Company's service labor |g warranted to the cuslomear for a period of 98 days from 1he date of work, to includs defacis in warkmanship porformed by Butler Machinery employees. This warranty would incluc
the replacement of parts and labor, damaged by that defact in workmanahip. Any fallures caused by defect of parts, whather raplaced now at the tima o?uur wark, oF fe-used, wilt be coverad by tha original manufacturer's
applicable warranti#s, If any. Gostds cannot be Fetumed without our permigsion and are 3ublact to restocking charge. ANl Items merked with an asterisk ") have basn dack non-rat by the

accepiable for eredit, ltems nat shown are backordered. Clalrs for shartages must be made within 8 days

and are not

Please Pa
This Amouynt P CONTINUES

107 18P 0.500 €007 (6262 05272696630 57 P67J0346 OOD2:0005




T A

107

Please Remit All Payments to: Butler Machinery Co. PO Box 9559 Fargo, ND 58106-8559

CORPORATE OFFICE: Ph: (701) 232-0033 * Fax:(701) 2981717

visit our wabsite at: www.butlermachinery.com

: e . Abserdesn Devils Lake Grand Forks Huron Pierre
le BAT {605) 225-6240 (701) 665-3800 {701) 775-4238 {605) 353-1200 {605) 224-5400

Blsmarck Dickinson Hankinson Jamestown Rapld City
(701) 223-0890 (701) 456-1400 (701) 242-7474 (701} 251-1400 (605) 342-4850
Fargo Hoople Minot Sioux Falls
(701) 280-3100 (701) 894-6363 (701) 852-3508 {605) 336-3010
. “TOMIEW.ONLINEGOTO: . | butiermachinery biliirust.com | USETHIS ENROLLMENT TOKER: ] ZBR QSQ BFR
SOLD TO SHIP TO
CITY OF DPEADWOOD
102 SHERMAN ST

DEADWOOD SD §7732-1309

| "CUSTOMER NUMBER |5 =

c21625

06WOO0172686
e RERERENGENG:

‘SERIAL:NUMBER

"~ M009420

*GAT0938HCMJC00822" _

EXTENDED PRIGE:

REFPLACE SERVICE BRAKE

MANIFOLD

COMPLAINT: BRAKES NOT WORKING GOOD.

CAUSE: LOW PRESSURE.

CORRECTION: ANOTHER TECH DID TROUBLESHOOTING ON
BRAKE SYSTEM. VISIT WITH TECH AND PICK UP PARTS.
REMOVE VALVE AND SWAP FITTINGS. INSTALL VALVE, .
AFTER BOTH ACCUMULATOR CYLINDERS WERE REPLACED AND
CHARGED TOQ 1000 PSI. INSTALL GAUGE. START ENGINE.
PRESSURE CUTS OUT AT 2350 PSI. SPEC 2200 + 195 -
50 PSI. CUT IN PRESSURE WAS ABOUT 1800 PSI, SPEC
IS 1850 ? 50 PSI. OK. SHUT OFF ENGINE AND CYCLE
BRAKE PEDAL. GOT 18 PEDAL APPLICATIONS BEFORE LOW
ACCUMULATOR PSI LIGHT CAME ON. SPEC IS 7
APPLICATIONS MINIMUM. OK. CHECK OPERATICN OK.

CLEAN MESS.
8 214-7568 SEAL-C RING 5 3.94 31.52
6 228B-7089 SEAL-O-RING S 3.90 23.40
6 228-7090 SEAL-O~RING 5 4.23 25.38
4 228-7091 SEAL-0~RING s 4.57 18.28
4 228-7092 SEAL-QO-RING 5 4£.89 19.56
4 238-3081 SEAL-Q-RING 5 5.26 21.04
[E15 Paviens 10 raceive your involoes and I leally or to pay | oniine, regiatar at and saleet ABOUT US, FINANCE, and EANVOICING.
Payment 'l'umu:ggan J&m: ;:rln. ﬁ:;ﬁ?ﬂtm?;t M.rg:i b sales Net 10; and lsases per contract
Statemonts: Glmmu as of month E:d. )
Cradit Card: Paytvant vin credit card fa ellowsd at the time of purchase and only for Parta, Ssrvice, and Rentals.Credit card paymant wil hol be for hina #ales, ingl

contracts; and |eases.
Butler Machinary Company’s sarvics labor Is warranted to the customer for a period of B0 days from the dats of work, to Include defects In mrkmlmllir porommed by Bullar Machinery smplayees. This warranty would include
the raplacement of parts and labor, damaged by that defect in workmanahip. Any fflures caused by dofact of parts, whather replaced now at the tme of our work, or re-used, will be coverad by the original manutaciurer's
appitcabla warranties, I any, Goods cannot bo returned without our permisaion and sre subject to restocking charga. AN Hams marked with an {*) have baen declarad by the nind arw not
ucceptable for credit, tems not shown are backorderad. Claims for = ortages must be made within & days

Please Pa
This Amou’.’wt P>  CONTINUES

SPB.500 E0T07 10263 D5272696630 52 PE73B346 00030008




Please Remit All Payments to: Butler Machinery Co. PO Box 955% Fargo, ND 58106-955%
CORPORATE OFFICE: Ph: (701} 232-0033 * Fax:(701) 208-1717

vislt our website at: www.buth hinery.com
Aberdean Devils Lake Grand Forks Huron Pierre
{B05) 225-6240 {701) 665-3800 (701) 775-4238 {605) 353-1200 (605) 224-5400
Bismarck Dickinson Hankinson Jamastown Rapid City
= {701} 223-0890 (701) 456-1400 (701) 242-7474 {791) 251-1400 {605) 342-4850
= Fargo Hochle Minot Sioux Falls
— (701) 280-3100 (701) B94-6363 {701) 852-3508 (605) 336-3010
[——
==
= CUSTOMER INVOICE
= O VIEW ONLINE GO TO: ™ -]  butlermachinery.billtrust.com | USE THISTENROLLMENT TOKEN:. | ZBR QS0 BFR
SOLD TO SHIP TO
CITY OF DEADWOOD
102 SHERMAN ST

DEADWOOQD SO 57732-1308

"YOURORDER NOMBER; NVOICE'NUMBER

0BWO0172666

EFERENCENC

0649953

= 'SERIAL NUMBER - *METER READING®
*CAT0938HCMJC0822* 44120 _ — M0094:
Seise T DESTRIPTIO UNIT:PRICE: ~EXTENDED PRICE

1 309-4907 MANIFOLD GP- N 2073.39 2073.39
TOTAL PARTS SEG. 02 2212,57 *
TOTAL LABCR SEG. 02 404 .50 *
SEGMENT 02 TOTAL 2617.07 T

INSPECT TORQUE CONVERTER
TEMPERATURE SENSOR
COMPLAINT: TORQUE CONVERTER OIL TEMPERATURE SENSQOR
¢ VOLTAGE BELOW NORMAL HAD BEEN LOGGED 127 TIMES.
CRUSE: INSPECTED CONNECTION AND WIRE CONTINUITY.
RESULTANT DAMAGE: SENSOR LOGGED.
CORRECTICN: DISCONNECTED CONNECTOR. CLEANED
CONNECTION AND REINSTALLED. WILL LET CUSTCMER
OPERATE AND CHECK CODES AT A LATER DATE.
MACHINE RAN 3 HOURS AND NO LOGGED CODES WERE
ACTIVATED. WILL MONITOR MACHINE SOME MORE.
TOTAL LABOR SEG. 03 149.40 *
SEGMENT 03 TQTAIL 149.40 T
REPLACE BRAKE ACCUMULATOR
COMPLAINT: BRAKE LOW PRESSURE LIGHT KEEPS COMING
ON.
CAUSE: LOW BRAKE PRESSURE,

B tvios 10 recaive your frvolcas and statemants alectranically or to pay Invaices onfine, reglster at www. buttermachlnery.com and selact ABOUT LIS, FINANGE, and E-INVQICING.
Payment Terma: n Accounts:  Paris, Bervica, & Rental Net 30; Machine safes Net 1; | Il contracts and leasen par contract
COD Accounts:  Payment due at ime of purchase.
Statetants: Ganaratad a9 of month end.

C:xl!::‘:rd:m ; Paymant via eradit card |s allowed st B time of purchase and only for Parts, Seevica, and Rantats.Credit card y will not ba
< 1 and iaasis.

Butler Machinery Company's service labor ks warraniad 16 the customer for a perlod of B0 days from the date of work, to includs defects in wnrkmanmlr

1he raplacement of parts ahd [ahar, damaged by that dofect i viorkmanahlp. faliuras caused by defect of parts, whether replaced now at the time of our werk, o ra-used, will be cavered by the original manufecturer's
applicabls warrantjes, if any. Goods cannct be retumnsd without our partilesion und ara subject to rastecking charge. All ltems marked with an asterisk (*) have basn dectaret non-raiurnable by the manufacturer and ara not
2cceptabio for oradit Ltems ot ghown are Glatmg for ages must be mada within 8 daya

pled for sales, Including h

petformed by Buller Machinery amployess. This warranty would [nchde

Please Pa
This Amou:‘:]t > CONTINUES

1071 5P D500 EC107 10264 05272696630 52 PE73B346 0004:0005



Please Remit All Payments to: Butler Machinery Co. PO Box 9559 Fargo, ND 58106-9559
CORPORATE OFFICE: Ph: (701} 232-0033 * Fax:(701) 2981717

visit our websits at: www.butlermachinery.com -

S . Aberdeen Devils Lake Grand Forks Huron Pigrre
l‘z ) BAT (605) 225-6240 (701} 665-3800 {701} 775-4238 (605) 353-1200 (605) 224-5400

Blsmarck Dickinson Hankinson Jamestown Rapid Ciléy
— {701) 223-0890 {701) 456-1400 (701) 242-7474 (701) 251-1400 {605) 342-4850
= Fargo Hoaple Minot Sioux Falls
E (701) 280-3100 (701) 824-6363 (701) 852-3508 (605) 336-3010
= CUSTOMER INVOICE
— 1
— 9. T EWONLINEGOTD 8 i butlarmachinery.biiltrust.com |USE1HISENROLLMENTTOKEN l ZBR Q8Q BFR
SOLD TO SHIP TO
CITY OF DEADWOOD
102 SHERMAN 8T
DEADWOOD SO 57732-1309
" SERIALNUMBER = [ MACHINEIDNO. -
CATOS38HCMJCD0B22* M009420
St DESCRIP XTENDED PRICE:
CORRECTION: REMOVE BOTH BRAKE ACCUMULATORS. SWAP
FITTINGS TO NEW ACCUMULATORS. CHARGE BOTH
CYLINDERS TO 1000 PSI. INSTALL CYLINDERS. CHECK
OPERATION. OK. CLEAN MESS.
2 240-5972 ACCUMULATCR N 341.14 682.28
TOTAL PARTS SEG. 04 682.28 *
TOTAL LABOR SEG. 04 383.60 *
SEGMENT 04 TOTAL 1065.88 T
TRAVEL TO/FROM MACHINE
1,00 SERVICE CALL Z2 140.00 .
1.00 SERVICE CALL Z3 210.00 -
TOTAL MISC CHGS SEG. 9A 350.00 *
SEGMENT 9& TOTAL 350.00 T
TAX EXEMPTION LICENSE 466000091
(OB *  To receive your and Heally or to pay k anling, reglater st www.butlermachinery.com and saleet ABOUY US, FINANCE, and EJNVOICING.
Plymlntfarma Osnn A:cn::::‘rgl ;:yn;n:::iﬂu?a't‘ﬂ:.a$| l:l:‘l:gn, Nluchlnu sales Net 1D; nstaliment contracts and leasas per contract.
ments: Qanerated as of menth : wnd,
s;:ﬂg:rd“d I””F:aymamvh oradit urd Is aliowed at the time of purchase and only for Parts, Service, and Renlais.Cradlt card p will not ba pled for wales,
Butler Machina CDmpany'u sarvice labor iz warrantsd to the customer for a period of 90 days from tha date of wark, 1o Include detects In workmanshi performed by Buller Ma . Thia would include
the replaceman rtyol paris and labor, damaged by that dafeclin wmkma»shlp Ay failores cavead by dafect of parts, whethar replaced now at the time nrnur work, or ra-asad, wi ba m-ud by the original manufacturars
applicably weranties, H any. Goode cannot be ot and sre subjact to restocking charge. All items markad whh an asterdsk ) have heen by the ang are not
acceplable for credit itams nat shown are backardered, ctalms fnr :'norlago: must ba mads within 5 days
Please Pay
This Amount > $4.481.15

107 15P0.500 0107 10265 D5272856630 52 P6738346 00450005




LAND USE LEASE AGREEMENT

This lease agreement is made and entered into by and between the CITY OF
DEADWOQOD, a governmental subdivision of the State of South Dakota, with offices located at
102 Sherman Street, Deadwood, South Dakota (hereinafter referred to as "CITY") and TERRY
PEAK SKI RESORT with a record address of 21120 Stewart Siope Rd, Lead, South Dakota 57754
(hereinafter referred to as "RESORT").

CITY and RESORT agree that RESORT shall rent billboard space on CITY property under
the following terms and conditions:

L.

The term of this lease shall be twelve (12) months and shall begin the 1™ day of November,
2019, and end the 31 day of October, 2020. This lease shall be for space on land described as M.S.
774, Uncle Tom Lode, Lawrence County, South Dakota, otherwise known as the "Terry Peak
turnoff," owned by CITY. CITY agrees no further leases will be granted on this land.

II.

RESORT agrees to pay to CITY as rent the sum of Two Hundred Twenty Dollars and
00/100s ($220.00) for each sign face, sales tax exempt, per month due and payable on or before the
1¥ day of November, 2019, and on the first day of each month thereafter through October, 2020,

The parties acknowledge the rent to be paid for this lease is a rental amount for the period
referenced above, and that RESORT is obligating itself to pay these fees per month for such period
without regard to whether or not RESORT uses such land. However, the parties acknowledge this
lease may be terminated early pursuant to paragraph VI below.

All rent shall be paid and received by the City Finance Officer on the due date or RESORT
shall be assessed a late charge of ten percent (10%) of the unpaid and outstanding rent. If the rent
payment is more than ten (10) days overdue, CITY may, at its option, deem this agreement void
and take any necessary action to re-rent the space without notice to RESORT. RESORT agrees it is
entitled to no further notice under this section.

.

RESORT must execute Notice of Termination. RESORT must also, at its own cost, remove
its billboard located at M.S. 774 Uncle Tom Lode, Lawrence County, South Dakota.

V.

RESORT agrees to abide by all rules and regulations established by CITY for the space. This

lease shall not be assigned, sublet, or transferred to any other property, without the written consent
of CITY

O




RESORT agrees it is merely space to place a billboard and that such rent does
not include protection of the billboard. RESORT acknowledges and agrees that it is
taking the same risks of the billboard being stolen or damaged that it would take if it
placed the billboard on its own property. RESORT further agrees if anyone steals or
damages its billboard, RESORT will not request CITY to pay for any such losses
incurred. CITY specifically disclaims any responsibility, expressed or implied, to
protect against loss or damage to RESORT'S billboard, while placed on its land.
RESORT agrees that no bailment is created under this lease agreement, and it shall
use CITY property at its own risk and responsibility.

VI,

RESORT shall assume all risks incident to the use of the premises and shall
indemnify CITY against any loss, damage or expense resulting from personal injury or
damage to, or loss of property caused in any manner by RESORT, and against any loss,
damage or expense resulting from injury to RESORT.

VIL

Either RESORT or CITY may terminate this agreement by notifying the other party in
writing at least thirty (30) days prior to the proposed termination date,

Dated this 7th day of October, 2019.

CITY OF DEADWOOD:

David Ruth Ir., Mayor

ATTEST:

Jessicca McKeown, Finance Qfficer




Dated this day of October, 2019.
TERRY PEAK SKI RESORT
By:
Its:
State of South Dakota )
) S8
County of )]
On this day of October, 2019, before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared

, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged that they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand and official seal.

(SEAL)

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:




Hospital
SWIMMING POOL CONTRACT

THIS AGREEMENT effective the 7th day of October, 2019, by and between the Lead-
Deadwood Regional Hospital, hereinafter referred to as HOSPITAL and the City of Deadwood,
hereinafter referred to as CITY.

WHEREAS the HOSPITAL and the CITY are desirous of entering into an agreement
where the HOSPITAL shall contract for use of the swimming pool facility owned by the CITY,
now therefore, it is mutually understood by and between parties hereto as follows:

1. Rent. In consideration of the sum of Two Dollars ($2.00) per person in the water, per
visit to the pool, the CITY agrees to rent to the HOSPITAL for its use as provided herein.

2. Term. Availability for therapy activities commencing on November 1, 2019, and
ending on October 31, 2020.

3. Termination. Such term may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days
written notice with or without cause.

4. Payment. HOSPITAL agrees to pay said sum upon arrival and before entering the
pool.

5. Amendment. No amendments to this agreement are valid unless in writing and signed
by both parties.

6. Condition of Pool. CITY agrees to maintain the pool in a safe and usable condition.
It is agreed between the parties that in the event the pool should become unsafe, inaccessible,
unusable, or inoperable, through no fault of CITY, CITY will not be in breach. This agreement
is divisible, and consideration will be pro-rated in the event the pool should become unusable for
any reason. Area to be used at any given time shall be at the discretion of CITY staff, depending
on the needs of the pool facility, to include size of area, location of area and exclusivity of use of
area.

7. Indemnity. HOSPITAL agrees to indemnify and hold CITY harmless from any and
all liabilities, claims, demands, actions or causes of action in any way arising of HOSPITAL’S
use of the pool and its accompanying facilities.

8. Insurance. HOSPITAL agrees to list CITY as an additional insured party with
HOSPITAL’S insurance carrier. HOSPITAL also agrees to provide CITY with a certificate of
said insurance showing CITY as additional insured. This certificate shall be provided to CITY
before HOSPITAL?’S use shall commence.




9. Supervision. HOSPITAL releases CITY from any supervisory obligation and agrees
to be completely responsible for the safety and health of all persons using the pool facilities
under this agreement during the term set forth above. HOSPITAL agrees to be fully responsible
for all damages, destruction or any other loss resulting to CITY as a result of the use of the pool
facilities by HOSPITAL.

10. Additional Compensation. HOSPITAL agrees to compensate CITY at a rate of
Twenty-five and No/100ths Dollars ($25.00) per staff hour for any additional services requested
in writing by HOSPITAL in connection with the use of the pool facilities.

I'1l. Assignment. The terms, conditions, and covenants contained in this agreement and
any amendments hereto shall bind and inure to the benefit of CITY and HOSPITAL and their
respective successors, heirs, legal representatives and assigns. No assignment of this agreement
is valid unless in writing and signed by both parties.

12. Choice of Law. This agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of
the State of South Dakota,

13. Severability. In the event that any provisions of this agreement shall be held invalid
or unenforceable, no other provisions of this lease shall be affected by such holding, and all of
the remaining previsions of this lease shall continue in full force and effect pursuant to the terms
herein,

14. Entire Agreement. This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties hereto and pertaining to this matter and may not be modified or changed except by an
eXpress written agreement signed by both parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties do hereto subscribe their names and affix
their seals:

CITY OF DEADWQOD

By:

David Ruth Jr., Mayor
ATTEST:

Jessicca McKeown, Finance Officer

LEAD-DEADWOOD REGIONAIL HOSPITAL

By:




@

Prepared by:

Quentin L. Riggins

Gunderson, Palmer, Nelson & Ashmore, LLP
P.O. Box 8045

Rapid City, SD 57709-8045

(605)342-1078

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) PERMANENT ACCESS EASEMENT
)ss AND TEMPORARY
COUNTY OF LAWRENCE ) CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

For and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable considerations, the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, St. John’s Episcopal Church, of 401
William St, Deadwood, SD 57732, (Grantor) hereby grants and conveys unto the City of
Deadwood, a South Dakota municipality of 102 Sherman Street, Deadwood, SD 57732,
(Grantee) a Permanent Access Easement and Temporary Construction Easement subject to the
conditions hereinafter set forth, as described below.,

Such easement shall be located at the St. John's Episcopal Church at 401 William St, Deadwood,
SD 57732, located on the property subject to this easement. The City of Deadwood shall have the
right to construct, maintain and repair and outdoor interpretative panel upon said property.

This easement shall include the right to enter upon the afore-described real property and
otherwise to do those things reasonably necessary to effectuate its purpose. The Temporary
Construction Easement shall be approximately twenty (20) feet in width, and the Permanent
Easement shall be twenty-four (24) inches tall by thirty-six (36) inches wide.

Page 1 0f 3




Dated this day of ,2019.

GRANTOR

CITY OF DEADWOOD:

By:

David R. Ruth Jr.

fts: Mayor
ATTEST:
Jessicca McKeown
Finance Officer
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )

)ss ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF LAWRENCE )
On this, the day of , 2019, before me, the undersigned officer,

personally appeared David R. Ruth Jr. who acknowledged being Mayor, City of Deadwood, and
that as such and being authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes
therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

(SEAL) Notary Public
My commission expires:

Page 2 of 3



The City of Deadwood shall bear all cost associated with the installation, care, maintenance and
repair of the interpretative panel and agrees to perform all work in a workmanlike manner. The
City of Deadwood further agrees to return the retaining wall to the same condition as existed
before the addition of the interpretative panel, as nearly as reasonably possible. The Temporary
Construction Easement will expire upon completion of the installation of the interpretative panel.

Dated this day of , 2019.

GRANTEE:
ST. JOHN’S EPISCOPAL CHURCH:

By:
Its:
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
)ss ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF )
On this, the day of . 2019, before me, the undersigned officer,
personally appeared , know or satisfactorily proven to be the person whose name is

subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge that they executed the same for the
purposes therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

(SEAL) Notary Public

Page 3 of 3



LR

OFFICE OF ,;E GITY or. ?‘\

PLANNING, ZONING AND .
HISTORIC PRESERVATION Anwo Mll;\:e }}_h_lrtlge
108 Sherman Street rchivis

Telephone (605) 578-2082
Telephone (605) 578-2082 'T'H DA
Fax (605) 574-2084 ey Sou KOTA

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 3, 2019

To: Deadwood City Commission
From: Mike Runge, City Archivist
Re: LOAN AGREEMENT #2019.05 Hot Springs Public Library

The City Archives is requesting permission to enter into a loan agreement with the
following entity:

* 2019.05 Hot Springs Public Library, for the use the Deadwood HP six
panel Baseball Traveling Exhibit from October 16, 2019 to November 30,
2019.

Under the terms of the loan, the Hot Springs Public Library submitted an email
requesting the use of the traveling exhibit and will provide proof of insurance in the
event of damage.

RECOMMENDATION

Allow the City Archives to loan the Deadwood traveling baseball exhibit to the Hot
Springs Public Library from October 16, 2019 to November 30, 2019. The loan
agreement and the copy of the email are attached to this memorandum.




Michael Runge

From: Library Director <hsplib@hs-sd.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 1:57 PM
To: Michael Runge

Subject: Baseball exhibit

Mike:

tam interested in displaying the Baseball Exhibit we spoke about, at my Library.

My Finance officer assures me we have insurance if anything should happen to the display while it is in our possession.
My plans for display are mid-October to end of November 2019.

Can we work this out?

Thank You

Dawn

Dawn Johnson

Director

Hot Springs Public Library
2005 Library Drive

Hot Springs, SD 57747
605.745.3151




S S —————S

LOAN NUMBER: #2019.05
DUE DATE.: 11.30.2019
RENEWED UNTIL.:

RETURNED: YES/NO

LOAN AGREEMENT FOR USE OF CITY OF DEADWOOD PROPERTY

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into on this day of , 2019, by and
between the City of Deadwood, herein after referred to as “DEADWOOD,” and Hot
Springs Public Library, located at 2005 Library Drive, Hot Springs, SD 57747,
hereinafter referred to as “PERMITEE.”

1. The purpose of this Agreement is to set forth the terms and
conditions under which DEADWQOD grants permission and loans
to PERMITEE to use the following property owned by
DEADWOOD.

2. A description of the property for which permission is granted is as
follows: Deadwood Baseball Traveling Exhibit.

3. The purpose for which PERMITEE is using the above-described

premises is as follows: “Exhibition”

4. Permission for the above use at the above-described location is

permitted from Qctober 16 , 2019 until November 30, 2019.

5. PERMITTEE agrees to handle, package, and ship or transport the
objects and/or collections (and pay for same) in a manner that

protects it from breakage, loss, deterioration, and contamination.

6. PERMITEE specifically acknowledges and agrees that it shall be
solely responsible for any damage to the property loaned pursuant
to this Agreement. Further, PERMITEE agrees to hold
DEADWOOD harmless and indemnify DEADWOOD from any
sums of money, which DEADWOQOD might have to pay to any

person as a result of property damage, personal injury, or death



10.

11.

12,

resulting from PERMITEE'S use of city property pursuant to this

Agreement,

The Deadwood City Archivist shall administer and supervise use of
City of Deadwood property pursuant to this Agreement and all
PERMITEES shall contact such Official with respect to all matters
and questions concerning this Agreement. This Agreement is
subject to approval by, and shall be effective upon approval by, the
Deadwood City Commission, Any extensions of the term of this
agreement must be approved by the Deadwood City Commission.

Within twenty-four hours of discovery, the PERMITTEE will be
notify DEADWOOD of instances or circumstances surrounding any
loss of damage to, or destruction of the materials and will at the
direction of DEADWOOD take steps to fix the damaged materials.

PERMITTEE also further understands and agrees that the property
shall not be repaired, restored, cleaned, or altered in any way

whatsoever,

All loaned materials shall not leave custody of the PERMITTEE
without written permission of DEADWOOD.

PERMITTEE agrees to acknowledge and credit DEADWOOD in any
use or photographs or exhibits or publications resulting from the
loan. The credit line shall read as follows: “Courtesy of the City

of Deadwood and the Deadwood Historic Preservation

Commission.”

PERMITTEE agrees to provide DEADWOOD with two (2) copies of
any photographs, published articles, materials, etc. generated as a
result of the loan.




13. Upon termination of this agreement, PERMITTEE agrees to
properly package and transport the said property listed above back
to DEADWOOD. Damage inflicted by inadequate packaging will be
at the expense of the PERMITTEE.

14. Either party may terminate this agreement, effective not less than
five (5) days after receipt by the other party of written notice,
without further labiality to either party.

15. PERMITEE shall maintain adequate insurance against any loss of
any property subject to this loan. PERMITEE shall also maintain
an insurance policy of Six Thousand Dollars ($6,000.00) against
any loss to the property loaned to PERMITEE, naming
DEADWOOD as an additional insured.

16. PERMITTEE shall provide DEADWOOD a copy of such insurance
policy prior to the loan being made.

Dated this day of , 2019,

City of Deadwood

By:

David Ruth, Jr., Mayor

By:

(PLEASE PRINT NAME)

Library Director
Hot Springs Public Library




LS

AGREEMENT TO SHARE PUBLIC SAFETY RESOURCES

This agreement is entered into as of the dates written below by and between Lawrence County (hereinafter
the “County”) and the City of Deadwood (hereinafter the “City™). Both the County and the City may be generally
referred to hereinafter as “Entities” of the Agreement.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the County is responsible for the operation of emergency 911 communications, public safety
operations, and law enforcement services within the County and the City.

WHEREAS, the County intends to purchase software to improve its own public safety operations
throughout the County, including the City, and for those other agencies dispatched by the 911 Communications
Center to improve the efficiency and efficacy of public safety operations throughout the County and the City.

WHEREAS, the City is responsible for providing certain law enforcement services, fire services, and
emergency medical services for their citizens which are dispatched through the County’s 911 communications.

WHEREAS, SDCL Ch. 1-24, authorizes one or more public agencies to enter into a cooperative agreement
for a joint project or purpose.

WHEREAS, the County and City have determined that it is in their best interests to enter mto a
cooperative agreement and to utilize a common public safety records management system (RMS), computer-aided
dispatch (CADY), jail management system (JMS), and mobile system (hereinafter Public Safety Software System
“System™).

WHEREAS, the County, as the owner of the software and related equipment, shall be the lead
administrator under this agreement.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that in furtherance of these common goals and objectives that the
County and City mutually agree as follows.

1. PURPOSE

The purpose of this Agreement is to share certain public safety operations resources by and between the
County and City. These resources include public safety hardware, software and other support services.
This cooperative agreement is intended to benefit the citizens of the County as well as the City by
improving efficiency of public safety operations and standardizing data among the County and City.

2. GENERAL OBJECTIVES

The County currently operates the System for the use and benefit of its supported agencies. It is the intent
of the County and City to reduce their costs and increase system efficiency and efficacy by sharing these
resources. The County and City have identified and agreed to the selection of Central Square Technologies
as the System’s software vendor.

3. TERM

The initial term of the Agreement shall begin on the date executed by the County and City below and shall
continue until December 31%, Upon expiration of the initial term, the Agreement shall automatically renew
for one (1) year terms beginning on January 1% of each year and continue through December 31* of each
year (fiscal year) unless and until terminated by the County and City or as otherwise provided in this
Agreement.

1|Page




4, COSTS

The County will purchase the System, software licenses and incur all initial costs required for the City to
utilize the System fully. All other costs will be determined as set out below.

A. The County and City agree to pay the System’s annual maintenance costs
(Maintenance Fees) associated with their own respected software licenses and use of
the System. The Maintenance Fees will be calculated using the methodology below.
See Attachment A for cost details.

The initial Maintenance Fee calculation methodology is as follows:

(1) If an item is attributed specifically to the County or the City in the original
Central Square Technologies quote, the maintenance will be charged to the
Entity {(i.e. CAD or mobile).

(2) Ifan item is a shared item (i.e. records and servers), the maintenance will be
split and charged according to Central Square Technologies’ determination
of fees. (Attachment A)

(3) City-specific items will be added to the Core/Shared costs of the County to
determine the annual Maintenance Fee for each year.

B. The City agrees to pay a one-time implementation fee as referenced in Attachment
A

C. After the initial purchase, additional features, data conversion, training, and custom
development will be at the individual Entity’s expense. Costs for shared items will
be split at an agreed-upon percentage at the time of procurement. 1f there is an
annual maintenance fee associated with the additional item, it will be added to the
requesting Entity or to be shared, depending on how the purchase was divided.

D. The County and City agree to pay the costs of any additional third-party software
licenses which may be necessary for the entities use of the System.

5. ENTITY RESPONSIBLITIES
The responsibilities of the County and City are as follows.
A. County Responsibilities

1. The County will act as the Lead Agency and Administrator under this
Agreement.

2. The County will purchase the initial System for use by the City.

3. The County agrees to provide the initial software licenses required for the City’s
use of the System based upon the City’s current System usage requirement at the
County’s expense. The County agrees to procure the CommSys (NCIC)
software licenses for the City’s use and the System. The County will invoice the
City at the time of purchase and each subsequent year for annual maintenance
when it is due,

4. The County agrees to purchase data conversion services from Central Square
Technologies for existing County records data from their current records
management system (RMS).

5. The County agrees to purchase initial System training provided by Central
Square Technologies to the City.

2|Page




10

11

The County, through its Information Systems & Technology Department (IST),
will house the System servers provided by Central Square Technologies as part
of the System.

The County, through its 1ST, will work with the City to ensure connection to the
System and that it is both accessible and reliable.

The County, through its IST, will work with Central Square Technologies or
other software vendor to ensure best practices are implemented with respect to
security, storage, and data backups on the System.

The County, through its IST, will not be responsible for maintaining the City’s
hardware, individual workstations or {ransmission connectivity to the Systern.
The County, through its GIS Department, will provide and maintain the
necessary mapping data for the System.

The County, will pay Central Square Technologies the full Maintenance Fees
incurred each year for both the County and the City.

B. City Responsibilities

1.

6. BUDGET

The City shall appoint a Project Coordinator who will serve as the point of
contact with the County, Central Square Technologies or any other applicable
software vendor.

The City agrees to coordinate the deployment and implementation of the System
for their City including participation in all phases of System testing and final
acceptance of the System.

The City shall provide annual Maintenance Fees to the County within 30-days of
invoicing or as otherwise agreed upon between the entities.

The City agrees, as it deems necessary, to purchase data conversion services
from Central Square Technologies for existing City records data from their
current records management system (RMS). The City will also purchase, as it
deems necessary, data conversion services for past City RMS systems. Transfer
of records from another software system to Central Square Technologies must
be provided at the Entity’s expense.

The City is responsible for the purchase of any additional software licenses
necessary to operate the System for the City after the initial setup of the System.
The City is responsible for maintaining the City’s data on the System at the
City’s expense.

The City is responsible for providing the hardware, hardware replacements,
communication lines and staff necessary for the City’s use of the System at the
City’s expense.

The City agrees to cooperate with the County’s IST to ensure connection to the
System is accessible and reliable.

The County and City operate on a fiscal year budget (January — December). The County shall
submit estimated Maintenance Fees for the upcoming fiscal year to the City by no later than May
15™ of each fiscal year. The City shall notify the County whether or not it intends to budget for
said Maintenance Fees no later than June 15% of each fiscal year. If the City determines that they
do not wish to budget or pay Maintenance Fees, it may terminate this Agreement as otherwise
provided in this Agreement.

7. PROPERTY

The System requires certain hardware, equipment and support. The duties and responsibilities of
the County and City concerning hardware, equipment and support are provided below.

3|Page




A. Existing Hardware

Equipment currently owned by either the City or County will be the property and
responsibility of that Entity.

B. New Hardware

Central Square Technologies will provide the servers necessary for the System.

They will advise and replace them as necessary. The County and City will be
independently responsible for maintenance and regular replacement of their own
networking hardware necessary to maintain connectivity to the System. Costs of this
will be the responsibility of the individual Entity.

C. Workstations / PC’s / Mobile Data Computers / Similar Components
Costs of these items will be the responsibility of each Entity individually.

D. Ownership
Any software, hardware or equipment purchased for the operation of the System by
an Entity shall be and continue to be the property of the Purchasing Entity,

8. DATA ACCESS, RELEASE, AND PRIVACY

The County and City agree that each will continue to be the responsible authority for the data
created by each of them. Nothing in this Agreement shall result in any change of responsibilities
for data practices, requests, access procedures, and compliance responsibilities for either the
County or City. Both the County and City agree that the originator of the data continues to own
the data and will retain all responsibilities attendant to the creation, disposition and maintenance of
such data. All requests for the release of or access to such data will be forwarded to the

originating Entity.

9. PREVIOUS AGREEMENTS

The County and City acknowledge that they may have previously entered into agreements
concerning other facets of law enforcement and the provision of emergency services. These
agreements shall continue in full force and effect and nothing contained herein shall be construed
to amend or supersede said agreements unless specifically and irreconcilably contrary to the
provisions of this Agreement.

10. TERMINATION

An Entity may terminate its participation in this Agreement by providing written notice to the
other Entity by no later than September 30® of the current fiscal year. The written notice shall
provide that the Entity’s participation in the Agreement will terminate December 31* of the
current fiscal year.

If either Entity should fail to perform any of its obligations under this Agreement, the other Entity
may terminate the participation of the defaulting Entity by giving ninety (90) days written notice
to the defaulting Entity. The notice shall specify the default claimed and the conditions necessary
to cure the Entity’s default. Notice shall be sent to the Entity’s principal mailing address by
certified mail. The termination of this Agreement shall not relieve any party to the Agreement of
any obligation or liability arising due to the term of the Agreement, except as may be agreed to the
Entities executing this Agreement.

4|Page



In the event of a breach of this Agreement, it shall not be considered to affect any remaining terms
or conditions of this Agreement. If any terms or conditions of this Agreement are held to be
invalid or illegal, those remaining terms or conditions shall not be construed to be affected.

The County and City agree that because of the unique and indispensable nature of the services
Jointly provided by this Agreement that termination will not result in the disruption of emergency
services.

11. DIVISION OF PROPERTY

In the event of termination of this Agreement, the terms stated above control the ownership and
division of property including any and all attachments for newly purchased property. An Entity
may waive its rights to the property.

Further, in the event of the termination of this Agreement, any data for which the city is the
responsible authority is theirs to do with as the City deems appropriate. However, the City is
responsible for any and all such costs incurred in the export of data from the system, or conversion
of that data for use in another application. Those costs could include, but are not limited to,
assistance from the existing solution provider, a new solution provider, the County IST, media for
data transfer, etc.

12. LIABLILTY AND INDEMNIFICATION

The County and City shall be solely responsible for the payment of salaries, wages, or other
compensation for their personnel performing services under this Agreement. Neither the County
or City shall be liable for compensation to an employee of the other for injury or sickness arising
out of his’her employment, and the County and City agree to indemnify, defend and hold each
other harmless from any such claim. Neither the City or County, their officers or their employees
shall assume any liability for the intentional or negligent acts of the other party, its officers or
employees, and the Entity agree to indemnify, defend and hold each other harmless including their
officers and employees against any such claim.

13, RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES

No separate entity is created by this Agreement. The County shall perform the services hereunder
as an independent contractor and not as an agent or employee of the City. All policy, regulation
and other matters pertaining to the operation of the System are to be determined solely by the
County.

14. FURTHER ASSURANCES

The County and City agree to execute such other documents and perform such other acts as may
be reasonably necessary to catry out the purposes of this Agreement.

15. ATTACHMENTS

All attachments to this Agreement shall be signed and dated by authorized representatives of the
Entities if necessary.

t6. SIGNATURES OF THE PARTIES

The undersigned parties have caused this instrument to be executed by their duly authorized
representatives on the signature pages below.

S|Page




CITY OF DEADWOQOD SIGNATURE PAGE

EXECUTED AS OF THIS DAY OF

By:

Mayor of Deadwood

Aftest:

Finance Officer

LAWRENCE COUNTY SIGNATURE PAGE

EXECUTED AS OF THIS DAY OF

By:

Board Chairman

Attest:

Lawrence County Auditor

, 2019

2019

6|lPage




Lawrence County Sheriff’s Office

Central Square Technologies Contract

Attachment A: Payment Schedule

The total amount of this contract is $11,874.00.

The amounts due under this contract are as follows:

Billed on January 1, 2020 50% $3,937.00
Completion of BPR 30% $3,562.00
Go Live 20% $2,375.00

Commencing one year after the System reaches “Go Live,” an annual maintenance fee of $1,613.00 will be due.
Thereafier, the annual maintenance fee shall increase by an amount not to exceed 5% from the prior year. If

applicable, an annual subscription fee will apply (for mobile users).

7lPage




Technologies. In order for this to occur, Lawrence County would have to pay between
$300,000 — 400,000. For the Deadwood Police Department to switch to Zuercher on our own,
it would cost an estimated $150,000. If Lawrence County opts to contract with Zuercher
Technologies, the Deadwood Police Department has an opportunity to “partner” with
Lawrence County on this venture, The cost associated with this “partnership” would only be
a small fraction compared to switching on our own and we would actually save money in the
long run when comparing costs to our current CM1 {Justice) contract.

ADVANTAGES vs DISADVANTAGES: The advantages are numerous.

e Information is power and the ability to share information with other law enforcement
agencies in Lawrence County will allow officers and investigators to do their jobs more
efficiently, provide more investigative tools and allow officers to spend more time on
the street.

« All data will be stored off-site on secure servers owned by Lawrence County but
maintained by Zuercher.

e IT costs to the City of Deadwood should be reduced as the police department will no
longer require a large amount of city server space (only e-mail, phones and interact
will be connected to city network).

s The department will be in a good position to take advantage of future technological
advancements as nearly all law enforcement agencies in the state utilize Zuercher.

¢ Custodianship of evidence and records will be enhanced and less time consuming.
Evidence such as photos, statements and reports are stored in paper versions utilizing
“old school” filing procedures due to lack of server space. The goal of the department
is to eventually go paperless with all data being stored electronically.

DISADVANTAGES: None

COST BREAKDOWN:

Year 1 - Software......oueceenen $8474.00
SRIVICES e veerrrrnrerennene . 93835.17
MaINt...ocecersersrennne..51613.00

Actunl
— D
Total Software.................. -E’ i | 071'{
Estimated Data Transfer....... $12,500.00
5% CONtiNEENCY.wvmmeereressivens $1,240.00 ™ : \% \
— ", LT arme cod

TOTALYEAR 1 $26,049.17 ’

YEAT 2ueeceeererrsrsssassmremsssssasnsesenes 91,613.00




7 MONTANA-DAKOTA

UTILITIES CQ

A Division of MU Resources Group, Inc.

400 North Fourth Street
Bismarck, ND 58501
(701) 222-7900

September 30, 2019

Dear Property Owner:

Montana-Dakota Utilities (MDU) plans to install a gas main along Nevada Gulch Rd from US
Highway 14A to the Lost Camp subdivision and Wharf mine. This project will effectively and
efficiently replace an aging natural gas system and is necessary to continue providing safe and
reliable service to our customers. Nevada Gulch Rd has been selected as the route because of the ease
of access it will provide for operation and maintenance. The proposed route will serve existing
customers and provide opportunity to serve new customers around Nevada Gulch Rd.

MDU, has hired All Aspects Inc. to do some preliminary surveying for the proposed Natural Gas line
route. We ask your permission to enter and survey your property to make this project possible.

Please sign the enclosed Consent of Entry and Survey document and return it to MDU in the
enclosed prepaid postage envelope.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this survey project, please contact me at 400
North Fourth St., Bismarck, ND 58501 or calt my office at 701-222-7675 or cell at 701-425-
4325 or email me at shad.erdmann@mdu.com.

Sincerely,

Slad Erdmsnmn

Land Agent




Name: City of Deadwood - ‘7 }.{;;;;fcgmm} :
Address: 102 Sherman St. - | Granted:

- Denied:
City/State/Zip Deadwood SD 57732 Umitations:
Please provide the best contact phone number '

Phone: Home ( ) -

Work ( ) Cell{ )

Permission
to Survey

City of Deadwood
Landowner/Tenant

ROW Agent on behalf of Project: Shad Erdmann 701-425-4325

I hereby give Project permission to cross/work on the property owned by me in:
M.S. 772 TERMINUS c
M.S. 774 UNCLE TOM LESS HWY ROW(1.68 AC)

Internal tse:.

Said permission grants Project, its employees, agents, and representatives the right to enter upon the Real
Property stated above for the purpose of doing those things reasonably convenient or necessary to study,
survey, test and plan for the development of its project, including but not limited to, conducting a hazardous
substances investigation and conducting a feasibility study which may cover such subjects as soil conditions,
soil borings, geological tests, engineering reports, topographic studies, environmental impact reports, zoning
and planning regulations, and any other tests and studies which Project may need to petform on the property.

Said permission does

\0Tize any:

Project will settle claims for damage to land, crops, or fences over and across the above property as a result of
the stated survey or testing.

Owner:

Date:

Notes/Special Conditions/Access Points:




From: Mike Stahl
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 12:12 PM
To: Bob Nelson Ir.; 'Donovan Renner

Bob, Donovan, see Heather Anderson’s note below about continuing the rubble site contract for one
more year. | support that request and will carry forward to the Lead commission on QOctober 7. Ifall 3
entities agree, I'll draw up a contract extension for all to sign.

Thanks,

Mike Stahl

City Administrator

801 West Main Street
Lead, South Dakota 57754
605.584.1401 (Ph)

LEAD

ROU T OALATE

From: Heather Anderson

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 12:09 PM
To: Mike Stahl

Subject: renewal

Mike,
Please forward to all interested parties.

Adams Salvage is hereby informing all city and county entities involved with the contract for the Tri-City
Rubble site their intent to continue management of the site for the next term as outlined in the previous
contract.

Thank you
Heather Anderson
605-920-8957

Sent from Mail for Windows 10




Adams Salvage — Tri-City Rubble Site

Hours of operation: Monday thru Saturday 8AM-4PM

Closed for Holidays: New Years Day, MLK Jr. Day, Presidents Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day,
Labor Day, Native American Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Thursday Friday and Saturday, Christmas
Eve Christrmas Day.

Residents

510.00 Pickup Load

$5.00 a cubic yard for trailers

Brush is free for pickup loads only!

TRAILERS AND ANYTHING LARGER THAN A PICKUP LOAD WILL BE CHARGED 52.50 a cubic yard and
$5.00 for stumps.

TIRES:

Car $3.00

Truck $5.00

Semi  $25.00

Tractor $25.00

Tires on the rim will be charged the tire fee plus $12.00

Commercial:

$14.00 Pickup load

$7.00 a cubic yard for trailers, roll-offs, dump trucks, etc.
$3.50 a cubic yard for brush (stumps are $7.00 a cubic yard)

Other items:

Refrigerators, Dehumidifiers, Water Coolers, Air Conditioners, Freezers: $40.00
If the lines are cut or the compressor is removed it will not be accepted.

Batteries: Free

Electronics (other than CRT’s) Free

CRT’s $10.00

Paint $2.00 Gallon

Aerosel Cans .50 each

Oil & Gas $1.00 Gallon

A load may consist of furniture, wood, debris, construction debris, glass, concrete, asphalt shingles,
metal, brush, and compost. Loads must be separated into METAL, BURNABLES (unpainted wood, brush
& stumps), CONCRETE and most ather items fit into BURY.

Unauthorized wastes are cardboard, household trash, animals, food, clathing & blankets, and plastic
toys. If there is doubt, please feel free to call 605-920-8957 between 8am and 4pm Monday thru
Saturday for clarification.

THERE 1S ABSOLUTELY NO DUMPING OF UNAUTHORIZED WASTES, NO SALVAGING ALLOWED AND NO
DUMPING AFTER HOURS. VIOLATIONS OF THE RULES WILL BE REPORTED AND PROSOCUTED. The rubble
site is monitored by CCTV.

21314 Yellow Creek Rd. Lead, 5D 57754 605-920-8957 adamssalvage.vpweb.com




< Eﬁa\&
DEADWOO]

SOUTH DAKOT, 09

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)
City of Deadwood

RFP NUMBER:

RFP TITLE:

PURPOSE:

DEADLINE FOR

RFP SUBMISSIONS:

SUBMIT RFP TO
THIS ADDRESS:

SPECIAL
INSTRUCTIONS:

DIRECT ALL
INQUIRES TO:

DATE RFP ISSUED:

COD - 01-2019

Garbage Collection Contractor

The City of Deadwood, South Dakota wishes to contract with an
individual, firm ar corporation for the collection of garbage and rubbish in
the city of Deadwood from family domestic units and residences as well
as provide recycle services and yard waste disposal. Estimated pickups
are 531 Deadwood residences

2:00 P.M. Mountain Time
November 14, 2019
LATE, FAXED, OR UNSIGNED PROPOSALS WILL BE REJECTED

Finance Office

City of Deadwood
102 Sherman Street
Deadwood, SO 57732

-Label the lower left corner of sealed submittal package with RFP number
-Submit one original and five {5) copies of your proposal

Bab Nelson, Jr.

Public Works Director
bobjr@cityofdeadwood.com

Phone: (605) 578-2082

Fax: (605) 578-2084

Website: www.cityofdeadwood.com

October 8, 2019




TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1
1.2
1.3
1.4
15
1.6
17
18

Introduction

Scope of Contract and Considerations
Upon Awarding of Contract for Project
Qualifications

Definitions

Clarifications of the Specifications
Addendums and/or Revisions

RFQ Schedule

2.0 SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

21
2.2
2.3
2.4
2.5

Cover Letter

Bid Amounts
Background Information
Contract Performance
Additional Information

3.0 PREPARING AND SUBMITTING A PROPOSAL

3.1
3.2
33
3.4

General Instructions
Submittal Instructions
Required Copies
Multiple Proposals

4.0 PROPOSAL SELECTION AND AWARD PROCESS

4.1
4.2
4.3
4.4
4.4

Preliminary Evaluation
Proposal Evaluation

Right to Reject Proposals
Contract Authorization
Notification of Intent to Award




1.0

GENERAL INFORMATION

11

1.2

Introduction

The purpose of this document is to provide information to an individual, firm or
corporation preparing a proposal or bid for the collection of garbage and
rubbish, yard waste, and recyclables in the City of Deadwood from family
domestic units and residences. Estimated pickups are 531 Deadwood residences.

The contract resulting from this Request for Proposal {RFP) will be administered
by the Deadwood Public Works Office.

Scope of the Contract and Considerations

(1) Period of collection — effective January 1, 2020 through December 31,
2023.

(2) Once per week, pick-up garbage from all family domestic units and City of
Deadwood properties. Provide a roll-off container for yard waste and
pick-up once per week. Provide community recycle bins and empty
weekly. Bid alternate to provide single stream recycling to ali residents.
containers.

(3) The Contractor:

{a) Will be an independent contractor and not an employee of the
City of Deadwood.

(b) Will provide all labor, equipment and supplies for the carryout of
the required garbage and rubbish, except for residential garbage
containers.

(c) Must follow City, State and Federal laws, regulations, licensing
and permitting requirements. Recycling required by these
regulations will be the Contractor’s responsibility.

(d) Must furnish a Performance Bond in the amount of thirty
thousand dollars (530,000). The Contractor must furnish a
Certificate of Insurance (naming the city as additional insured)
upon signing the contract.

(e) Must publish route schedules, changes in such schedules
(including holiday changes) and pick-up requirements.

) Must offer services for commercial, multi-family, and industrial




(8)

(h)

(i)

(0}

(k)

accounts. The City will not be involved in collecting or billing for
any commercial, multi-family, or industrial accounts requiring
service as they are not part of the City contract.

The contractor will be charged a penalty for failing to comply with
the established pick-up schedule, if delayed more than one day.
Exceptions will be allowed due to streets being closed by heavy
snowfall and construction. As streets are cleared, collections will
be made. The penalty will be 1-1/2 times the pro-rated daily rate.

Contractor shall have dumpsters available in sizes needed for
customers who require them. The cost for these dumpsters will
be provided as information in the proposal and can be used by
commercial establishments within the community. Dumpster
rates shall be provided annually.

Contractor shall be responsible for proper disposa! of refuse. All
disposal shall comply with all applicable regulations and be
disposed of at a facility permitted by the South Dakota
Department of Environment and Natural Resources.

Contractor will comply with all applicable workers’ compensation
requirements of the state of South Dakota.

Contractor shall indemnify and save the city free and harmless
from any and all liability, loss, damage or exposure from accident
or damage, either to himself or persons or property of others,
which may occur by reason of the exercise of the rights and
privileges herein granted, and shall, for the purpose of carrying on
the provisions of this section and prior to commencing operations
of any kind, have in full force and effect and file evidence of with
the city Finance Officer, a good and sufficient policy (or policies)
of insurance covering a minimum of two million dollars
{$2,000,000) personal injury each person, two million dollars
($2,000,000) personal injury each accident and two million dollars
{$2,000,000) property damage, with said policy (or policies) to be
executed by an insurance company (or companies) authorized and
qualified to do business in the State of South Dakota, and
conditioned to indemnify and save harmless the city from and
against any and all claims, actions, suits, liability, loss, cost
expense or damage of any kind or description which may accrue
to or be suffered by the cities or by anyone because of the
collection and disposal of solid wastes (garbage and rubbish) or by
reason of anything that has been done or may be done in whole




(1)

(m)

(n)

{0)

(p)

(a)

(r)

or in part by the contractor hereunder which may in any way
cause liability by reason thereof.

Contractor agrees that it will collect, once per week, at no charge,
garbage cans and/or dumpsters from the following
buildings/locations within the City of Deadwood:

Deadwoaod City Hall, 102 Sherman Street,

Deadwood Parks and Street Departments, 67 Dunlop Avenue
Deadwood Public Library, 435 Williams Street

Deadwood Fire Department, 737 Main Street

Deadwood Recreation Center, 105 Sherman Street

HARCC, 150 Sherman Street

Days of 76 Museum, 18 Seventy-Six Drive

Deadwood Welcome Center, 501 Main Street

Deadwood Trolley Barn, 62 Dunlop Avenue

Contractor shali provide a list of the equipment that will be used
during the garbage collection service. This list will accompany the
Bidder’s Proposal.

The City of Deadwood will make available at least one
garbage/refuse transfer point in the community. These transfer
point(s) will be the only allowable areas to transfer
garbage/refuse between vehicles. The transfer point(s} will be
made available year-round.

The successful contractor will be required to acquire a
contractor’s license and business license if applicable for
Deadwood.

The City of Deadwood reserves the right to offer to extend this
contract in one (1) year increments, for up to four (4) years total,
if the contractor and the City approve the extension.

Contractor shall service every residential structure at the
residential structure. Residents shall not be required to transport
garbage or refuge away from their property. Residential
customers shall place garbage or refuge at the edge of the right-
of-way adjacent their property for service.

Contractor shall furnish, at no cost to the City, a roll-off container
for yard waste at 67 Dunlop Avenue and this container shall be
emptied weekly from May through October.




(4)

(5)

(6)

Contractor shall provide recycling in the community for the
following products: cardboard, newspaper, all other paper/pulp
products (including, but not limited to, white paper, bound books,
telephone books, business paper, and documents), plastics
{(except Styrofoam and PVC), glass and metals. Containers for this
recycling requirement will be provided in locations approved by
the Public Works Director. The recycling condition of this RFP

must include a cost to the City to provide the containers,
transport the recyclables to an approved location for recycling. A
monthly report shall be reported to the City of Deadwood and
detail the amount of recyclables transported.

BID ALTERNATE 1:

Contractor shall provide a second bid amount which includes an
option for all residential customers to participate in curbside
single stream recycling along with the trash collection.

s The residents of Deadwood will have the option to participate
in single streamed recycling.

s The City of Deadwood will provide the first container to
residential accounts wishing to participate, any additional
containers required will be the responsibility of the customer.

¢ Contractor shall propose one day a month for the collection of
the recyclables and provide the schedule in the contract
proposal.

¢ Recycle containers shall be of unique color for identification
and branded with the City logo.

e Contractor shall provide a report to the City of Deadwood as
to the total amount of recyclables collected monthly.

Title to all garbage and rubbish collected shall be in the name of the
successful bidder.

Additional requirements as set forth in the ordinances of the city, filed in
the offices of the Finance Officers shall be followed.

If the fees charged to the trash collection contractor by any licensed and
approved landfill increases more than ten percent {10%) during the term
of this contract, the contractor may request to adjust the base bid per
residential customer to reflect the landfill increase. The contractor must
provide the city with the landfill rates one month prior to the start of
each contract year to validate this section. Proof of increase shall be
presented and will need approval by City Commission before residential
bills will be adjusted.




1.4

15

1.6

{7) If fuel prices increase/decrease during the term of this contract at a rate
of $0.50/gatlon or higher for a period of 14 continuous days, the City
and/or the contractor can request an adjustment to the collection rate.
The basis for this adjustment will be based on the fuel prices, at contract
commencement, at the Big D Convenience Store, located at 402 Main
Street in Deadwood, South Dakota.

(8) Following the award of the initial contract, any proposed adjustments to
the contract, shall then be considered by the City Commission.

(9) The City reserves the right to reject any and all bids.

Qualifications
Contractor Qualifications:

The City of Deadwood is seeking a contractor experienced in providing garbage,
yard waste, and recycling collection for entire communities.

Definitions
The following definitions are used throughout the RFP:

The City means the City of Deadwood.
Proposer means a firm submitting a proposal in response to this RFP.

Clarification of the Specifications

Questions about the proposal should be addressed prior to 5:00 p.m. Mountain
Time, November 6, 2019 (See RFP Schedule, Section 1.8) in writing or email to:
Bob Nelson Jr, Public Works Office, 108 Sherman Street, Deadwood, SD 57732;
email: bobjr@cityofdeadwood.com.

Proposers are expected to raise any questions, exceptions, or additions they have
concerning the RFP document at this point in the RFP process. If a proposer
discovers any significant ambiguity, error, conflict, discrepancy, omission, or
other deficiency in this RFP, the proposer should immediately notify the contact
person of such error and request modification or clarification of the RFP
document. '

Mailing Address: Bob Nelson Jr
Public Works Office
108 Sherman Street
Deadwood, SD 57732

Proposers are prohibited from communicating directly with any employee of the
City, except as described herein. No City employee or representative other than
the individual listed as City contact in this RFP is authorized to provide any
information or respond to any question or inquiry concerning this RFP,




2.0

1.7 Addendums and/or Revisions

In the event that it becomes necessary to provide additional clarifying data or
information, or to revise any part of this RFP, revisions/amendments and/or
supplements will be issued.

It shall be the responsibility of the proposers to contact the City of Deadwood to
be provided revisions/amendments or supplements to the RFP. Proposers must
acknowledge the receipt/review of any addendum(s) at the bottom of the
Proposal Submittal Cover Letter. Each proposal shall stipulate that it is
predicated upon the terms and conditions of this RFP and any supplements or
revisions thereof.

RFP Schedule

Listed below are both specific and estimated dates and times of actions related
to this RFP. The actions with specific dates must be completed as indicated
unless otherwise changed by the Public Works Director. In the event that the
Public Works Director finds it necessary to change any of the specific dates and
times in the calendar of events listed below, they will do so by issuing a
supplement to this RFP. There may or may not be a formal notification issued for
changes in the estimated dates and times.

DATE EVENT
October 7, 2019 RFP Approved by City Commission
October 8, 2019 RFP posted on City's Website

October 10" and 17™ Advertised in Official Newspaper
November 6, 2019  Deadline for questions and clarification on RFP

November 14, 2019 RFP Proposal Submission Deadline.
Proposals must be received by 2PM.

November 15th — November 29th Select Contractor and Draft Contract

December 2, 2019  City Commission Award Contract to Selected Contractor

PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS

Proposals shall be organized and presented as outlined below. Proposals shall be
organized with the following headings and subheadings; each heading and subheading
shall be separated by tabs or otherwise clearly marked. The following sections are
required for submittals:

2.1 Cover Letter
*  Provide a Proposal Submittal Cover Letter

* Acknowledge review of any and all addendums,

2.2 Bid Amounts




3.0

2.3

2.4

2.5

* Provide a Base Bid or cost per residential pickup per month with all
conditions met in the RFP.

= Provide an Alternate Bid to include the Base Bid plus Single Stream
Recycling offered to all residential customers.

Background Information

= Name & address of legal entity submitting the proposal.
Contract Performance

= Describe any and all similar contracts awarded during the past five years.
Additional Information

» Provide all additional information and attachments required for
submission.

PREPARING AND SUBMITTING A PROPOSAL

3.1

3.2

General Instructions

The evaluation of a contractor will be based on the information submitted in the
proposal in addition to bid amounts. Failure to submit a response to any of the
requirements in the RFP may be the basis for rejecting a proposal.

Submittal Instructions

Proposer may present in person by November 14, 2019, or may send a hardcopy
via nationally recognized courier [FedEx/UPS].

Please submit hardcopy versions of your proposal to:

Deadwood Finance Office
City of Deadwood

108 Sherman Street
Deadwood, SD 57732

Your proposal must be signed by an officer of your company with the authority
to commit the firm and contain appropriate contact information including email
address(s) for communication purposes.

Deadwood may reject any proposal not in compliance with all prescribed public
bidding procedures and requirements, and may cancel this solicitation or reject
for good cause all proposals upon a finding by Deadwood that it is in the public
interest to do so.

Please note that Deadwood will not accept proposals or queries that require
Deadwood to pay the cost of delivery.

Proposals received after the closing date and time will not be considered.

All proposals must be received by the Finance Office by the deadline as outlined
on the RFP Cover Page. Proposals not received by the deadline will not be




4.0

3.3

3.4

accepted. Proposals submitted in response to this RFP will not be returned to the
proposers.

All proposals must be packaged, sealed and show the following information (as
outlined on the RFP Cover Page) on the outside of the package:

*  Proposer's name and address
= RFP title

=  RFP number

* RFP due date

Required Copies

Proposers are required to submit an original and five copies of all materials
required for acceptance, as outlined on the RFP Cover Page, under Special
fnstructions.

Multiple Proposals

Multiple proposals from a firm is permitted, however each proposal must be
submitted separately and adhere to all submission requirements as outlined on
the RFP cover page. All multipte proposal documents shall be labeled as Proposal
#1, Proposal #2, etc.

PROPOSAL SELECTION AND AWARD PROCESS

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Preliminary Evaluation

The proposals will first be reviewed for compliance with the requirements for
acceptance as outlined in Sections 2.0 and 3.0.

Proposal Evaluation

A selection committee will review all proposals that pass the preliminary
evaluation (4.1) and select a contractor based on the proposal and bid amounts.

Right to Reject Proposals

The selection committee reserves the right to reject any or all proposals or cancel
the selection process at any time. The selection committee also reserves the right
to request additional information or clarification from respondents, or to allow
the correction of errors or omissions.

Contract Authorization

The selection committee will make a final decision after evaluations and make a
recommendation to the City Commission of the City of Deadwood. The City
Commission may authorize the selection committee along with the City Attorney
to prepare a contract with the selected firm.

Notification of Intent to Award
As a courtesy, the City may send a notification of award memo to the responding

firms at the time of the award, if an award is made.

10




A

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
RELAXATION OF OPEN CONTAINER ORDINANCE
FOR WILD WEST SONGWRITERS EVENT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Commission within and for the City of Deadwood,
State of South Dakota, at a regular meeting to be held October 7, 2019 in the Commission Room
at 102 Sherman Street, Deadwood, South Dakota, will at 5:00 p-m. or soon thereafter as the
matter may be heard, will consider the following requests:

OPEN CONTAINER REQUEST:

Thursday, October 10, 2019: Relaxation of Open Container Ordinance on Main Street from Four
Aces to Masonic Temple, Broadway St from Wall to Shine. Sherman Street from Pioneer Way to
the south side of Pine Street, Deadwood Street from Pioneer Way to Sherman Street, Siever
Street, Pine Street from Main Street to Sherman Street, and Lee Street from Pioneer Way to 83
Sherman Street from 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m.

Friday, October 11, 2019: Relaxation of Open Container Ordinance on Main Street from Four Aces
to Masonic Temple, Broadway St from Wall to Shine. Sherman Street from Pioneer Way to the
south side of Pine Street, Deadwood Street from Pioneer Way to Sherman Street, Siever Street,
Pine Street from Main Street to Sherman Street, and Lee Street from Pioneer Way to 83
Sherman Street from 12:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m.

Saturday October 12, 2019: Relaxation of Open Container Ordinance on Main Street from Four
Aces to Masonic Temple, Broadway St from Wall to Shine. Sherman Street from Pioneer Way to
the south side of Pine Street, Deadwood Street from Pioneer Way to Sherman Street, Siever
Street, Pine Street from Main Street to Sherman Street, and Lee Street from Pioneer Way to 83
Sherman Street from 12:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m.

Any person interested in the approval or rejection of such transfer request may appear and be
heard or file with the City Finance Officer their written statement of approval or disapproval.

Dated this 16th day of September, 2019.

CITY OF DEADWOOD

Jessicca McKeown, Finance Officer

Publish BH Pioneer: September 19, 2019




e k—
/6 CITX OF )X

D

EADWOO

sOUTH DA.KOTA

D

City of Deadwood
Special Event
Permit Application and
Facility Use
Agreement for

ﬂ WD WEST SoncuwiTeERS Fesrtivar g’“‘e% 10 -2 Ealﬁ

KEQUEST TO WAIVE 45 DAY REQUIREMEDT
Instructions:

To apply for a Special Event Permit, please read the Special Event Permit Application
Instructions and then complete this application. Submit your application, including
required attachments, no later than forty-five (45} days before your event. Facility Use
Agreements should alsc be completed at this time (if applicable).

Updated 12/2017



EVENT INFORMATION

Type of Event:
[JRun ] walk [ Bike Tour [[]Bike Race [Jparade [ concert

[ streetFair  [] Triathlon Other

Event Title: .Wild West Songwriters Festival

Event Date{s): 10th, 11th, 12 Oct Total Anticipated Attendance: 5000
{month, day, vear)

{# of Participants # of Spectators J
Actual Event Hours: {from}: Noon AM /PM  (to): 10pm AM /PM
Location / Staging Area: Main Street
Set up/assembly/construction Date: Oct 10th Start Time: Spm AM [ PM
Please describe the scope of your setup / assembly work (specific details):
Dismantle Date: Completion time: AM / PM

List any street{s) requiring closure as a result of this event. Include street name(s}, day, date and time of closing
and time of re-opening:

Naone

»  Any request involving 25 or less motor vehicles witl utilize Deadwood Street and will be barricaded at both ends of
Deadwood Street.

¥ Any request involving 25-50 motor vehicles {not including motargycies) - will park on tha north side of Main Street,
which will not require street closure.

*  Any request involving 50 or more vehitles fwhich would require an entire street closure From Wall Street to Shine
Street and security must be provided at Shine Street and Main Street and Wall Street and Main Street to direct traffic.

APPLICANT AND SPONSORING ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

{1 commercial {for p'roﬁt) ' I:]Noncommercia! (nonprofit)

Sponsoring Organization: The Deadwood Chamber of Commerce

Chief Officer of Organization {NAME): Lee Harstad

Applicant (NAME}: Sarah Kryger Business Phone: (605 ) 578-1876
Address: 01 Main Street _ Deadwood $D 57732
[city) {state} {zip code)

Daytime phone: (©85) 55 £~ {87€ Evening Phone: {&0%) B6.3 TlEG G Fax# pO%) 578 2y2q

Please list any professional event organizer ur event service provider hired by you that Is authorized to work on
your behalf to produce this event.

Updated 12/2017




Name:
Address:
{eity) (state) {zip code}
Contact person "on site” day of event ar facility use Sarah Kryger Pager/Cell #: 863-1249

{Note: This person must be in attendance for the duration of the event and immediately available to city officials)

REQUIRED: Attach a written communication from the Chief Gfficer of the organization which authorizes the
applicant or professional event organizer to apply for this Special Event Permit on their behalf.

FEES / PROCEEDS / REPCRTING
NO YES
[ s vour organization a “Tax Exempt, nonprofit” organization? If YES, you must attach a copy of
your IRS 501C Tax Exemption Letter to this Special Event Permit application {providing proof and
certifying your current tax exempt, nonprofit status).

D Are admission, entry, vendor or participant fees required? If YES, please explain the purpose
and provide amountis).:

OVERALL EVENT DESCRIPTION:
ROUTE MAP / SITE DIAGRAM / SANITATION

Please provide a detailed description of your proposed event. Include details regarding any components of your
event such as use of vehicles, animals, rides or any other pertinent information about the event:

Open container request. Both Zones

Thurs 10th 5-10pm
Fri & Sat 11-12th Noon-10pm

Updatad 12/2017




ORDINANCE NUMBER 1301

TO AMEND CHAPTER 12.50 STAGING AREAS

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF DEADWOOD, TO
AMEND CHAPTER 12.50 AS FOLLOWS:

12.50.020. Construction Staging and Site Maintenance.

A. All trash receptacles, dumpsters and portable toilets located within 50 feet of any public
street must be reasonably screened and area kept clean. Use of trash receptacles, dumpsters and
portable toilets on a public right-of-way must have prior approval from the Deadwood Chief of
Police and/or Parking & Transportation Committee. Any trash receptacles. dumpsters and
portable toilets located within an alley way are exempt from screening.

Dated this 7th day of October, 2019.
CITY OF DEADWOOD

David Ruth Jr., Mayor

ATTEST:

Jessicca McKeown, Finance Officer

First Reading: September 16, 2019
Second Reading: October 7, 2019
Published: October 10, 2019

Adopted: October 30, 2019



ORDINANCE NUMBER 1302

TO AMEND CHAPTER 17.60 SPECIAL USES

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF DEADWOOD, TO
AMEND CHAPTER 12.50 AS FOLLOWS:

17.60.140 Trash storage.

Trash storage for attached dwellings and all business and industrial buildings or uses located
within 50 feet of any public street shall be accommodated within the structure, or adequate area
shall be included on-site and indicated on a site plan. All outdoor trash storage and containers
located within 50 feet of any public street shall be placed on a hard surface, including without
limitation concrete, and shall be screened on all four sides by a permanent fence, wall,
landscaping or other appropriate materials. Any trash receptacles. dumpsters and portable toilets
located within an alley way are exempt from screening.

Dated this 7th day of October, 2019.
CITY OF DEADWOOD

David Ruth Jr., Mayor

ATTEST:

Jessicca McKeown, Finance Officer

First Reading: September 16, 2019
Second Reading: October 7, 2019
Published: October 10, 2019

Adopted: October 30, 2019



PEADWOO])

SOUTH DARKOT, o8

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)
City of Deadwood

RFQ NUMBER:
RFQ TITLE:

PURPOSE:

DEADLINE FOR

RFQ 5UBMISSIONS:

SUBMIT RFQ TO
THIS ADDRESS:

SPECIAL
INSTRUCTIONS:

DIRECT ALL
INQUIRES TO:

DATE RFQ ISSUED:

COD -01-2015
Boulder Canyon Infrastructure Extensions

The purpose of this document is to provide information to parties
submitting qualification proposals to develop a plan to extend water and
sewer infrastructure East of Deadwood into Boulder Canyon for the City
of Deadwood.

2:00 P.M. Mountain Time
December 3, 2019
LATE, FAXED, OR UNSIGNED PROPQOSALS WILL BE REIECTED

Planning and Zoning Office
City of Deadwood

108 Sherman Street
Deadwood, SD 57732

-Label the lower left corner of sealed submittal package with RFQ number
-Submit one original and eight {5} copies of your proposal
-Submit one complete electronic copy in Microsoft Word or PDF format

Bob Nelson, Ir.

Public Works Director
bobir@cityofdeadwood.com

Phone: (605) 578-2082

Fax: {605) 578-2084

Website: www.cityofdeadwood.com

October 8, 2019



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 GENERAL INFORMATION
1.1 Introduction
1.2 Scope of Project and Services Requested
13 Upon Awarding of Contract for Project
1.4 Qualifications
1.5 Definitions
1.6 Clarifications of the Specifications
1.7 Addendums and/or Revisions
1.8 RFQ Schedule
1.9 Contract Term and Funding
1.10  Reasonable Accommodations

20 SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS
2.1 Cover Letter
2.2 Table of Contents
2.3 Executive Summary
24 Background Information
2.5 Contract Performance
2.6 Reference List
2.7 Experience
2.8 Compensation Requirement

3.0 PREPARING AND SUBMITTING A PROPOSAL
31 General Instructions
3.2 Proprietary Information
33 Incurring Costs
3.4 Submittal
35 Submittal Instructions
3.6 Required Copies
37 Multiple Proposals
3.8 Oral Presentations and Site Visits

4.0 PROPOSAL SELECTION AND AWARD PROCESS
4.1 Preliminary Evaluation
4.2 Proposal Evaluation
4.3 Evaluation Criteria
4.4 Right to Reject Proposals
4.6 Award and Final Offers
47 Notification of Intent to Award
4.8 Design and Timeline
4.9 Professional Liability Insurance




1.0 GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1

1.2

Introduction

The purpose of this document is to provide information to parties submitting
qualification proposals to develop a plan to extend water and sewer
infrastructure East of Deadwood into Boulder Canyon for the City of Deadwood.

The City of Deadwood, SD is seeking proposals from qualified design firms
{Contractor) for services in relationship to the development of an infrastructure
extension plan East of Deadwood (the Project). It is a desire of the City of
Deadwood to contract with one firm or team whose capabilities and experience
best match the project. Deadwood intends to use the results of this process to
recommend awarding a contract(s) with the City of Deadwood.

The contract resulting from this Request for Qualifications (RFQ) will be
administered by the Deadwood Planning and Zoning Office.

Scope of the Project and Considerations

1.2.1 Project Description
Interested design and planning firms are requested to present proposals
to the City of Deadwood showcasing their experience and qualifications
in Infrastructure Planning. The project will be specifically related to water
and sewer extensions of existing public works systems, capacity
evaluations of existing water and sewer systems, evaluations of adjacent
private water systems to assist with planning extensions, and include
potential residential and commercial growth areas within the project
boundary (attached).

1.2.2 Components identified for consideration in The Project
¢+  Water Main Type and Sizes
+ Sewer Main Type and Sizes
* Water Main Locations for Connection to Existing System
¢ Sewer Main Location for Connection to Existing System
Potential Routes for Water and Sewer Mains along with a recommended
route to hest service growth.
Pressure Reducing Stations and Lift Stations
Water Storage and potential supplemental treatment of water.
Water and Sewer capacities and infrastructure growth planning
Use of SDDOT right-of-way for infrastructure
Private Utility Coordination in extension area - would utilities want to
participate.
+ Fire Protection of the Project Area

1.2.3  Planning Assistance
* Coordinate Planning Meetings with City and Sanitary District Staff
¢ Show Plan to extent of the Project Boundary




1.4

15

1.6

1.7

1.2.4 Project Area
(See Map — Final Page of RFQ)

Qualifications
Professional Design Firm Qualifications:

The City of Deadwood is seeking a professional design firm experienced in
providing infrastructure planning services for community growth and
development.

Definitions
The following definitions are used throughout the RFQ:

The City means the City of Deadwood.
The Project means the infrastructure extension plan East of Deadwood.
Proposer means a firm submitting a proposal in response to this RFQ.

Clarification of the Specifications

Questions about the proposal should be addressed prior to 5:00 p.m. Mountain
Time, November 1, 2019 (See RFQ Scheduile, Section 1.8) in writing or email to:
Bob Nelson Jr, Public Works Office, 108 Sherman Street, Deadwood, SD 57732;
email: bobjr@cityofdeadwood.com.

Proposers are expected to raise any questions, exceptions, or additions they have
concerning the RFQ document at this point in the RFQ process. If a proposer
discovers any significant ambiguity, error, conflict, discrepancy, omission, or
other deficiency in this RFQ, the proposer should immediately notify the contact
person of such error and request medification or clarification of the RFQ
document.

Mailing Address: Bob Nelson Ir
Pubic Works Office
108 Sherman Street
Deadwood, SD 57732

Proposers are prohibited from communicating directly with any employee of the
City, except as described herein, No City employee or representative other than
the individual listed as City contact in this RFQ is authorized to provide any
information or respond to any question or inquiry concerning this RFQ.

Addendums and/or Revisions

In the event that it becomes necessary to provide additional clarifying data or
information, or to revise any part of this RFQ, revisions/amendments and/or
supplements will be issued.




1.8

1.9

1.10

It shall be the responsibility of the proposers contact the City of Deadwood to be
provided revisions/amendments or supplements to the RFQ, Proposers must
acknowledge the receipt/review of any addendum{s) at the bottom of the
Proposal Submittal Cover Letter. Each proposal shall stipulate that it is
predicated upon the terms and conditions of this RFQ and any supplements or
revisions thereof.

RFQ Schedule

Listed below are both specific and estimated dates and times of actions related
to this RFQ. The actions with specific dates must be completed as indicated
unless otherwise changed by the Historic Preservation Officer. In the event that
the Historic Preservation Officer finds it necessary to change any of the specific
dates and times in the calendar of events listed below, they will do so by issuing a
supplement to this RFQ. There may or may not be a formal notification issued for
changes in the estimated dates and times.

DATE EVENT

October 7, 2019 RFQ Approved by City Commission

October 15, 2019 RFQ posted on City’s Website/Advertised
November 1, 2019  Deadline for questions and clarification on RFQ

December 3,2019  RFQ Proposal Submission Deadline.
Proposals must be received by 2PM.

December 10, 2019 Short list selection for interviews
January 3, 2020 Select proposal and prepare agreement
January 20, 2020 City Commission Approves Contract
Contract Term and Funding

Substantial completion of the project shall be negotiated as a component of the
contract for design services.

Reasonable Accommodations

The City will provide reasonable accommodations, including the provision of
informational material in an alternative format, for qualified individuals with
disabilities upon request. If you need accommodations at a proposal
opening/proposer conference, contact the Planning and Zoning Office at {605)
578-2082.

2.0 PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS

Please indicate in writing the following information about your firm's ability and
desire to perform this work. Proposals shall be rated based upon the weight
assigned to each item as noted in the Section 4.3 for each statement below.




* Provide a brief description of your firm and the focus of the practice. List projects
your firm is currently contracted for or has contracted in the past having similar
scope of work.

+ Provide the resume of all members assigned to this project, including project
designer and project manager to be assigned to this project. Identify specific
examples of experience and their roles in prior projects.

* Describe your firm’s experience working collaboratively with muitiple entities;
i.e., subcontractors and government agencies

* Describe your firm’s experience understanding, accommodating and prioritizing
needs and requirements of a client’s vision.

Proposals shall be organized and presented as outlined below. Proposals shall be
organized with the following headings and subheadings; each heading and subheading
shall be separated by tabs or otherwise clearly marked. The following sections are
required for submittals:

2.1 Cover Letter

= Provide a Proposal Submittal Cover Letter

= Acknowledge review of any and all addendums.
2.2 Table of Contents

» Provide a table of contents identifying all items in this Section and the
corresponding page number.

2.3 Executive Summary
= Provide an overview of the proposer’s interest in these services.

= Provide a highly detailed overview of your approach, type and style of
services to be offered.

2.4  Background Information
= Name & address of legai entity submitting the proposal.

» Name and address of principal officers and all owners of 10% or more of
the proposing organization.

= Legal status of proposing organization.

= Describe ownership of proposing entity.

= Describe the proposing organization in regards to size, longevity, client
base, areas of specialization and expertise, and any other pertinent
information in such a manner that the proposal evaluation may
reasonably formulate an opinion about the stability and financial strength
of the organization.

2.5 Contract Performance




3.0

2.6

2.7

2.8

= Describe any and all contracts terminated during the past five years.

Submit full details of all terminations experienced by the proposer during
the past five years including the other party’s name, address and
telephone number. Present the Proposer’s position in the matter. If no
such terminations for defauit have been experienced by the proposer in
the past five years, the proposer must warrant such.

Reference List

In addition to responding to the evaluation criteria above, the firm(s) selected
shall either have full in-house capabilities to perform the typical tasks listed or
satisfactory sub-contractor arrangements to provide for the necessary design
services. Responses to this RFQ must include a list with names, addresses and
phone numbers of sub-consultants and contractors to be used on this project.
Please include references for the list of the proposed sub-consultants and
contractors.

Deadwood will check with these references and/or may check with other
references associated with past work of your firm. Deadwood will evaluate this
information and any other independently obtained references that can provide
background on your firm. This information will not be separately scored, but
results obtained from these and any other reference checks will be assessed in
determining the final ranking of proposals.

= Provide a representative list of current and former clients for whom you
have provided contract services for in the past five (5) years, including:

a. Name and address of client(s) and nature of business.
b. Contact persons and phone numbers.
¢. Size of operations.
d. Number of years of service with client.
Experience

* Describe your experience for the last five (5) years as it relates to the
design of the proposed scope of design and any other relevant
information.

®  Provide resumes of principal firms and sub-consultants.

General Compensation Requirements - The amount of compensation shall be
negotiated based on the scope of the proposed project. Compensation amount
should be all inclusive, incorporating materials, labor costs, and miscellaneous.

PREPARING AND SUBMITTING A PROPOSAL

31

General Instructions

The evaluation of a firm and the contract will be based on the information
submitted in the proposal plus references and any required onsite visits or oral




3.2

3.3

34

3.5

interview presentations. Failure to submit a response to any of the requirements
in the RFQ may be the basis for rejecting a proposal.

Proprietary Information
All proposals received will remain confidential.
Incurring Costs

Deadwood and the District will not be liable in any way for the costs incurred by
respondents in replying to this RFQ or the costs incurred in making a pre-
selection presentation to the selection committee.

Submittals
Qualification Data: For professional design firm and/or team of supporting firms.
Submittal Instructions

Proposer may present in person on December 3, 2019, or may send a hardcopy
via nationally recognized courier {FedEx/UPS].

Please submit hardcopy versions of your proposal to:

Planning & Preservation Office
City of Deadwood

108 Sherman Street
Peadwood, SD 57732

Your proposal must be signed by an officer of your firm with the authority to
commit the firm and contain appropriate contact information including email
address(s) for communication purposes.

Deadwood may reject any proposal not in compliance with all prescribed public
bidding procedures and requirements, and may cancel this solicitation or reject
for good cause all proposals upon a finding by Deadwood that it is in the public
interest to do so.

Please note that Deadwood will not accept proposals or queries that require
Deadwood or the District to pay the cost of production or delivery.

Proposals received after the closing date and time will not be considered.

All proposals must be received by the Planning and Preservation Office by the
deadline as outlined on the RFQ Cover Page. Proposals not received by the
deadline will not be accepted. Proposals submitted in response to this RFQ will
not be returned to the proposers.

All proposals must be packaged, sealed and show the following information {as
outlined on the RFQ Cover Page)} on the outside of the package:

=  Proposer’s name and address
= RFQtitle




4.0

3.6

3.7

3.8

=  RFQ number
= RFQ due date
Required Copies

Proposers are required to submit an original and five copies of all materials
required for acceptance, as outlined on the RFQ Cover Page, under Special
Instructions.

Multiple Proposals

Multiple proposals from a firm is permitted, however each proposal must be
submitted separately and adhere to all submission requirements as outlined on
the RFQ cover page. All multiple proposal documents shall be labeled as Proposal
#1, Proposal #2, etfc.

Oral Presentations and Site Visits

Top ranked proposers may be required to make oral presentations and/or site
visits to supplement their submitted proposals, if requested by Deadwood.
Deadwood will make every reasonable attempt to schedule the presentations at
an agreeable time and location with the proposer. A firms’ failure to present
and/or meet with Deadwood upon request may result in rejection of the firm’s
proposal.

PROPOSAL SELECTION AND AWARD PROCESS

4.1

4.2

4.3

Preliminary Evaluation

The proposals will first be reviewed for compliance with the requirements for
acceptance as outlined in Sections 2.0 and 3.0.

Proposal Evaluation

A selection committee will review all proposals that pass the preliminary
evaluation (4.1). :

Evaluation Criteria

The overall scoring of a proposal is based on a 100 point ranking system. The
selection committee will rank proposals based on the total point evaluations and
those with the most points will be invited to interview. The interview evaluation
has a point total of 50 points possible. The proposer with the highest overall
score after both evaluations will be the top ranked firm.

= Project Proposal (20 wt.} — summarize the unique qualities of your
team/firm, list of services offered to potential clients, and an overview of
services and deliverable that will accomplish the tentative scope of this RFQ.

" Relevant Project Experience (30 wt.) — team/firm’s experience with similar
projects, more specifically infrastructure planning.

* Team Availability (20 wt.) — Identify the team of firms or staff to be assigned
to the project and an estimate of hours devoted to this project.




4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

® Project Approach (20 wt.} — Demonstration of team/firm’s ability to meet the
proposed project goals and to facilitate the completion of the project.

= References (10 wt.) — An evaluation of the information included in Section VI
of the submittal.

Right to Reject Proposals

The selection committee reserves the right to reject any or all proposals or cancel
the selection process at any time. The selection committee also reserves the right
to request additional information or clarification from respondents, or to allow
the correction of errors or omissions.

Contract Authorization & Negotiation Process

The selection committee will make a final decision after evaluations and
interviews and make a recommendation to the City Commission of the City of
Deadwood. The City Commission may authorize the selection committee along
with the City Attorney to negotiate a contract with the selected firm. If unable to
negotiate a contract with the top-ranked firm, the city may terminate
negotiations and initiate negotiations with the second-ranked firm.

Award and Final Offers

The Contract Agreement will be awarded in one of the following ways: the award
may be granted to the highest scoring responsible proposer; alternatively, the
highest scoring proposer or proposers may be requested to submit final and best
offers. If final and best offers are requested, they will be evaluated against the
stated criteria, scored and ranked. The award may then be granted to the highest
scoring proposer. However, the City reserves the right to select a firm in a
manner that best serves the City’s interest,

Notification of Intent to Award

As a courtesy, the City may send a notification of award memo to the responding
firms at the time of the award, if an award is made.

Design Timeline

Work shall commence upon execution of a contract immediately following
selection of a firm.

Professional Liability Insurance

Professional Liability Insurance will be required upon selection. The selected
consultant shall be insured for a minimum of $2,000,000 (Errors and Omissions).
Deadwood must be named as additional insured.

10




Sy

NgIyx .

ux3 _,

epunog uom .
_.O._n..._,




P p 8g Aew suondo uonippe
ubisep ay) uj { saowues b 10} uondo eqrses)
| isow

oy} Se PayRUBPI BIE SUOKEIO] LOIIBULCD OM, BU] -BION.

W s

uon _Uw__oi




16 P

AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF DEADWOOD AND DEADWOOD HOTELS, LLC

This Agreement, dated this _ day of . 2019, is by and between the CITY
OF DEADWOQOD, a municipal corporation with its principal place of business located at 102
Sherman Street, Deadwood, South Dakota 57732, hercinafter referred to as “CITY,” and
DEADWOOD HOTELS, LLC, a South Dakota Limited Liability Company, 502 West
Boulevard, Rapid City, SD 57701, hereinafter referred to as “DEADWOOD HOTELS.”

WHEREAS, CITY and DEADWOOD HOTELS have signed the “Programmatic
Agreement among the United States Department of Agriculture Rural Business-Cooperative
Service, the South Dakota State Historic Preservation Officer, the Deadwood Historic
Preservation Office and Deadwood Hotels, LLC. Regarding the Deadwood Hotels, LLC Hotel
Construction Project” hereinafter referred to as “PROGRAMMATIC AGREEMENT’; and

WHEREAS, PROGRAMMATIC AGREEMENT outlines Stipulations including Roles
and Responsibilities, General Provisions, Area of Potential Effects, and Historic Property
Treatment Plan; but does not clearly define ownership of artifacts discovered as a result of the
Historic Property Treatment Plan; and

WHEREAS, CITY and DEADWOOD HOTELS have entered into a development
agreement for an annual appropriation grant creating tax increment district 11 (“TIF 11*); and

WHEREAS, the development agreement allows for reimbursement for implementation
of the Historic Property Treatment Plan (archaeological investigation) in an amount not to
exceed five hundred and fifty thousand and No/100ths Dollars ($550,000); and

WHEREAS, the CITY and DEADWOOD HOTELS wish to enter into an agreement to
clearly define the ownership of any archacological artifacts found during excavation for TIF 11;

Based upon the representations and understanding above the parties agree as follows:

1231180/ 07R57.0003



ATTEST:

DEVELOPER shall proceed with implementation and directions of the
PROGRAMMATIC AGREEMENT including the Historic Property Treatment
Plan;

Any mineral interests found by DEVELOPER shall remain the property of the
DEVELOPER;

Any historical artifacts found by the DEVELOPER’s Archaeological firm during
the excavation of TIF 11 with a value of more than twenty five thousand and
No/100ths Dollars shall remain the property of DEVELOPER with the CITY
retaining a right of first refusal should DEVELOPER desire to sell said artifacts;

Ownership of any other historical artifacts found by the DEVELOPER during the
excavation of TIF 11 with a value of less than twenty five thousand and
No/100ths Dollars shall be transferred to CITY by a separate bill of sale.

DEVELOPER’s Archacological firm in charge of implementation of the
archaeological investigation shall follow the Historic Property Treatment Plan as
provided and shall transfer to CITY all artifacts found during the excavation after
cataloging and curating said artifacts for TIF 11;

CITY agrees that any artifacts transferred to CITY by developer shall be
accessioned and used for purposes set forth by CITY and that CITY will not resell
the same.

CITY OF DEADWOOD

By

David R. Ruth, Jr., Mayor

Jessicca McKoewn
City Finance Officer

DEADWOOD HOTELS, LLC

By

(name)
(title)




Rob Mattox

Black Hills Land Analysis LLC
12007 Coyote Ridge Road
Deadwood, SD 57732
605-578-1556

rob@mattox.biz

7/20/2019

Mzr. Bob Nelson
102 Sherman Street
Deadwood, SD 57732

Black Hills Land Analysis would like the opportunity to develop a Community Assessment for
Wildland Fire Mitigation planning purposes. The assessment will consist of a written document using
the draft outline provided. The outline may be modified by the planning team during the planning
process as needed to achieve the desired product. The existing wildland fuel conditions within the
boundary of the city will be evaluated and mapped using GPS and GIS. The risk of ignition will be
reviewed and incorporated into the planning project. The existing values will be mapped and considered
during the plan development. Structure assessments will be completed in some areas to help analyze the
risk from uncontrolled wildland fire impinging into the community. This planning process and related
products will help develop a long-term comprehensive plan that will service the community now and
into the future. All products developed for this project will be provided to the city for its future use and
updates.

Products that will be developed during this project will include GIS data of existing fuel conditions on
the ground, treatment areas, and proposed treatment prescriptions for the identified areas. Analysis will
be completed to identify areas of concern. This may include topography, fuels, values and other
considerations identified during the planning process. An existing structure assessment form (Form 502)
is available to efficiently capture structure data in an efficient manor for input into the GIS.

Deadwood will provide any existing GIS data that would contribute to the project. All data
developed during this project will be provided with the final products back to the city.

The project will consist of document development, GIS/GPS mapping. A community base map
will be developed with all protenant data included to represent existing conditions and to help with
future planning process. Large format maps would be available as applicable. Structure assessments will
be completed in certain areas of interest as identified by the planning group. I estimate 40—60 structures
could be assessed per day. How many days would depend on the structures identified for consideration. I
cstimate the project will consist of approximately 5 days document development, 6-10 days of structure
assessments, 5-8 days field work and 12-15 days of data development and finalizing the deliverables.
My rate would be $600 per day.

The initial planning process could be started any time. Mapping fuels and treatment areas would
be completed before the snow accumulated too much to obscure the ground. The bulk of the GIS and
document development would be completed during the winter months. The project would be completed
by April 2020 to facilitate treatments during summer of 2020.

Thank you for your consideration of this proposal.

Rob Mattox
Black Hills Land Analysis LLC



Deadwood Wildland Fire Community Assessment

1. Purpose
a. Community Discussion
b. Background
c. The Healthy Forest Restoration Act
d. Fire Regime Condition Class
e. Wildiand Urban Interface
2. Wildland Fire
a. Fire History
b. Fire Behavior
i. Weather
ii. Topography
iii. Fuels
3. Assessment
a. Risk (Ignition)
b. Hazard (Fuels)
¢. Values
i. Historical Sites ' s
ii. Structure Assessments (Flre Haza:ﬁ Seventy Form 592)
iii. Survivable Space.-
1. Home lgmtron Zone
2. Firewise Landscaping &
3. Fire Resistive Building: Reqmremems
- 4. Fire Resistive Plant Spms
5. Firewise prac’aees
iv. Landscape Fuels Assessment (Wlthln Clty Limits)
v. Water Sources wL
Vi Ingreslegress
vii.Powerline Hazard
4. Fire Department: Capacrty
a. Apparatus
b Response Tlmes
5. Conclusion ‘
a. Action ltems -
b. Goals-and Objectives
c. Hazardous Fuels Reduction
qd
6. GIS Products
Stand Conditions
Treatment areas
Ingress/Egress Buffer Zones
Hazardous Topography
Structure Assessments
Large Format Printed Products

~oo0 T

Q

7. Bibliography



FIRE HAZARD SEVERITY FORM
Form 502

A. Subdivision Design Points

1. Ingress/Egress Two or more primary roads
One road

One-way road in, one-way road out

2. Width of Primary Road
24 feet or more
Less than 24 feet

3. Accessibility Road grade
5% or less

5% to 10%

10% or more

4. Secondary Road Teminus,

Loop roads, cul-de-sacs with an outside turning radius of 45’ or greater
Cui-de-sac turnaround or dead end roads 200 feet or less in length
Dead-end roads greater than 200 feet in length

5. Street Signs
Present
Not present

B. Vegetation

1. Grass

Light — Only grass/forbs less than 2 feet tall

Medium — Grass greater than 2 feet tall

Heavy - Grass with conifer reproduction covering 25% or more ground area

2. Conifer: Ponderosa pine or pine spruce mix

Light — Open well space conifers greater than 10 feet tall with grass/forbs

Medium light—Conifers more than 50% of vegetation, crowns not touching w/ no ladder fuels
Medium ~ Conifers more than 50% of the vegetation, crowns not touching, with under story
or ladder fuels

Heavy — Dense conifers with crowns touching

Extreme — Dense conifers w/ crowns touching & thick dead and down fuels and ladder fuels

3. Aspen/birch

Light — Sparse or mature aspen with grass/forbs understory

Medium — Aspen/birch intermixed with scattered conifers

Heavy — Decadent aspen/birch with standing and fallen dead and intermixed conifers

4. Oak/hardwood brush

Light — Patchy oak with less than 25% of the area covered with grass
Medium — Mature oak with scattered (less than 10%) conifer

Heavy — Continuous oak brush covering more than 50% of area with grass

(5, JXI%



C. Topography (Slope Hazard Rating)
8% orless

More than 8%, but less than 20%

20% or more, but less than 30%

30% or more

D. Fire Protection-Water Source

1000 GPM hydrant within 500 feet

Hydrant farther than 500 feet or draft site
Water source 20 min. or less, round trip
Water source farther than 20 min., and

45 min. or less, round trip

Water source farther than 45 min., round trip

E. Fire Department Response Time (Type | Engine)

Less than 15 minutes
15 to 30 minutes
More than 30 minutes

F. Survivable Space

70% or more of the site

30% or more, but less than 70% of site
Less than 30% of site

G. Existing Building Roofing Material
Fire Proof

Resistive

Non-Fire Rated

H. Existing Building Construction Materials
Noncombustible siding/deck

Noncombustible Siding/combustible deck
Combustible siding and deck

I. Utilities (gas and/or electric)
All underground utilities

One underground, one aboveground
All aboveground

Grant Eligibility Rating

(Sumof B, C, F) Total __
Low 4-20

High 21-28

Extreme 29 -—-42

O~ B

Total

Overall Rating

Low Hazard 32 -39
Moderate Hazard 40 - 59
High Hazard 60-74
Extreme Hazard 75 - 150



REQUIRED SURVIVABLE SPACE

COMBINED SCORE B & C FORM 502

URBAN-WILDLAND INTERFACE AREA FUEL MODIFICATION DISTANCE
0-8 100-feet
9-12 150-feet
13+ 200-feet

Moderate hazard

Combined score of <8

High hazard

Combined score of 8 to 12

Extreme hazard

Combined score of >12

For down slope side of structure add 25% to fuel modification distance

Unmodified

Modified
Fuel

Tabulated
Distance

Tabulated
Distance

Unmedified
Fuel

MEASUREMENTS OF FUEL MODIFICATION DISTANCE




/

OFFICE OF Gi 1876 ia
PLANNING, ZONING AND .

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DEADWOOD Kevin Kuchenbecker

108 Sherman Street

c PRESE
Telephone (605) 578-2082 p3STORY BYATION

Historic Preservation Officer
Telephone (605} 578-2082

Fax (605) 578-2084 kevin@cityofdeadwood.com

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 3, 2019

To: Deadwood City Commission
From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Re: Change Order #2 - 336 Williams Retaining Wall

CAI Construction has responded to the Proposal Request from Albertson Engineering,
Inc. for the following matters:

e Change Order #1: No access is required per Proposal #1 — Approved September
4, 2019

¢ Change Order #2: Add vapor barrier, insulation and extend roof downspout per
Proposal #2

A copy of the Proposal Request and Change Order are attached.

Original contract amount was $113,000.00. Change Order #1 was a deduct of
($4,945.06) and Change Order #2 is in the amount of $7,874.89, for a net change of
$2,929.83 bringing the total contract to $115,929.83.

Staff and the design professional have reviewed the request as submitted. While this
office does not desire Change Orders, staff does agree with the need of the scope of
work and therefore, recommends approval of the change order.



= ®

o Document G701" - 2001

Change Order

PROJECT (Nawme and address): CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 002 OWNER;
336 Williams 5t DATE: 09/19/2019 v
Deadwood, SD ARCHITECT:
TO CONTRACTOR (Name and address): ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: 2015-320 CONTRACTOR: @
Central America Inc. CONTRACT DATE: FiELD: []
515 5 Main Street . :

Lond SD 57754 CONTRACT FOR: General Construction OTHER: ]

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:
(Include, where applicable, any wndisputed amount atiributable to previously exccuted Construciion Change Directives)
See attached for RFP 2,

The original Contract Sum was $ 113,000.00
"The net change by previousty authorized Change Orders $ -4,945.06
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 108,054.94
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 1,874.89
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be $ 115,929.83

The Contract Time will be unchanged by zero (0) days.
The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is unchanged.

NOTE: This Change Order does not include changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed Maximum Price which have been
authorized by Censtruction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the Owner and Contractar, in which
case a Change Order is executed 10 supersede the Construction Change Directive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER,

Albertson Engineering e, CAI Construction City of Deadwood
ARCHITECT (Firm name) CONTRACTOCR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)
1202 West Main, Suite C, Rapid City, S0 515 South Main St, Lead, SD 108 Sherman Street, Deadwood, SD
ADDRESS ™ -~ e ~y ADDRESS ADDRESS
P T paray
BY (Signature) A BY (Signature) BY (Signature)
Jared Schippers
(Typed name) {Typed name) (Typed name)
9-19-2019
DATE DATE DATE

AlA Document GT01™ - 20071, Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000 and 2001 by The American Institute of Architects, Al rights raserved. WARNING: This AlA®
Dacument is protected by L1.S. Gopyright Law and International Treaties. Unautharized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminat penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent passible under the law. This document
was produced by AlA software at 13:11:52 ET on 09/25/2018 under Order No, 1661895813 which expires on 05/10/2020, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BOADASS)



PROPOSAL REQUEST

PROJECT: PROPOSAL REQUEST NO.: 2
336 Williams Street

Deadwood, South Dakota DATE: August 28, 2019
OWNER: CONTRACT FOR:

City of Deadwood

Deadwood, South Dakota AEI PROJECT NO. : 2015-320
TO CONTRACTOR: ENGINEER:

CAl Construction Albertson Engineering, Inc
515 South Main St. 3202 West Main St, Suite C
Lead, SD 57754 Rapid City, SD 57702

Please submit an itemized proposal for changes in the contract Sum and Contract Time for proposed
modifications to the Contract Documents described herein. Submit proposal or notify the Engineer in
writing of the date on which you anticipate submitting your proposal.

THIS IS NOT A CHANGE ORDER, CONSTRUCTION CHANGE DIRECT!VE, OR A DIRECTION TO PROCEED
WITH THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THE PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS.

Description:

As discussed in the Observation Report dated August 21, 2019 and as summarized:

¢ Provide service tie-in for sewer and water to both 334 and 336 Williams (4 total tie-ins)

* Add vapor barrier, water line casing pipe, and rigid insulation as shown in the attached
documents. Between houses, use “Service Line Insulation & Separation Detail”. In yard where
adequate depth cannot be trenched due to bedrock, use “Service Line Insulation & Separation
Detail 2.”

* Extend roof downspout into 4” PVC drain pipe below rigid insulation and daylight in yard

Attachment: Observation Report dated August 21, 2019

REQUESTED BY:
Jared Schippers, PE
Albertson Engineering, Inc.



aaukirg LI 202€3 VIV 01 Wiy

£8°626'2 :sabueys 1N

*aA00E PRSI O1GRNUe) 3yl O] d(geied S| payiuan) WNOLY SU ) ‘fejoL

.- - 69rIEL :uoneoddy Sy ), Waoug saBueyn

47 \ .“.N.V\.% HlLva v \w\x R 1931IHOYY (90'GY8'p) :suoneayddy Aau wWoly sabueyn
“junouwe yoneddde siy) Yo1EW JOU SI0P PB1JILAD JUNCLUE JI PALYIRYE JO MOAG UoHELIR|dXD BpIACId

S8 @% Q \W\‘. INNOWY 26°2¢1'98 SFOVNIVLIIH ONIONTINI HSINIJ 04 30ONYIVE '6

| sg989‘sL | :3NQ INGWAV INIHIND '8

IMO[2q paljiaD wnowe a4 ujuswiled Ansnf o) yBnoua Juadiyns sjuawannbal
JORAUOD S)Saw oM SIL 1BL)) pUB Yiom Jo uoissalboud auyy sioapal Aipleinooe uonedjdde yuawhed
siyl ‘abpomoLy JalysIL 10 1584 2 ©1 'R SUOIIBAIBSGD DHIS U PAsSEQ 1Byl SLUNJUCD AQauay 108)dly 8] 00°005°SL SNOILYDITddY SNOIATYJ S837 “£

*NOLLVIIHILYED S,1031IHJdY

$9'981°62 HOYNIVLIY SS3T 4313 1dWOD TVLOL 9
S " . 2Z0Z 'STABW ,  ®1EQ voesdx3 unissiwwog
YE) YLONVA HINOS - (350\\1. D 7 X swen aung Aieioy 96 ZPC'E :obeuieiay [B)o),
3 "2 Sione asvion Q ; \Q .
3 NISTIM T YaNIT 6102 equaides jokep gL s [ELBIEIN POIOIS 4O % a
S ZOm \S gty s 3l 810j3q 07 LIOMS °g paguIsQng 86Zve'c YIoA pala|dwoD JO % 01 e
UM Ao s aes IFOVYNIVLIAY 'S
L, £8'6Z¥'ZE ‘3A4v(g OL 034H0LS ANV 03L371dN0D V1oL ‘b
6102 '61 dag :3lva Blng visnr  TYOLIVHLINOD £9°626°GLL (LNNOWY LOVYLNOD TVLIOL ¢
“BNP MOU §1 UIZIBY UMOYS i PUE JBUMQ) DY) WOI} POAIDTD) SjusAed 9 6I6'C :1OVYLINOS OL SIONVHS 13N 2
pue panss| 21am Juswied 10} So1ED)) 10} JJOAA 10} LUIG OF pred 19aq SABY S|UNoLUE . i i
HE 1201 *SIUaWN300 19BIUSD BUI LM Souepioade u phiejduios usag sey Juswied 1o) uonenyddy sy 00'000°ELL IAINNOWY LIVHLNOD TYNIDING '}

Ao paIanDd YIOAA DY} JBN1E0 PUE UDIRLLOL ‘aBpapmouy SHY jo 1594 d4) 0 2] SBIRDEP J0KBIUCT SUL
"UMOPRESIQ PAIRISR 10} PALIBIE S1904S LUONENUNUOD 0] Jaj0y

:NOLLYDIHILYID S, HO.LOVHLNOD AYVINNNS - INIINAV HO4 NOILLYOIddY
205 wiv o Buguud spaddes peusfey ‘sawided jo Buisn pogoin
» 34 UOSUIIIM BPUIT "AH 03UVdIUd 20425 QS Ao pidey ¥52iS QS 'Fee
> 1D31IHOYWY J 3ling 15 Ve "M Z0ZE 1S Ue 'S 6LG
» HOLOWHINOD %8¢ LIAdWOD INIDUId Buiauibu3 uosuagy o771 °2vD
NOILNEIMiSIa SLOILIHIYY HOLOVHINGD
‘UIEAWNN 103rodd
IMUOM LOVEINOD ZE44S QS 'poompeaq
61/81/6 ‘ONIANZ a0ly3d ¢€/.1§ 08 'poompea ‘1S UBLLIBYS ZOL
‘ON AHOOIALYI HEOM IS swelip 9£¢ liem Buiueray poompeaq jo ALY
C ‘HIBWNN NOLLY JTddY -123r0dd ~HINMO

ININAVd O NOLLYIIddY




%L5 pOOv0'EY 00 0r8's 00'002'8 0000012 jerel
00'096'8  |%0E 00'0P8°E 00 0ovg8'e 000087t alppuos | ¢
- %00T | 00000 00°000'v | 0O'000'Y 19mas pue Jatepp | ¢
- %001 00002y 00°00Z'v | 00°00Z't uolleAEIXD pUB UoHjowd(q | T
Uuo1310d SIaUMQ ‘7 1BUWID|Y
86 IrLE 00°005'c8  |%8T £9'6TVCE - 68 PLETE 6 vS0'0T £8'676'GIT WLOL
6% (8L - %00T 68 VL8 L 68°vL8'L 68 L8t Z# sapip dueyd | 11T
{Tsver) - %001 (90°5¥6'V) (90'SPE'Y) (30" 5p6"p) 14 Japio sdueyd | o1
00°000'8 %0 - 000008 dn-ueap pue pos | 6
00°008'S %0 - 00'008's sAE)s 1359y | 8
goooo'sl (%o £5] - 00'000'6T sdays pue yjemapis 190U0) | £
00'000PT %0 - 00'000°E apesdysiuid | 9
ooooL'zr (w0 O - 00'00£T nyeg | s
00°000°ST %0 ©%| - 00'000'ST Hem |
Q0’05 00'000°6 %ee Q04 00005y 00°00S‘p 00'00S'ET s3unood | £
Q0 000t - %600T 00°000°0T 00"000°0T 00'000°01 UOKEAEDX2 pue uonyowaq | 2
00005t - %001 00°000°sT 00000°ST 00 000°ST Buidels pue uonezqow | T
JIVa OL amolLs NOILYHddY
HSINIG (3/9} d3401s QN QoIy3d SIHL SNOIAIYd INTVA "ON
OWNIVI Ol IDNVIVE % a3.31dwW0D %_H.H\_._ﬂww.“ﬁ WOY3 a3NNAa3HIs HHOM 40 NOILIRIISIO [ETR
wiol Q3LIdINDD HHOM
_ H 9 4 3 _ Q 3 a v
ION 1D3r0Yd
15 SWe M 9€€ ‘jlean Suiuelay "FINVYN 123rO4d 610Z/61/6 -31vQ NOLLYIIddY
6I0Z/81/6 ‘0L QOId3d 14 'ON NOILVIITddY

193YS UOIBNUIIUO)




PROPOSAL REQUEST

PROJECT: PROPOSAL REQUEST NO.: 1
336 Williams Street

Deadwood, South Dakota DATE: April 19, 2019
OWNER: CONTRACT FOR:

City of Deadwood

Deadwood, South Dakota AEI PROJECT NO. : 2015-320
TO CONTRACTOR: ENGINEER:

CAl Construction Albertson Engineering, Inc
515 South Main St. 3202 West Main St, Suite C
Lead, SD 57754 Rapid City, SD 57702

Please submit an itemized proposal for changes in the contract Sum and Contract Time for proposed
modifications to the Contract Documents described herein. Submit proposal or notify the Engineer in
writing of the date on which you anticipate submitting your proposal.

THIS IS NOT A CHANGE ORDER, CONSTRUCTION CHANGE DIRECTIVE, OR A DIRECTION TO PROCEED
WITH THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THE PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS.

Description:

No access is required to the indicated door below during construction, so the requirement of
maintaining access shall be removed from the project. Primary access to the apartment shall be from
the back of the house and secondary egress from sleeping areas will be provided by windows. Please
provide a lump sum credit proposal to Bid Alternate #3 by April 26, 2019.

REQUESTED BY:
Jared Schippers, PE
Albertson Engineering, Inc.




Prepared by:

Quentin [, Riggins

Gunderson, Palmer, Nelson & Ashmore, LLP
P.O. Box 8045

Rapid City, SD 57709-8045

(605) 342-1078

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) PERMANENT ACCESS EASEMENT
)ss
COUNTY OF LAWRENCE )

For and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable considerations, the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, City of Deadwood, a South Dakota
municipality, of 102 Sherman Street, Deadwood, SD 57732, (Grantor) hereby grants and
conveys unto Super G Investment Corporation, of 708 Main Street, Deadwood, SD 57732,
(Grantee) a Permanent Access Easement subject to the conditions hereinafter set forth, as
described below.

The property subject to this Permanent Access Easement is legally described on Exhibit A,
attached hereto and incorporated herein.

Such easement shall be located on the top of the retaining wall (Approximately one foot in
width and one hundred seven feet in length) located on the property subject to this easement and
shall include the right to construct, maintain and repair a covered patio upon said property.

Grantor and its successors and assigns agree not to build, create, construct, or permit to be built,
created, or constructed any obstruction, building, or other structures upon, over, or under the land
herein described that would interfere with Grantee’s rights hereunder.

In the event that the Grantee disturbs the property outside or beyond the easement area, the
Grantee shall bear all costs associated with the care, maintenance and repair of the property and
agrees to perform all work in a workmanlike manner and to return the property to the same
condition as it existed, as reasonably as possible,

Snow removal and maintenance of the easement area is the responsibility of the Grantee.
Grantee shall not place snow or ice from the adjacent property onto the subject property
involved in this easement.

Super G Investment Corporation shall bear all cost associated with the installation, care,
maintenance and repair of the deck and/or covered patio and agrees to perform all work in a

workmanlike manner.

Page 1 of 3




Grantee shall construct and maintain the covered patio as approved by the Deadwood Historic
Preservation Commission and presented within Exhibit B attached, Project Approval or Certificate
of Appropriateness. Specifically, as called out in the project plan, the eighteen (18) foot opening on
the North end of the property shall remain open and never constructed closed or covered.

Grantor shall have access to the subject retaining wall for repairs or maintenance utilizing the
Grantee property under the covered patio.

Dated this day of , 2019,

GRANTOR
CITY OF DEADWOOD:

By:
David R. Ruth Jr.

Its: Mayor
ATTEST:
Jessicca McKeown
Finance Officer
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )

)ss ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF LAWRENCE )
On this, the day of , 2019, before me, the undersigned officer,

personally appeared David R. Ruth Jr. who acknowledged being Mayor, City of Deadwood, and
that as such and being authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes
therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

(SEAL) Notary Public
My commission expires:

Dated this day of , 20109,
Page 2 of 3




GRANTEE:

Super G Investment Corporation

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
)ss ACKNOWLEDGMENT ;
COUNTY OF ) a

On this, the _ day of , 2019, before me, the undersigned officer, |
personally appeared Tom Rensch, known or satisfactorily proven to be the person whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge that he executed the same for the
purposes therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF [ hereunto set my hand and official seal.

(SEAL) Notary Public
My commission expires:

Page 3 of 3



IBIT A

PLAT OF LOTS 4Al AND 4A2, BLOCK 20, ORIGINAL TOWNSITE OF DEADWOOD
FORMERLY LOT 4A, BEING LOT 4 AND A PORTION OF LOT A, BLOCK 20; CITY OF
DEADWOOD, LAWRENCE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA



EXHIBIT B

See attached Project Approval or
Certificate of Appropriateness




"FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
OFFICE OF CaseNo. 1 0 S Y
PLANNING, ZONING AND ﬁ 87 m Q Project Approval
HISTORIC PRESERVATION ; i
108 5t Street l‘.’rCcmt‘icftte of A proﬁnaten
Telephone (605) 578-2082 A Bwo Date Received _&
Fax (605) §78-2084 Date of Hearing _3 7 44/ 19

ﬂlgvrnﬂ:ﬁ FR*EBERVAT: on

City of Deadwood Application for
Project Approval OR Certificate of Appropriateness

The Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission reviews all applications, Approval is issued for proposed work in
keeping with City of Deadwood Ordinances & Guidelines, South Dakota State Administrative Rules and the
Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation.

This application must be typed or printed in ink and submitted to:
City of Deadwood
Deadwood Historic Preservation Office
108 Sherman Street
Deadwoad, SD 57732

FOR INFORMATION REGARDING THIS FORM, CALL 605-578-2082
PROPERTY INFORMATION

Propertv Address: 709 Main Street

Historic Name of Property (if known): Silverado

_ APPLICANT INFORMATION
Applicant is: owner [7] contractor [] architect [ consultant O other
Owner's Name: _Tom Rensch Architect’s Name: Chamberlin Architects
Address: 709 Main Street Address: 725 St. Joseph St, Ste. B1
Rapid Cit 8D 57701
City: Deadwood State: Sb Zip: 57732 City: P y State: Zip:
605-355-6804
Telephone: 605.381.8091 Fax: Telephone: 355-6 Fax:
Eomail: trensch@silveradocasino.com E-mail: bburns@chamberlinarchitects.com
Contractor's Name: TBD Agent’s Name:
Address: Address:
City: State: Zip: City: State: Zip:
Telephone: Fax: Telephone: Fax:
E-mail: E-mail: — —_
TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT
Alteration {change to exterior)
[ New Construction [ New Building O Addition [} Accessory Structure
[0 General Maintenance O Re-Roofing ] Wood Repair O Exterior Painting
[1 Siding 0 Windows
Other O Awning 1 sign O Fencing

Updated July 6, 2015




FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Case No.

ACTIVITY: (CHECK AS APPLICABLE}

Project Start Date: Project Completion Date (anticipated):
[0 ALTERATION [J Front £1 side(s) O Rear
ADDITION [ front Side(s) 1 Rear
O NEW CONSTRUCTION O Residential O Other
O ROOF O New O Re-roofing
3 Front O side(s) O Rear
[l GARAGE Bl New O Rehabilitation
O Front O side(s) O Rear
O FENCE/GATE O New O Replacement
O Front O side(s} 1 Rear
Material Style/type _ Dimensions
[0 WINDOWS O STORM WINDOW O DOORs [0 STORM DOORS
[1 Restoration [J Replacement [ New
O Front O side(s) O Rear
Material _ Styleftype _____
0O SIGN/AWNING [0 New O Restoration [0 Replacement
Material — Style/type Dimensions

[0 OTHER - Describe in detail below or use attachments

DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITY

Describe, as specifically as possible, the above activity {use attachments If necessary including type of materials to be used) and
submit as applicable. Descriptive materials such as photos and drawings are necessary to illustrate the work and to help the
commissioners and staff evaluate the proposed changes. A request for approval of a window replacement, for example, should
be accompanied by measurements of the existing window, a picture of the existing window, and a picture or catalogue sheet
with manufacturer information for the hew window. Similar information should be supplied for each element of the proposed
work along with general drawings and/or photographs as appropriate.

Failure to supply adequate documentation could result in delays in processing and denial of the request.

New covered patio spanning existing city drainage channel. Materials used match Outlaw Square stage
finishes including ceiling material, stained wood beams and columns, and steel guardrail. Flooring to be
composite planking. Patio will have multiple access points including new doors from the existing Silverado,
a ramp from the the existing Main Street sidewalk as well as stairs connecting the new patio to Outlaw
Square,

Page 2of 8 Updated July 6, 2015




FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Case No,

SIGNATURES

| HEREBY CERTIFY | understand this application will not be accepted and processed until all the requested
information has been supplied. | realize drawings and measurements must be exact and if errorsresultina
violation of the Commission’s approval, then appropriate changes will have to be made. | also understand this
application may require a site visit / additiona! research by staff and a PUBLIC HEARING by the DEADWOOD
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION.

I understand this application is for a Certificate of Appropriateness or Project Approval only and that a building
permit is required for any uses associated with this location prior to any constructions, alterations, ete. All
staternents are true to the best of my knowledge and belief,

[ understand approval is issued for proposed work in keeping with City of Deadwood Ordinances, South Dakota
State Administrative Rules and the Sgctetary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation and copies are available

for my review,
720G

SIGNATURE OF owr}Eq(S) \ DATE " SIGNATURE OF AGENT(S} DATE
;7 '
/ /
SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) DATE SIGNATURE OF AGENT(S) DATE
SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) DATE SIGNATURE OF AGENT(S) DATE
APPLICATION DEADLINE

This form and all supporting documentation MUST arrive by 5:00 p.m. on the 1% or 3™ Wednesday of every month
to be considered at the next Historic Preservation Commission Meeting. The meeting schedule and filing deadlines
are on file with the Historlc Preservation Office. Any information not provided to staff in advance of the meeting
will not be considered by the Commission during their deliberation. Please call if you have any questions and staff
will assist you.

Please use the attached criteria checklist as a guide to completing the application. Incomplete applications
cannot be reviewed and will be returned to you for more information. All submitted materials will be retained by
the Historic Preservation Office. Do not submit your only copy of any piece of documentation.

The City of Deadwood Historic Preservation Office has numerous resources available for your assistance upon
request.

Updated July §, 2015




Criteria Checklist for
Project Approval OR Certificate of Appropriateness

SUBMITTAL CRITERIA CHECKLIST

The documentation listed below wilt assist In the submission of the application. Not aff Information listed below Is
required for each project. In order to save time and effort, please consult with the Historic Preservation Office
prior to completing your application.

ALL WORK:

O Photograph of house and existing conditions from all relevant sides.

RENOVATIONS AND ADDITIONS:

O Elevation and plan drawings to scale indicating proposed alterations or additions, clearly Indicating the
existing building and what Is proposed and including the relationship to adjacent structures. Make sure to
Include door and window design If altered. Manufacturer’s catalog data may be used, if applicable.

Exterior material description.

O

[0 site plan showing dimensions of lot and location of existing building(s} or structure(s) on lot, location of
additions, dimensions of existing structure and additions. (Show use of addition and location of windows
and doors if applicable.)

O Photograph of existing conditions from all elevations.
O Color samples and placement on the structure.
[0 Historic photographs should accompany any request to return a structure to an earlier historic
appearance. {Please note our archives may be of great assistance)
MATERIAL CHANGES:
O Written description of area Involved.
[0 Color photographs or slides of areas involved and surrounding structures If applicable.
O Sample or photo of materials involved.

PAINTING, S\DING:
O color photographs of all areas invelved and surrounding structures if applicable.
O Samples of colors and/or materials to be used.

[l Dimensioned elevation and section to scale, showing design of fence, material, and height in relationship
to adjacent structures.

NEW CONSTRUCTION:

O Elevation drawings to scale showing all sides and dimensions. Elevation drawings to scale showing
refationship to structures immediately adjacent.
Photograph of proposed site and adjacent buildings on adjoining properties.
Site plan including bullding footprint and location of off-street parking showing setbacks. Include number
of spaces, surface material, screening and all other information required under Parking Areas.
Material list including door and window styles, colors and texture samples.
Scale model indicating significant detail. (This may be required for major construction. Please consult
Historic Preservation Commission staff.)
Color photographs of proposed site and structures within vicinity of new building.

O OO0 oo




EXISTING SILVERAD(

SILVERADO DECK LOCATION

08/07/2019




o
=
-
N
><
L
L
o
w
L
O
<g
=
2
O
L
(]
o
s
L
=
==
wn

=2}
i
(=]
o
S—
r~
=
—
[==]
o




—_ OPENTOBELOW [}

EXISTING SILVEI

/" 1"\ MAIN FLOOR - SD
A2 332" = 140"

SILVERADO DECK FLOOR PLAN
08/07/2019




I T 1T o T D R I R R R e I e s e e P

NEW L
N KITCHEN EX

— REPLAC
“TO SPIL

===
=
=
==
==
fsisesassal ] { ‘:' }
g L b | W et
T 1
I | I
prr=rr=e el
———
S
==
e
=

| m A |
PR < T A
\_@
/1" NORTH ELEVATION

/=t

EXTERIOR ELEVATION KEYED NOTES

EXISTING SCUPPER

WOOD COLUMN

DECORATIVE METAL RAILING

PRE-FINISHED MTL FACIA

WOOD STAIR

(@)D (&)

STEEL COLUMN,; RE. STR

/" 2"\ EAST ELEVATIO}

W/ e=re

SILVERADO DECK ELEVATIONS

08/07/2019




wnd
<
po
2.
=
s
e
<T
=
L
=
O
7p)
2
O
L
(]
o
s
L
=
==
v

(=2
——
[—]
o~
—
[ ]
o
—
(=]
(=)




SILVERADO DECK SCHEMATIC VISUAL

W

{1

08/07/2019



_
')

m.
/||
|
|
|

SILVERADO DECK SCHEMATIC VISUAL

08/07/2019




RE=S
TRI-CITY SPRING CLEAN UP

LEAD « DEADWOOD « CENTRAL CITY » LAWRENCE COUNTY

Thursday, November 14 through Saturday, November 16
The Tri City Rubble Site will be open for FREE dumping each day from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM.

Deadwood, Lead, Central City and Lawrence County residents may use the
Rubble Site free of charge for those 3 days.
ALL COMMERCIAL VEHICLES MAY STILL DUMP AT THE USUAL RATE.

ABSOLUTELY NO RAW HOUSEHOLD GARBAGE, PAPER, CARDBOARD,
PLASTIC, CLOTHING, ASBESTOS, CHEMICALS OR HAZARDOUS/TOXIC/OR
MEDICAL WASTE WILL BE ALLOWED.

ltems that are acceptable include: trees, wood, brush, yard waste, concrete, asphalt,
asphalt shingles, rock, clean soil, iron, steel, metals, batteries,
tires, sheetrock, vehicles, white goods and fumiture.

All loads taken to the Rubble Site must be sorted.
All waste must be placed in its designated places.

Loads must be sorted as follows:

1.Unpainted wood, trees, yard waste, grass clippings, leaves, vines
and wood chips.

2.Metals (iron, steel, aluminum, white goods, appliances, etc.)

3.Asphalt, concrete, rock, gravel

4. Furniture, mattresses, sheetrock, asphait shingles, fiberglass insulation, tar paper
and construction debris

5.Clean dirt, top soil

If the load is mixed and the individual hauling the load will not sort it, the load will NOT be
allowed in the dump. EXCEPTIONS WILL NOT MADE.

TIRES ON RIMS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED!

There are a few items for which residents will have to pay a fee to dump. They are as
follows:
« Vehicies $300 without title
» Appliances which are not tagged by a licensed Freon remover $40
o Tires
Car tires up to 15 inches $3
Truck tires up to 16 inches $5
Truck tires up to 20 inches $25
Tractor or loader tires $25
CRT tvs $10
Paint $2 per gallon

00 0 00

NO SALVAGING ALLOWED. ALL VEHICLES MUST CHECK QUT AT GATE
For additional information, please call 920-8957.





